
AGENDA
REGULAR SESSION

MONDAY, JUNE 29, 2020 7:00 PM
PRESIDING: THE HONORABLE MAYOR PRO TEMPORE ROBERT A. DESANA
CHAIRPERSON OF THE EVENING: THE HONORABLE ROBERT ALDERMAN

 

CALL TO ORDER 
 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

ROLL CALL Mayor Pro Tempore DeSana, Alderman, Calvin, Maiani, Sabuda, Schultz
 

PRESENTATIONS 
 

PRESENTATION OF PETITIONS 
 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

CALL TO THE PUBLIC
At this time, any persons having matters of immediate importance which they were unable to 
place in writing prior to the agenda deadline may approach the podium to address Mayor and 
Council.
 

CONSENT AGENDA All items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered routine by the 
City Council and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these 
items, unless a Council member so requests, in which event the items will be removed from the 
Consent Agenda and added to the regular agenda in New Business.
1. Annual Permits for Maintenance, Pavement Restoration and Special Events performed in the 

Wayne County Right of Way
2. City Owned Property 3131 Biddle Avenue
3. WSAF 2021 Entertainment Contract 
4. WSAF 2021 Entertainment Contracts
5. 2020 Farmers Market Road Closure Request 
6. Special Event Request Yoga at Arrowhead Pavilion 
7. 2021 Wyandotte Street Art Fair ZAPP Agreement 
8. WOW 360 Event Requests  
9. Seaway Boat Club Event Request 2020

 

NEW BUSINESS 
10. Citizens Petition  3051 4th St. Building Use
11. 3051 4th Street  Homeless Shelter Update
12. Appointment to Planning and Rehabilitation Commission
13. Budget Hearing  2020 Tax Rate to Support 2021 Fiscal Year Operations
14. New Court Recording System Purchase
15. Hiring  Full Time Civil Clerk (27th District Court)
16. Hiring  Police Officers
17. License Agreement with Blue Water Explorations, Ldt., DBA Diamond Jack's River Tours



18. Commercial Facilities Exemption Certificate – Schedule Public Hearing for 100 Maple (also 
known as 30405658  1st Street)

19. Sale of Former 1757 2nd Street
20. NEZ Application  Former 1757 2nd Street now known as 1759 2nd Street
21. Rezoning of the property at 2011 Oak Street
22. Rezoning of the property at 1040 Ford Avenue
23. DPS Vehicle Purchase
24. First & Final Reading #1488: Sewage Disposal Charges
25. First Reading #1489: Rezone property known as 141 Goodell, 136 Goodell & Vacant 1203 2nd 

Street, Wyandotte. 
26. First & Final Reading #1490: An Ordinance to Create Chapter 38.1.3 Illicit Discharge Elimination 

Program
27. Late Item  Alley Paving Petition

 

BILLS & ACCOUNTS 

 

REPORTS & MINUTES 
Beautification Commission 06/11/2020
Cultural and Historical Commission 05/14/2020
Fire Commission 04/28/2020
Fire Commission 6/9/2020
Planning Commission Minutes 02/13/2020
Police Commission 06/09/2020
Retirement Commission Minutes 06/19/2020
WMS Commission 6/17/2020
Zoning Board of Appeals 06/03/2020
 

REMARKS OF THE MAYOR, COUNCIL, & ELECTED OFFICIALS 
 

NEXT MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL: JULY 13, 2020
 

ADJOURNMENT 



CITY OF WYANDOTTE
REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

 
MEETING DATE: 6/29/2020 AGENDA ITEM # 1 

 

ITEM: Annual Permits for Maintenance, Pavement Restoration and Special Events 
performed in the Wayne County Right of Way

 

PRESENTER: Gregory J. Mayhew, City Engineer
 

INDIVIDUALS IN ATTENDANCE: 
 

BACKGROUND: The City is required to apply annually for permits from Wayne County for 
various activities in the County Right of Way.  The permitted activities are described in the 
attached 2020 Annual Permit package.

 

STRATEGIC PLAN/GOALS: This is consistent with the 2010-2015 Goals and Objectives of 
the City of Wyandotte Strategic Plan.

 

ACTION REQUESTED: Approve submission of annual permits and authorize the City 
Engineer to sign and submit same.

 

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS & ACCOUNT NUMBER: No budget implications.
 

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: Authorize the City Engineer to sign the applications and 
forward to Wayne County.

 

LIST OF ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Resolution for 2020 Annual WC Permits
2. 2020 Annual Permit Package Rev



RESOLUTION
 

Item Number: #1
Date: June 29, 2020

 
RESOLUTION by Councilperson _________________________________________
 
Dated: _____________________

CITY OF WYANDOTTE RESOLUTION
AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF
WAYNE COUNTY PERMITS

Resolution No. _______________________

At a Regular Meeting of the Wyandotte City Council on June 29, 2020, the following resolution was offered:

WHEREAS, the City of Wyandotte (hereinafter the “Community”) periodically applies to the County of 
Wayne Department of Public Services, Engineering Division Permit Office (hereinafter the “County”) for 
permits to conduct emergency repairs, annual maintenance work, and for other purposes on local and County 
roads located entirely within the boundaries of the Community, as needed from time to time to maintain the 
roads in a condition reasonably safe and convenient for public travel;

WHEREAS, pursuant to Act 51 of 1951, being MCL 247.651 et seq., the County permits and regulates such 
activities noted above and related temporary road closures;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, in consideration of the County granting such permit (hereinafter the 
“Permit”), the Community agrees and resolves that;

Any work performed for the Community by a contractor or subcontractor will be solely as a contractor for the 
Community and not as a contractor or agent of the County.  Any claims by any contractor or subcontractor will 
be the sole responsibility of the Community.  The County shall not be subject to any obligations or liabilities by 
vendors and contractors of the Community, or their subcontractors.

The Community shall take no unlawful action or conduct, which arises either directly or indirectly out of its 
obligations, responsibilities, and duties under the Permit which results in claims being asserted against or 
judgment being imposed against the County, and all officers, agents and employees thereof pursuant to a 
maintenance contract.  In the event that same occurs, for the purposes of the Permit, it will be considered a 
breach of the Permit thereby giving the County a right to seek and obtain any necessary relief or remedy, 
including, but not by way of limitation, a judgment for money damages.  

With respect to any activities authorized by Permit, when the Community requires insurance on its own or its 
contractor’s behalf, it shall also require that such policy include as named insured the County of Wayne and all 
officers, agents and employees thereof.



The incorporation by the County of this Resolution as part of a permit does not prevent the County from 
requiring additional performance security or insurance before issuance of a Permit.

This Resolution stipulates that the requesting Community shall, at no expense to Wayne County, provide 
necessary police supervision, establish detours and post all necessary signs and other traffic control devices in 
accordance with the Michigan Manual of Uniform Traffic Control Devices.

This Resolution stipulates that the requesting Community shall assume full responsibility for the cost of 
repairing damage done to the County road during the period of road closure or partial closure.

This Resolution shall continue in force from the date of execution until cancelled by the Community or the 
County with no less than thirty (30) days prior written notice to the other party.  It will not be cancelled or 
otherwise terminated by the Community with regard to any Permit which has already been issued or activity 
which has already been undertaken.

The Community stipulates that it agrees to the terms of the County of Wayne permit at the time a permit is 
signed by the Community’s authorized representative.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the following individuals are authorized in their official capacity as the 
Community’s authorized representatives to sign and so bind the Community to the provisions of any and all 
permits applied for to the County of Wayne, Department of Public Services Engineering Division Permit 
Office for necessary permits from time to time to work within County road right-of-way or local roads on 
behalf of the Community.

NAME TITLE

Brian Zalewski Police Chief
Greg Mayhew City Engineer
Paul LaManes Municipal Services General Manager

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a resolution adopted by the City Council 
of the City of Wyandotte, County of Wayne, Michigan on June 29, 2020.
___________________________
Lawrence S. Stec
City Clerk
At a regular meeting of the Wyandotte City Council held on June 29, 2020, the following Resolution was 
adopted:

Motion by ____________________, Supported by ______________________

Resolved:  To approve the Resolution Authorizing Execution of Wayne County 2020 Annual Permits which 
states that the City of Wyandotte agrees to fulfill all permit obligations, hold harmless and defend Wayne 
County, and authorizes Brian Zalewski, Police Chief, Greg Mayhew, City Engineer, and Paul LaManes, 
Municipal Services General Manager to sign the Annual Maintenance Permit A-20075, Annual Pavement 



Restoration Permit A-20130, and Annual Permit for Special Events A-20160.

Unanimously carried.

Resolution No. __________

I, Lawrence S. Stec, City Clerk of the City of Wyandotte, hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and 
complete copy of a Resolution as adopted by the City Council of the City of Wyandotte, County of Wayne, 
Michigan, at a regular meeting held on June 29, 2020, and that said meeting was conducted and public notice 
of said meeting was given pursuant to and in full compliance with the Open Meetings Act, being Act 267, 
Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, and that the Minutes of said meeting were kept and will be or have been made 
available as required by said Act.

___________________________
Lawrence S. Stec, City Clerk
 
I move the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

MOTION by Councilperson 

SUPPORTED by Councilperson 

  YEAS  COUNCIL  NAYS
      
   Alderman    
   Calvin   
   DeSana   
   Maiani   
   Sabuda   
   Schultz   



Dated: _____________________

CITY OF WYANDOTTE RESOLUTION
AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF
WAYNE COUNTY PERMITS

Resolution No. _______________________

At a Regular Meeting of the Wyandotte City Council on June 29, 2020, the 
following resolution was offered:

WHEREAS, the City of Wyandotte (hereinafter the “Community”) periodically 
applies to the County of Wayne Department of Public Services, Engineering 
Division Permit Office (hereinafter the “County”) for permits to conduct 
emergency repairs, annual maintenance work, and for other purposes on local and 
County roads located entirely within the boundaries of the Community, as needed 
from time to time to maintain the roads in a condition reasonably safe and 
convenient for public travel;

WHEREAS, pursuant to Act 51 of 1951, being MCL 247.651 et seq., the County 
permits and regulates such activities noted above and related temporary road 
closures;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, in consideration of the County 
granting such permit (hereinafter the “Permit”), the Community agrees and 
resolves that;

Any work performed for the Community by a contractor or subcontractor will be 
solely as a contractor for the Community and not as a contractor or agent of the 
County.  Any claims by any contractor or subcontractor will be the sole 
responsibility of the Community.  The County shall not be subject to any 
obligations or liabilities by vendors and contractors of the Community, or their 
subcontractors.

The Community shall take no unlawful action or conduct, which arises either 
directly or indirectly out of its obligations, responsibilities, and duties under the 
Permit which results in claims being asserted against or judgment being imposed 
against the County, and all officers, agents and employees thereof pursuant to a 
maintenance contract.  In the event that same occurs, for the purposes of the 
Permit, it will be considered a breach of the Permit thereby giving the County a 
right to seek and obtain any necessary relief or remedy, including, but not by way 
of limitation, a judgment for money damages.  

With respect to any activities authorized by Permit, when the Community requires 
insurance on its own or its contractor’s behalf, it shall also require that such 



policy include as named insured the County of Wayne and all officers, agents and 
employees thereof.

The incorporation by the County of this Resolution as part of a permit does not 
prevent the County from requiring additional performance security or insurance 
before issuance of a Permit.

This Resolution stipulates that the requesting Community shall, at no expense to 
Wayne County, provide necessary police supervision, establish detours and post 
all necessary signs and other traffic control devices in accordance with the 
Michigan Manual of Uniform Traffic Control Devices.

This Resolution stipulates that the requesting Community shall assume full 
responsibility for the cost of repairing damage done to the County road during the 
period of road closure or partial closure.

This Resolution shall continue in force from the date of execution until cancelled 
by the Community or the County with no less than thirty (30) days prior written 
notice to the other party.  It will not be cancelled or otherwise terminated by the 
Community with regard to any Permit which has already been issued or activity 
which has already been undertaken.

The Community stipulates that it agrees to the terms of the County of Wayne 
permit at the time a permit is signed by the Community’s authorized 
representative.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the following individuals are authorized in 
their official capacity as the Community’s authorized representatives to sign and 
so bind the Community to the provisions of any and all permits applied for to the 
County of Wayne, Department of Public Services Engineering Division Permit 
Office for necessary permits from time to time to work within County road right-
of-way or local roads on behalf of the Community.

NAME TITLE

Brian Zalewski Police Chief
Greg Mayhew City Engineer
Paul LaManes Municipal Services General Manager

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a resolution 
adopted by the City Council of the City of Wyandotte, County of Wayne, 
Michigan on June 29, 2020.

___________________________
Lawrence S. Stec
City Clerk



At a regular meeting of the Wyandotte City Council held on June 29, 2020, the 
following Resolution was adopted:

Motion by ____________________, Supported by ______________________

Resolved:  To approve the Resolution Authorizing Execution of Wayne County 
2020 Annual Permits which states that the City of Wyandotte agrees to fulfill all 
permit obligations, hold harmless and defend Wayne County, and authorizes 
Brian Zalewski, Police Chief, Greg Mayhew, City Engineer, and Paul LaManes, 
Municipal Services General Manager to sign the Annual Maintenance Permit A-
20075, Annual Pavement Restoration Permit A-20130, and Annual Permit for 
Special Events A-20160.

Unanimously carried.

Resolution No. __________

I, Lawrence S. Stec, City Clerk of the City of Wyandotte, hereby certify that the 
foregoing is a true and complete copy of a Resolution as adopted by the City 
Council of the City of Wyandotte, County of Wayne, Michigan, at a regular 
meeting held on June 29, 2020, and that said meeting was conducted and public 
notice of said meeting was given pursuant to and in full compliance with the Open 
Meetings Act, being Act 267, Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, and that the 
Minutes of said meeting were kept and will be or have been made available as 
required by said Act.

___________________________
Lawrence S. Stec, City Clerk





























CITY OF WYANDOTTE
REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

 
MEETING DATE: 6/29/2020 AGENDA ITEM # 2 

 

ITEM: City Owned Property 3131 Biddle Avenue

 

PRESENTER: Gregory J. Mayhew, City Engineer
 

INDIVIDUALS IN ATTENDANCE: N/A
 

BACKGROUND: The City has approved the Jaycees to utilize the building at 3131 Biddle 
Avenue for their annual haunted house fundraiser for the past six (6) years.  Last year, the 
Council approved the Jaycees to utilize the building for the entire year.  Therefore, attached for 
your consideration is a Permit to allow the Jaycees to continue the use of this building for their 
2020 Fall Fund Raising Project "Haunted House" and storage of their haunts thru November 
2021 .

Further, if the City receives an offer on the property, the Jaycees will be required to remove 
their materials and structures immediately.  

 

STRATEGIC PLAN/GOALS: This recommendation is consistent with the 2010-2015 Goals 
and Objectives of the City of Wyandotte Strategic Plan in the committed to making our 
downtown a destination.

 

ACTION REQUESTED: Approve the Wyandotte Jaycees to use the building at 3131 
Biddle Avenue for their 2020 Fall Fund Raising Project "Haunted House" and storage of 
their haunts thru November 2021 and authorize the Mayor Pro Tempore and City Clerk 
to execute the Permit.  

 

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS & ACCOUNT NUMBER: N/A
 

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: Execute the Permit to allow Wyandotte Jaycees to use the 
building at 3131 Biddle Avenue.  

 

LIST OF ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Jaycees Permit and Request



RESOLUTION
 

Item Number: #2
Date: June 29, 2020

 
RESOLUTION by Councilperson _________________________________________
 
RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR PRO TEMPORE AND CITY COUNCIL that Council authorizes the 
Wyandotte Jaycees to use the City Property at 3131 Biddle Avenue for their 2020 Fall Fund Raising Project 
"Haunted House" and storage of their haunts thru November 2021; AND

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Mayor Pro Tempore and the City Clerk are authorize to execute said 
Permit as presented to Council.
 
I move the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

MOTION by Councilperson _____________________________________________

SUPPORTED by Councilperson __________________________________________

  YEAS  COUNCIL  NAYS
      
   Alderman    
   Calvin   
   DeSana   
   Maiani   
   Sabuda   
   Schultz   













CITY OF WYANDOTTE
REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

 
MEETING DATE: 6/29/2020 AGENDA ITEM # 3 

 

ITEM: WSAF 2021 Entertainment Contract 

 

PRESENTER: Heather A. Thiede Champlin  
 

INDIVIDUALS IN ATTENDANCE: N/A
 

BACKGROUND: Herewith, please find the entertainment contract assembled and 
recommended by my office for the 2021 Wyandotte Street Art Fair. This agreement states that 
full payment will be required even if the band does not perform due to bad weather. This is 
typical for entertainers and I fully recommend this agreement for next year’s fair.

Tangerine Moon Productions - $6,125 -deposit paid and $6,125 due for 2021 performance
 

STRATEGIC PLAN/GOALS: The City of Wyandotte hosts several quality of life events 
throughout the year. These events serve to purpose the goals of the City of Wyandotte by 
bringing our community together with citizen participation and supporting the local businesses 
and non-profit organizations. 

 

ACTION REQUESTED: Adopt a resolution to concur with the above recommendation 
and authorize Mayor Pro Tempore DeSana and Lawrence Stec, City Clerk to sign the 
attached contract.

 

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS & ACCOUNT NUMBER: Deposit Funds were paid from the 
2020 Wyandotte Street Art Fair Expense Account - 285-225-925-860 
The remainder of funds for the performance will be paid from the 2021 budget. 

 

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: Contract to be signed by Mayor Pro Tempore DeSana and 
Lawrence Stec, City Clerk to be returned to Heather A. Thiede - Champlin for implementation.

 

LIST OF ATTACHMENTS: 

1. RESCHEDULEVariousArtists_WyandotteStreetFair_07.08-07.10.2021
2. RESCHEDULEVariousArtists_WyandotteStreetFair_07.08-07.10.2021



RESOLUTION
 

Item Number: #3
Date: June 29, 2020

 
RESOLUTION by Councilperson _________________________________________
 
BE IT RESOLVED that Council concurs with the recommendation of the Special Event Coordinator to 
approve the 2021 WSAF entertainment agreement with Tangerine Moon Productions in the amount of 
$12,250.00 ($6,125 - paid and $6,125 due for 2021 performance) for three 45-minutes sets (one each by Boogie 
Dynomite, Class of ’98, and Mega 80s) with funds to be paid from account # 285.225.925.730.860.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Mayor Pro Tempore and City Clerk are hereby directed to execute said 
contract on behalf of the City of Wyandotte.
 
I move the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

MOTION by Councilperson 

SUPPORTED by Councilperson 

  YEAS  COUNCIL  NAYS
      
   Alderman    
   Calvin   
   DeSana   
   Maiani   
   Sabuda   
   Schultz   



Contract 

This contract/rider is between Tangerine Moon Productions' band Various Artists, herein after referred to as "artist" 
or “Various Artists”, and Wyandotte Street Art Fair herein referred to as “purchaser”. 

All terms and conditions hereinafter set forth are part of the same contract. Artist agrees to furnish and purchaser 
agrees to accept for the engagement hereunder, an entertainment unit including services of the artist under the fol-
lowing terms and conditions. 

     Agreement Made 05.28.2020 between: 

     Special Events Office  
                                                        Department of Recreation, Leisure and Culture 
     Attn: Heather Thiede 
     3200 Biddle Avenue Ste. 200 
     Wyandotte, MI. 48192 
     p: (734) 324-4502 | e: events@wyan.org 

                          AND 

     Various Artists (artist) 
     c/o Tangerine Moon Productions 
     EIN: 56-2496072 

Date(s) of Engagement: The Square Pegz - Thursday, July 08, 2021 | Boogie Dynomite - Friday, July 09, 2021 |   
    Mega 80s - Saturday, July 10, 2021 — Rescheduled dates due to covid-19 

Venue: Downtown Wyandotte 
  
The artist will play the equivalent of 3, 45 minute sets 
Artist will play from: TBD 
    
Wage agreed upon: $12,250.00 
INCLUDES: 
BAND(S): The Square Pegz (07/08/2021) | Boogie Dynomite (07/09/2021) | Mega 80s (07/10/2021) 
 
PRODUCTION (P.A., sound engineer, lighting, etc.) PROVIDED BY WYANDOTTE STREET ART FAIR 

Tangerine Moon Productions     240 N Rochester Rd   Clawson, Mi	 48017    T 248 583 1700   F 248 583 1701    info@tangerinemoonproductions.com    

mailto:info@tangerinemoonproductions.com
mailto:events@wyan.org


Purchaser will make payments as follows:      
Tangerine Moon Productions will accept payment by cash, check, money order, cashier’s check or credit card [subject 
to 4% surcharge] in the amount of $6,125.00 as a nonrefundable security deposit. — DEPOSIT ALREADY PAID 
AND BEING ROLLED OVER INTO RESCHEDULED DATE(S)  The remaining balance of $6,125.00 shall be paid by 
Monday of the event week: July 05, 2021. 

There is a weekly late charge of $25 dollars per production. 

Please send contract, event sheet, and deposit to: 
(Under no circumstances is payment to be remitted to production staff [musicians, sound, multimedia]) 

Tangerine Moon Productions 
240 N Rochester Rd 
Clawson MI 48017 

ADDITIONAL PROVISIONS 

ACCESS TO VENUE  
Purchaser shall allow artist access to venue for load in and setup at least three (3) hours prior to opening doors. Tan-
gerine Moon Productions will advance exact times. Purchaser must also provide parking. 6 parking spaces for cars 
and one large U-haul truck sized vehicle for the sound company (if needed), as close to stage doors as possible.  If 
parking is off the premises, then purchaser shall validate all parking or have passes made available for all production 
members. TMP Production members will be reimbursed for parking by client should parking not be made available. 

VENUE CHANGE 
If a change in venue occurs after the agreement has been made, purchaser may be subject to an additional $500 fee, 
if it is deemed necessary for movers to be hired at said new venue. Including (but not limited to): stairs, extreme in-
clines, or otherwise difficult load-in scenarios.  

STAGING  
* Purchaser shall provide an appropriate size stage, (20 X 24 recommended). Stage area MUST fit five (5) people 
comfortably. If performance is outdoors, the stage shall be covered - facing away from the direction of direct sunlight 
on any given day, and proper indoor facilities are necessary for backup plans due to inclement weather. * 

ELEMENTS 
If event is outdoors, band leader will work with organizer to figure out possible solutions in the case of inclement 
weather. Including but not limited to: 
• Lightning - artist shall not play until 30 minutes after the last lightning strike 
• High wind gusts - should be taken seriously and should be evaluated throughly before artist takes the stage 
• Water / dampness - equipment shall be properly covered in the event of rain to ensure no damage is done 
• Direct sunlight - stage / artist shall not be facing towards direct sunlight on any given day 
It’s an appropriate litmus test if artist is able to leave laptop open and not tied down and not have it be damaged by 
the elements (rain, heat or wind) 

TECHNICAL  
If Tangerine Moon Productions is providing P.A., multimedia, and lighting, purchaser must provide adequate electrical 
power. 2-3 separate circuits if lighting is not purchased, and 4 separate circuits if lighting and multimedia packages 
are purchased. 

SOUNDCHECK 
Artist needs twenty-five (25) to forty (40) minutes to sound check. Tangerine Moon Productions will advance exact 
times. 

SECURITY  
Purchaser shall provide security (amount appropriate to venue size) to ensure the safety of the audience as well as 
the artists, crew and equipment from the time we arrive until the time we leave. 

DRESSING ROOMS  
* Purchaser shall provide a clean, quiet, well lit, NON SMOKING room for artist to sit six (6) people comfortably from 
load in to load out. This room should have multiple electrical outlets. This room shall be lockable if needed. Purchaser 
shall also provide access to a clean, private bathroom with soap. * 

Tangerine Moon Productions     240 N Rochester Rd   Clawson, Mi	 48017    T 248 583 1700   F 248 583 1701    info@tangerinemoonproductions.com   

mailto:info@tangerinemoonproductions.com


SPECIAL NOTE  
The artist shall at all times have complete supervision, direction, and control over the services or his/her personnel 
and reserves the right to control the manner, means, and details of the performance to ensure Tangerine Moon Pro-
ductions “show quality standards”. 
                      
Recording, reproduction, or transmission of artist's performance is prohibited absent written consent of the artist. 

No marketing materials of the band’s names, ownership, logos, photos, etc. may be used until the contract 
and deposit are executed.  

Items marked with an * are preferred, not necessarily required provisions. 

CANCELLATION 
The agreement that the Artist perform is subject to detention by sickness, accident, riot, strikes, epidemic, acts of God or other legit-
imate conditions beyond the artists control.  

Outdoor events are also subject to cancellation resulting from specific weather conditions such as (but not limited to) precipitation 
(or strong chance of), adverse wet conditions due to prior weather conditions, lightning (or strong chance of), or not being provided 
adequate shelter from the elements. 

If the circumstance should arise that the purchaser cancels the performance agreement, all deposits will be foregone and contract 
will be paid in full. 

EXTRA TIME 
Tangerine Moon Productions’ bands will play up to three encore songs if requested.  After that the purchaser shall be billed for one 
set which is equal to the purchase price divided by three.  This payment is to be paid within one week after the contracted perfor-
mance date. 

LATE CHARGES 
There is a weekly late charge of $25 dollars per production. 

Tangerine Moon Productions is an independent contractor and assumes all responsibility for: withholding tax, social security, state 
tax, public liability and workmen's compensation insurance, and assumes responsibility for insurance coverage to, from and on en-
gagement, and accident or injury to themselves and/or their equipment 

INDEMNIFICATION  
Purchaser agrees to indemnity and hold harmless, the Artist and Tangerine Moon Productions from, and against all claims, costs, 
damages, liabilities, losses or judgments arising out of, or in connection to any claim, demand or action made by any third party as 
sustained by direct or indirect consequence of this engagement. 

All changes to this contract/rider must be in writing, and approved by both the artist and the purchaser. Unless waived, all terms and 
provisions herein shall be agreed to, and provided by purchaser. 

LEGAL STUFF 

CHOICE OF LAW  
This Contract shall be governed by the laws of the State of Michigan.  

ATTORNEY FEES AND COSTS  
If payment due under this Contract is not timely made by Purchaser, then Tangerine Moon Productions shall be entitled to recover, 
in addition to the payment itself and any late fees specified in this Contract, any and all reasonable costs and attorney fees incurred 
in connection with the collection of the delinquent payment(s).  

ARBITRATION  
All disputes related to this Contract, to the performance or alleged breach thereof, or to non-payment or delinquency of monies due 
under the terms of this Contract, shall be submitted to arbitration before a single-member arbitration panel, under the Commercial 
Arbitration Rules of the American Arbitration Association.  If an arbitrator cannot be agreed-upon within ten (10) days of the arbitra-
tion demand, then either party may seek appointment of an arbitrator under Rule 11 of the Commercial Arbitration Rules. The Arbi-
tral Award shall require the substantially losing party in said arbitration to pay both the substantially prevailing party’s reasonable 
costs and attorney fees, and the entire cost of arbitration. The Arbitral Award shall be subject to enforcement in any United States 
state or federal court of competent jurisdiction.  The party enforcing the Arbitral Award shall be entitled to recover all reasonable 
costs and attorney fees incurred in connection with the enforcement of said Award.  

ENTIRE AGREEMENT 
This Agreement represents and contains the entire agreement and understanding between the Parties, with respect to the subject-
matter of this Agreement, and supersedes any and all prior oral and written agreements and understandings. No representation, 
warranty, condition, understanding or agreement of any kind with respect to the subject-matter of this Agreement shall be relied 
upon by either party except those contained in this written Agreement. 

Tangerine Moon Productions     240 N Rochester Rd   Clawson, Mi	 48017    T 248 583 1700   F 248 583 1701    info@tangerinemoonproductions.com   

mailto:info@tangerinemoonproductions.com


CHALLENGE 
Should a client wish to challenge another client’s hold for a particular date and subsequently win the challenge for that date, the 
contract and deposit must be executed within 24 hours. Written or verbal challenges are an execution of this clause. Should the 
challenger decide they are unable to book after they have issued a challenge, the challenger is responsible and required to fulfill 
their contract’s deposit. The challenger agrees to forfeit their deposit in recompense for business lost. Deposits and dates may not 
be moved once a challenge is issued. 

These are key legal terms to be aware of: 

• This Contract contains an arbitration clause, requiring all disputes to be submitted to arbitration, and requiring the 
substantially losing party to pay the entire cost of arbitration, along with the substantially prevailing party’s reason-
able costs and attorney fees.  

• This Contract includes an attorney fees clause, stating that Purchaser can be held liable, in the event of a delin-
quent payment, for reasonable costs and attorney fees incurred by Tangerine Moon Productions, collecting the 
delinquent debt. 

These are key contractual points to be aware of: 

• The final balance is due by Monday of the event week. Failure to do so will result in the band not being able to per-
form at said event.  

• Payment is only to be remitted to the Tangerine Moon Office and not the Production Staff (musicians, sound engi-
neers or multimedia technicians).  

• This contract has a 14 day shelf life and will be considered null and void if not signed and returned along with the 
deposit within the specified time frame. 

• All deposits will be foregone in the event of purchaser's cancellation, due to the commitment of the event date and 
potential monies lost by forfeited bookings on the same said date. 

Please sign below; contracts without signatures are not valid: 

_________________________________________   
Tangerine Moon Productions Rep / Date  

_________________________________________ 
Wyandotte Street Art Fair Rep / Date 
  

Please initial below for your convenience and protection: 

_____ I have read the entirety of this agreement and am acquainted with all of the above listed terms. I acknowledge 
that by signing this contract, I am agreeing to those terms.  

Please sign and return. Contract is null and void if not returned along with the security 
deposit within 14 days of the above date of creation (05.28.2020).  

    Thanks for purchasing your entertainment from Tangerine Moon Productions!

Tangerine Moon Productions     240 N Rochester Rd   Clawson, Mi	 48017    T 248 583 1700   F 248 583 1701    info@tangerinemoonproductions.com   

mailto:info@tangerinemoonproductions.com


Contract 

This contract/rider is between Tangerine Moon Productions' band Various Artists, herein after referred to as "artist" 
or “Various Artists”, and Wyandotte Street Art Fair herein referred to as “purchaser”. 

All terms and conditions hereinafter set forth are part of the same contract. Artist agrees to furnish and purchaser 
agrees to accept for the engagement hereunder, an entertainment unit including services of the artist under the fol-
lowing terms and conditions. 

     Agreement Made 05.28.2020 between: 

     Special Events Office  
                                                        Department of Recreation, Leisure and Culture 
     Attn: Heather Thiede 
     3200 Biddle Avenue Ste. 200 
     Wyandotte, MI. 48192 
     p: (734) 324-4502 | e: events@wyan.org 

                          AND 

     Various Artists (artist) 
     c/o Tangerine Moon Productions 
     EIN: 56-2496072 

Date(s) of Engagement: The Square Pegz - Thursday, July 08, 2021 | Boogie Dynomite - Friday, July 09, 2021 |   
    Mega 80s - Saturday, July 10, 2021 — Rescheduled dates due to covid-19 

Venue: Downtown Wyandotte 
  
The artist will play the equivalent of 3, 45 minute sets 
Artist will play from: TBD 
    
Wage agreed upon: $12,250.00 
INCLUDES: 
BAND(S): The Square Pegz (07/08/2021) | Boogie Dynomite (07/09/2021) | Mega 80s (07/10/2021) 
 
PRODUCTION (P.A., sound engineer, lighting, etc.) PROVIDED BY WYANDOTTE STREET ART FAIR 

Tangerine Moon Productions     240 N Rochester Rd   Clawson, Mi	 48017    T 248 583 1700   F 248 583 1701    info@tangerinemoonproductions.com    

mailto:info@tangerinemoonproductions.com
mailto:events@wyan.org


Purchaser will make payments as follows:      
Tangerine Moon Productions will accept payment by cash, check, money order, cashier’s check or credit card [subject 
to 4% surcharge] in the amount of $6,125.00 as a nonrefundable security deposit. — DEPOSIT ALREADY PAID 
AND BEING ROLLED OVER INTO RESCHEDULED DATE(S)  The remaining balance of $6,125.00 shall be paid by 
Monday of the event week: July 05, 2021. 

There is a weekly late charge of $25 dollars per production. 

Please send contract, event sheet, and deposit to: 
(Under no circumstances is payment to be remitted to production staff [musicians, sound, multimedia]) 

Tangerine Moon Productions 
240 N Rochester Rd 
Clawson MI 48017 

ADDITIONAL PROVISIONS 

ACCESS TO VENUE  
Purchaser shall allow artist access to venue for load in and setup at least three (3) hours prior to opening doors. Tan-
gerine Moon Productions will advance exact times. Purchaser must also provide parking. 6 parking spaces for cars 
and one large U-haul truck sized vehicle for the sound company (if needed), as close to stage doors as possible.  If 
parking is off the premises, then purchaser shall validate all parking or have passes made available for all production 
members. TMP Production members will be reimbursed for parking by client should parking not be made available. 

VENUE CHANGE 
If a change in venue occurs after the agreement has been made, purchaser may be subject to an additional $500 fee, 
if it is deemed necessary for movers to be hired at said new venue. Including (but not limited to): stairs, extreme in-
clines, or otherwise difficult load-in scenarios.  

STAGING  
* Purchaser shall provide an appropriate size stage, (20 X 24 recommended). Stage area MUST fit five (5) people 
comfortably. If performance is outdoors, the stage shall be covered - facing away from the direction of direct sunlight 
on any given day, and proper indoor facilities are necessary for backup plans due to inclement weather. * 

ELEMENTS 
If event is outdoors, band leader will work with organizer to figure out possible solutions in the case of inclement 
weather. Including but not limited to: 
• Lightning - artist shall not play until 30 minutes after the last lightning strike 
• High wind gusts - should be taken seriously and should be evaluated throughly before artist takes the stage 
• Water / dampness - equipment shall be properly covered in the event of rain to ensure no damage is done 
• Direct sunlight - stage / artist shall not be facing towards direct sunlight on any given day 
It’s an appropriate litmus test if artist is able to leave laptop open and not tied down and not have it be damaged by 
the elements (rain, heat or wind) 

TECHNICAL  
If Tangerine Moon Productions is providing P.A., multimedia, and lighting, purchaser must provide adequate electrical 
power. 2-3 separate circuits if lighting is not purchased, and 4 separate circuits if lighting and multimedia packages 
are purchased. 

SOUNDCHECK 
Artist needs twenty-five (25) to forty (40) minutes to sound check. Tangerine Moon Productions will advance exact 
times. 

SECURITY  
Purchaser shall provide security (amount appropriate to venue size) to ensure the safety of the audience as well as 
the artists, crew and equipment from the time we arrive until the time we leave. 

DRESSING ROOMS  
* Purchaser shall provide a clean, quiet, well lit, NON SMOKING room for artist to sit six (6) people comfortably from 
load in to load out. This room should have multiple electrical outlets. This room shall be lockable if needed. Purchaser 
shall also provide access to a clean, private bathroom with soap. * 

Tangerine Moon Productions     240 N Rochester Rd   Clawson, Mi	 48017    T 248 583 1700   F 248 583 1701    info@tangerinemoonproductions.com   

mailto:info@tangerinemoonproductions.com


SPECIAL NOTE  
The artist shall at all times have complete supervision, direction, and control over the services or his/her personnel 
and reserves the right to control the manner, means, and details of the performance to ensure Tangerine Moon Pro-
ductions “show quality standards”. 
                      
Recording, reproduction, or transmission of artist's performance is prohibited absent written consent of the artist. 

No marketing materials of the band’s names, ownership, logos, photos, etc. may be used until the contract 
and deposit are executed.  

Items marked with an * are preferred, not necessarily required provisions. 

CANCELLATION 
The agreement that the Artist perform is subject to detention by sickness, accident, riot, strikes, epidemic, acts of God or other legit-
imate conditions beyond the artists control.  

Outdoor events are also subject to cancellation resulting from specific weather conditions such as (but not limited to) precipitation 
(or strong chance of), adverse wet conditions due to prior weather conditions, lightning (or strong chance of), or not being provided 
adequate shelter from the elements. 

If the circumstance should arise that the purchaser cancels the performance agreement, all deposits will be foregone and contract 
will be paid in full. 

EXTRA TIME 
Tangerine Moon Productions’ bands will play up to three encore songs if requested.  After that the purchaser shall be billed for one 
set which is equal to the purchase price divided by three.  This payment is to be paid within one week after the contracted perfor-
mance date. 

LATE CHARGES 
There is a weekly late charge of $25 dollars per production. 

Tangerine Moon Productions is an independent contractor and assumes all responsibility for: withholding tax, social security, state 
tax, public liability and workmen's compensation insurance, and assumes responsibility for insurance coverage to, from and on en-
gagement, and accident or injury to themselves and/or their equipment 

INDEMNIFICATION  
Purchaser agrees to indemnity and hold harmless, the Artist and Tangerine Moon Productions from, and against all claims, costs, 
damages, liabilities, losses or judgments arising out of, or in connection to any claim, demand or action made by any third party as 
sustained by direct or indirect consequence of this engagement. 

All changes to this contract/rider must be in writing, and approved by both the artist and the purchaser. Unless waived, all terms and 
provisions herein shall be agreed to, and provided by purchaser. 

LEGAL STUFF 

CHOICE OF LAW  
This Contract shall be governed by the laws of the State of Michigan.  

ATTORNEY FEES AND COSTS  
If payment due under this Contract is not timely made by Purchaser, then Tangerine Moon Productions shall be entitled to recover, 
in addition to the payment itself and any late fees specified in this Contract, any and all reasonable costs and attorney fees incurred 
in connection with the collection of the delinquent payment(s).  

ARBITRATION  
All disputes related to this Contract, to the performance or alleged breach thereof, or to non-payment or delinquency of monies due 
under the terms of this Contract, shall be submitted to arbitration before a single-member arbitration panel, under the Commercial 
Arbitration Rules of the American Arbitration Association.  If an arbitrator cannot be agreed-upon within ten (10) days of the arbitra-
tion demand, then either party may seek appointment of an arbitrator under Rule 11 of the Commercial Arbitration Rules. The Arbi-
tral Award shall require the substantially losing party in said arbitration to pay both the substantially prevailing party’s reasonable 
costs and attorney fees, and the entire cost of arbitration. The Arbitral Award shall be subject to enforcement in any United States 
state or federal court of competent jurisdiction.  The party enforcing the Arbitral Award shall be entitled to recover all reasonable 
costs and attorney fees incurred in connection with the enforcement of said Award.  

ENTIRE AGREEMENT 
This Agreement represents and contains the entire agreement and understanding between the Parties, with respect to the subject-
matter of this Agreement, and supersedes any and all prior oral and written agreements and understandings. No representation, 
warranty, condition, understanding or agreement of any kind with respect to the subject-matter of this Agreement shall be relied 
upon by either party except those contained in this written Agreement. 

Tangerine Moon Productions     240 N Rochester Rd   Clawson, Mi	 48017    T 248 583 1700   F 248 583 1701    info@tangerinemoonproductions.com   

mailto:info@tangerinemoonproductions.com


CHALLENGE 
Should a client wish to challenge another client’s hold for a particular date and subsequently win the challenge for that date, the 
contract and deposit must be executed within 24 hours. Written or verbal challenges are an execution of this clause. Should the 
challenger decide they are unable to book after they have issued a challenge, the challenger is responsible and required to fulfill 
their contract’s deposit. The challenger agrees to forfeit their deposit in recompense for business lost. Deposits and dates may not 
be moved once a challenge is issued. 

These are key legal terms to be aware of: 

• This Contract contains an arbitration clause, requiring all disputes to be submitted to arbitration, and requiring the 
substantially losing party to pay the entire cost of arbitration, along with the substantially prevailing party’s reason-
able costs and attorney fees.  

• This Contract includes an attorney fees clause, stating that Purchaser can be held liable, in the event of a delin-
quent payment, for reasonable costs and attorney fees incurred by Tangerine Moon Productions, collecting the 
delinquent debt. 

These are key contractual points to be aware of: 

• The final balance is due by Monday of the event week. Failure to do so will result in the band not being able to per-
form at said event.  

• Payment is only to be remitted to the Tangerine Moon Office and not the Production Staff (musicians, sound engi-
neers or multimedia technicians).  

• This contract has a 14 day shelf life and will be considered null and void if not signed and returned along with the 
deposit within the specified time frame. 

• All deposits will be foregone in the event of purchaser's cancellation, due to the commitment of the event date and 
potential monies lost by forfeited bookings on the same said date. 

Please sign below; contracts without signatures are not valid: 

_________________________________________   
Tangerine Moon Productions Rep / Date  

_________________________________________ 
Wyandotte Street Art Fair Rep / Date 
  

Please initial below for your convenience and protection: 

_____ I have read the entirety of this agreement and am acquainted with all of the above listed terms. I acknowledge 
that by signing this contract, I am agreeing to those terms.  

Please sign and return. Contract is null and void if not returned along with the security 
deposit within 14 days of the above date of creation (05.28.2020).  

    Thanks for purchasing your entertainment from Tangerine Moon Productions!

Tangerine Moon Productions     240 N Rochester Rd   Clawson, Mi	 48017    T 248 583 1700   F 248 583 1701    info@tangerinemoonproductions.com   

mailto:info@tangerinemoonproductions.com


CITY OF WYANDOTTE
REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

 
MEETING DATE: 6/29/2020 AGENDA ITEM # 4 

 

ITEM: WSAF 2021 Entertainment Contracts

 

PRESENTER: Heather A. Thiede - Champlin  
 

INDIVIDUALS IN ATTENDANCE: Heather A. Thiede-Champlin 
 

BACKGROUND: Herewith, please find the entertainment contract assembled and 
recommended by my office for the 2021 Wyandotte Street Art Fair. These agreements were 
approved for the 2020 Wyandotte Street Art Fair and we will be working with them for the 
2021 fair. 

Larry Lee and Back in the Day - $1,375 - owed for 2021 - deposit was paid in 2020 
Category 5 - $800 

 

STRATEGIC PLAN/GOALS: The City of Wyandotte hosts several quality of life events 
throughout the year. These events serve to purpose the goals of the City of Wyandotte by 
brining our community together with citizen participation and supporting the local businesses 
and non-profit organizations. 

 

ACTION REQUESTED: Adopt a resolution to concur with the above recommendation 
and authorize Mayor Pro Tempore DeSana and Lawrence Stec, City Clerk to sign the 
attached contracts.

 

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS & ACCOUNT NUMBER: WSAF Expense Account - 285-225-
925-860 

Category 5: $800 
Larry Lee and Back in the Day: $1,375

 

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: Contract to be signed by Mayor Pro Tempore DeSana and 
Lawrence Stec, City Clerk to be returned to Heather A. Thiede for implementation.

 

LIST OF ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Wyandotte Contract 2021
2. WSAF Category 5 2021 KD Signed 06032020



RESOLUTION
 

Item Number: #4
Date: June 29, 2020

 
RESOLUTION by Councilperson _________________________________________
 
BE IT RESOLVED that Council concurs with the Special Event Coordinator to approve the entertainment 
agreements for various artists listed below to provide musical entertainment during the 2021 Wyandotte Street 
Art Fair, with funds to be paid from account #285-225-925-730-860, for the following dates, times, and costs:

PERFORMER DATE TIME COST
 Larry Lee & Back in the 
Day

July 7th, 
2021 9:30-11PM $1375 (50% deposit paid in 

2020)

 Category 5 July 9, 2021 6:30-
8:30PM $800

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Mayor Pro Tempore and City Clerk are hereby directed to execute the 
Entertainment Agreements on behalf of the City of Wyandotte.

 
I move the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

MOTION by Councilperson 

SUPPORTED by Councilperson 

  YEAS  COUNCIL  NAYS
      
   Alderman    
   Calvin   
   DeSana   
   Maiani   
   Sabuda   
   Schultz   



1

Wyandotte

Name of Musical Group:

Name of Contact Person:
trri

contactAddress:$\':

Phone Number:

Business lD Number:

List rype of entity LLC, Corporation, DBA, Pannership, etc.) and provide documenadon creating
entit):

Number of Entertainers:

Wyandotqe gtreet Art Fpir Entertainment Agreement
An agreement -id. ttris h.V aay of dV ng. .2021 berween the Ciry of

It is mutually agreed between the parties that {J.i-f-[ \"fC- (name of contact
on the w9 receiving the check) will furnish 2 Hours of enreftainment_for
the Wyandotte Street Art Fair on: July 7'h from 9:3o - llpm

The price for this engagemenr is $2,75O.OO

Deposit city agrees ro reserve date with a paid $1,37t

I agree to abide by each of the regulations on this application, the Laws of the State of
Michigan and the laws and ordinances of the City of Wlandotte and will be responsible for our
organizations/business/individual compliance. lf performers fail to appear and perform as
agreed upon, performance fee will not be paid and deposit fee (if any) shall be returned to the
City of Wyandotte. lf the city of Wyandotte must file legal proceedings to enforce any provision
of this agreement, the undersigned shall be responsible to reimburse the Ciry of Wyandotte's
costs and reasonable attorney fees. This engagement will be held ourside. The undersigned
agrees to abide by the Ciry of Wyandotte Ordinances and holds the City of Wyandotte harmless
for any and all claims of liability or injury or property damage that may result from acrivities or
actions by performers or staff for and
agrees to indemni0, the City of Wlandotte from all liabilities and claims whatever for injury
(including death) to persons and damage to property resulting from performers rourine while
at the event or resulting from setup and take-down of musical equipment while at the location
of the event. The undersigned represents that he/she has the legal authority to sign this

It is mutually agreed between the parties that {-}.{-f-

Signature of City Representative

5\3\

behalf of-the above group.

Signature of City Representative





CITY OF WYANDOTTE
REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

 
MEETING DATE: 6/29/2020 AGENDA ITEM # 5 

 

ITEM: 2020 Farmers Market Road Closure Request 

 

PRESENTER: Heather A. Thiede-Champlin 
 

INDIVIDUALS IN ATTENDANCE: Heather A. Thiede-Champlin 
 

BACKGROUND: The Wyandotte Downtown Markets will be new and exciting this year! The 
Wyandotte Downtown Markets are being organized by the Vintage Home Market, LLC and 
will take place partially on private and city property. We are asking for the use of Sycamore 
Street for the placement of vendors and additional seating for dining. The request for the use of 
Sycamore Street is for the below dates and times: 

June 11th 2020 through October  29th 2020 
Time to close Road: 9 am Time road will be reopened: 9 pm 
Sycamore Street from Biddle Avenue to the alley at Coastal Thai 

All vendors will sign hold harmless agreements, be required to add the City as additional 
insured to their policy if they carry one and the Vintage Market, LLC will also sign a hold 
harmless agreement and add the city to their insurance policy for their and their vendors use of 
city property. The Department of Public Service will place semi-permanent signage along the 
diagonal parking on Sycamore, this will be a cost and time savings for the Department.

The event(s) are approved as long as all guidelines issued by Federal, State, or County health 
agencies relative to restrictions on gatherings must be followed. If these guidelines are changed 
to become more restrictive, the City has the right to deny the use of city property.

 

STRATEGIC PLAN/GOALS: The City of Wyandotte hosts several qualities of life events 
throughout the year. These events serve to purpose the goals of the City of Wyandotte by 
bringing our community together with citizen participation and supporting the local businesses 
and non-profit organizations.

 

ACTION REQUESTED: It is requested the City Council concur with the support of the 
Special Event Coordinator and support the use of city streets, sidewalks and property for 
their events held every Thursday from June 11th through October 29th 2020.

 

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS & ACCOUNT NUMBER: None 
 

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: The resolutions and all necessary documents will be forwarded 
to the necessary departments.



 

LIST OF ATTACHMENTS: None



RESOLUTION
 

Item Number: #5
Date: June 29, 2020

 
RESOLUTION by Councilperson _________________________________________
 
BE IT RESOLVED that Council approves the request of the Special Event Coordinator to approve of the road 
closure of Sycamore Street from Biddle to the Alley at Coastal Thai for the Wyandotte Downtown Market 
events for the below dates and times subject to the strict adherence to safety guidelines and restrictions issued 
by Federal, State, or County health agencies due to the pandemic: 

June 11th 2020 through October 29th 2020 
Time to close Road: 9 am Time road will be reopened: 9 pm 

All vendors will sign hold harmless agreements, be required to add the City as additional insured to their policy 
if they carry one and the Vintage Market, LLC will also sign a hold harmless agreement and add the city to 
their insurance policy for their and their vendors use of city property. The Department of Public Service will 
place semi-permanent signage along the diagonal parking on Sycamore, this will be a cost and time savings for 
the Department.

Further,  the City maintains the right to deny the use of city property if the safety guidelines and restrictions 
become more restrictive, and, in the event that the City Council can not meet in a timely fashion, the City 
Council authorizes the Mayor and/or his designee to render such a decision. 
 
I move the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

MOTION by Councilperson 

SUPPORTED by Councilperson 

  YEAS  COUNCIL  NAYS
      
   Alderman    
   Calvin   
   DeSana   
   Maiani   
   Sabuda   
   Schultz   



CITY OF WYANDOTTE
REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

 
MEETING DATE: 6/29/2020 AGENDA ITEM # 6 

 

ITEM: Special Event Request Yoga at Arrowhead Pavilion 

 

PRESENTER: Heather A. Thiede - Champlin  
 

INDIVIDUALS IN ATTENDANCE: Heather A. Thiede-Champlin 
 

BACKGROUND: Please find the Special Event Application from 359 Yoga to utilize 
Arrowhead Pavilion on the below dates and times to hold yoga class for 40 people that adheres 
to the current Governor requirements for the COVID 19 virus. 

Monday and Wednesdays - 6 to 7 pm 
Tuesday and Thursdays - 10 am to 11 am 
Dates: starting as soon as possible as long as the weather allows 

The Chief of Police, Recreation Superintendent and Fire Chief have reviewed this 
application/event and approved with the recommendation the organization signs a hold 
harmless agreement as well as add the City of Wyandotte as additional insured. 

 

STRATEGIC PLAN/GOALS: The City of Wyandotte hosts several quality of life events 
throughout the year. These events serve to purpose the goals of the City of Wyandotte by 
bringing our community together with citizen participation and supporting the local businesses 
and non-profit organizations.

 

ACTION REQUESTED: It is requested the City Council concur with the support of the 
Chief of Police, Fire Chief, and Recreation Superintendent and support the use of City 
property.

 

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS & ACCOUNT NUMBER: None 
 

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: The resolutions and all necessary documents will be forwarded 
to the Chief of Police, Department of Public Service, Recreation, Fire Department and Special 
Event Coordinator. It is requested the City Council concur with the support of the Chief of 
Police, Fire Chief, and Recreation Superintendent and Special Events Coordinator and support 
the use of City property.

 

LIST OF ATTACHMENTS: 

1. yoga
2. ARROWHEAD_PAV_yoga



RESOLUTION
 

Item Number: #6
Date: June 29, 2020

 
RESOLUTION by Councilperson _________________________________________
 
BE IT RESOLVED that Council Concurs with the recommendation of the Special Events Coordinator, Fire 
Chief, Police Chief and Recreation Superintendent to approve the use of Arrowhead Pavilion for yoga classes 
held by 359 Yoga on the below days and times: 

Monday and Wednesdays - 6 to 7 pm 
Tuesday and Thursdays - 10 am to 11 am 
Dates: starting as soon as possible as long as the weather allows 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the organization shall sign a hold harmless agreement as well as add the 
City of Wyandotte as additional insured.
 
I move the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

MOTION by Councilperson 

SUPPORTED by Councilperson 

  YEAS  COUNCIL  NAYS
      
   Alderman    
   Calvin   
   DeSana   
   Maiani   
   Sabuda   
   Schultz   







CITY OF WYANDOTTE
REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

 
MEETING DATE: 6/29/2020 AGENDA ITEM # 7 

 

ITEM: 2021 Wyandotte Street Art Fair ZAPP Agreement 

 

PRESENTER: Heather Thiede - Champlin  
 

INDIVIDUALS IN ATTENDANCE: Heather A. Thiede - Champlin 
 

BACKGROUND: As you are aware, the Special Event Office is in the process of organizing 
the 2021 Wyandotte Street Art Fair. Please find the attached contract renewal agreement for 
ZAPPLICATION for the 2021 Wyandotte Street Art Fair. We would like to open the 
applications this summer to artists to apply. 

 

STRATEGIC PLAN/GOALS: The City of Wyandotte hosts several quality of life events 
throughout the year. These events serve to purpose the goals of the City of Wyandotte by 
brining our community together with citizen participation and supporting the local businesses 
and non-profit organizations. 

 

ACTION REQUESTED: Please take this agreement into consideration, as your approval 
and subsequent signing will allow us to continue planning this celebratory event.

 

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS & ACCOUNT NUMBER: $1,100 – WSAF Expense Account – 
285-225-925-730-860

 

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: The resolutions and all necessary documents will be forwarded 
to the Mayor Pro Tempore and City Clerk to sign then forwarded to the Special Events 
Coordinator.

 

LIST OF ATTACHMENTS: 

1. ZAPP Agreement



RESOLUTION
 

Item Number: #7
Date: June 29, 2020

 
RESOLUTION by Councilperson _________________________________________
 
WHEREAS the Special Events Coordinator has requested to contract the services of ZAPP Software, LLC, in 
conjunction with the Wyandotte Street Art Fair 2021. 

WHEREAS said services will consist of the following event, time and cost:

Wyandotte Street Art Fair: $1,100 – 285-225-925-860 

RESOLVED that Council concurs with the Special Events Coordinator to APPROVE the contract for Zapp 
Software LLC, for the 2021 WSAF with funds to be paid from the WSAF Expense Account 285-225-925-860, 
AND 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Mayor Pro Tempore and City Clerk are hereby directed to execute said 
contract on behalf of the City of Wyandotte. 

 
I move the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

MOTION by Councilperson 

SUPPORTED by Councilperson 

  YEAS  COUNCIL  NAYS
      
   Alderman    
   Calvin   
   DeSana   
   Maiani   
   Sabuda   
   Schultz   









CITY OF WYANDOTTE
REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

 
MEETING DATE: 6/29/2020 AGENDA ITEM # 8 

 

ITEM: WOW 360 Event Requests  

 

PRESENTER: Heather A. Thiede - Champlin  
 

INDIVIDUALS IN ATTENDANCE: N/A 
 

BACKGROUND: WOW 360 is requesting date changes for the below events that will take 
place in the 2020 year.

Swiggin' Pig: August 20-22 2020 and July 1-4 2021 
Bark on Biddle: October 10-11th 2020 
Fire and Flannel -  September 25-27 2020 

WOW 360 is requesting to move Fire & Flannel to Parking Lot #1 and a portion of Bishop 
Park. (Similar layout to Swiggin Pig) This will allow access to Whiskeys on the Water kitchen 
sinks and other city water hook up.  Parking Lot #1 and the south side of Bishop Park will 
provide guests with more room to spread out. In addition, this move will keep the street clear 
for Fire Station. City needs and requests are attached. 

These requests were reviewed by the Police and Fire Chiefs, Deputy Police Chief and 
Superintendent of Recreation and approved, subject to the strict adherence of safety guidelines 
(restrictions on gatherings, social distancing, etc.) issued by the Federal, State, and County 
health agencies in response to the current pandemic.  If these safety guidelines and restrictions 
are changed to become more restrictive, the City maintains the right to deny the use of city 
property which would effectively cancel the event. This request is recommended for approval 
with these terms. 

 

STRATEGIC PLAN/GOALS: The City of Wyandotte hosts several quality of life events 
throughout the year. These events serve to purpose the goals of the City of Wyandotte by 
bringing our community together with citizen participation and supporting the local businesses 
and non-profit organizations.

 

ACTION REQUESTED: It is requested the City Council concur with the 
recommendation of the Special Events Coordinator, Police Deputy and Chief, Recreation 
Superintendent and Fire Chief to support the use of city streets, sidewalks and property 
for their events subject to the strict adherence to safety guidelines and restrictions issued 
by Federal, State, or County health agencies due to the pandemic.  The City maintains the 
right to deny the use of city property if these guidelines and restrictions become more 



restrictive, and, in the event that the City Council can not meet in a timely fashion, the 
City Council authorizes the Mayor and/or his designee to render such a decision.     

 

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS & ACCOUNT NUMBER: None 
 

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: The resolutions and all necessary documents will be forwarded 
to the Chief of Police, Department of Public Service, Recreation, Fire Department and Special 
Events Coordinator.

 

LIST OF ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Swiggin' Pig City Request 2020.- 2021
2. City Request - Fire & Flannel 2020



RESOLUTION
 

Item Number: #8
Date: June 29, 2020

 
RESOLUTION by Councilperson _________________________________________
 
BE IT RESOLVED that Council concurs with the recommendation of the Special Events Coordinator, Police 
Deputy and Chief, Recreation Superintendent and Fire Chief to support the use of city streets, sidewalks and 
property for the below dates in addition to the previously approved events/dates from the WOW 360 Event 
Hosting Agreement 2019-2021 subject to the strict adherence to safety guidelines and restrictions issued by 
Federal, State, or County health agencies due to the pandemic.  

Swiggin' Pig: August 20-22, 2020 and July 1-4, 2021 
Bark on Biddle: October 10-11, 2020 
Fire and Flannel -  September 25-27, 2020

Further,  the City maintains the right to deny the use of city property if these safety guidelines and restrictions 
become more restrictive, and, in the event that the City Council can not meet in a timely fashion, the City 
Council authorizes the Mayor and/or his designee to render such a decision.    

 
I move the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

MOTION by Councilperson 

SUPPORTED by Councilperson 

  YEAS  COUNCIL  NAYS
      
   Alderman    
   Calvin   
   DeSana   
   Maiani   
   Sabuda   
   Schultz   



SWIGGIN’ PIG  
Downtown Wyandotte 
August 20 – 22,  2020 

July 1 – 4, 2021 
 

Contact Info:  

• Julie Law  – 360 Event Productions  - Cell: 313.402.5657 
jlaw@360EventProductions.com 

Location:  

• Parking Lot #1 & Elm Street between the Water & Biddle Ave.  
• A portion of Bishop Park (see map)  
• Carnival to arrive on Monday, Aug 17 and will begin to set up in Parking Lot #1.  

Carnival will depart no later than Sunday, Aug 23, 5p.m   
• Yack Arena - Carnival sleeping quarters to be set up in the parking lot off – corner 

near Maple / 2nd Street, August 17 - 23, 2020 . Will need access to water.  
 
City Requests:   

• Stage to be delivered on Wed morning at 10 a.m. (see map)  
• Requesting 4’ chain link fence, bike rack and / or freestanding green fencing to 

go around the event space.  Set up on Wed or Thursday.  Estimated space size 
220’ x 400’.  

•  “No Parking Monday - Sunday” signs to be placed out on prior to Monday   
• Access to water hook up.  Will also have a food vendor on site that will need 

access.  
• Electrical is needed– POWER NEEDS TO BE TURNED ON MONDAY, August 17  

o Island between Parking Lot 1 and Oak  
o Island closest to Whiskeys  
o Electrical Box on Island near alley (behind whiskeys ) 
o Power box in Bishop Park  

• Trash Cans – an ample supply of lined trash cans to be placed in the event area.  
With EXTRA BAGS 

• Thirty (30) Tables– drop off on Thursday in Parking Lot 1.  
• Water Barricade on Oak right after Van Alstyne Street.  Water Barricades are to 

be filled.   
• Water Barricade on Elm Street and Biddle Ave 
• Large dumpster to be set up in parking spots on Oak.   
• Access to Water in center islands  

Other Set up:  

• Port a Johns delivered on Friday and picked up on Monday.  

mailto:jlaw@360EventProductions.com


Tear Down: 

• Event areas will be cleaned and trash moved to dumpster   
• Vendor booths taken down and moved by 11p.m. 

 

 



City Request 2020 

Fire & Flannel Fest 
Sept 25-27, 2020 

Friday 5p.m. – 11 p.m. / Saturday 12 p.m. – 11 p.m. / Sunday 12 noon  - 6p .m.  
 

Event Overview:  

Fire & Flannel Fest will be one of Wyandotte more premier events.  There will be hours of 
entertainment  for all ages including lumberjack competitions, ax throwing, juggling shows , 
pumpkin bowling, and chainsaw carving demonstrations. Wood carvings will be auctioned off 
with the proceeds benefiting a charity. We’ll also host the flavors of fall with Smore’s stations, 
ciders and local breweries, like Blake’s Cider Mill to bring in hard ciders and fall beers.  
Everyone is encourage to wear flannel shirts for this fun fall occasion and show our vendor 
booths featuring harvest goods and unique craft items. . We’ll also host best beard competitions 
and will have live bands throughout the weekend. Fire & Flannel will also be the host to Elliot’s 
Amusement.  Elliot’s’ will provide a certificate of insurance listing The City of Wyandotte as 
an additional insurer and sign a hold harmless agreement.  
 
WOW 360 will seek promotional media partners to support the event and highlight Wyandotte 
downtown charm.  Local retailer and restaurants staff will be encouraged to wear flannel and 
offer promotional programs to those guests who also wear flannel to celebrate Wyandotte’s 
next big community event, Fire & Flannel Fest.   
 
Last year was the first year for Fire & Flannel; despite the rain on Friday and Sunday, it 
was really well attended on Saturday.  There were many challenges hosting the event in 
the small parking lot off 2nd and Maple,. Yack Arena including people parking in front of 
the Fire Station, limit to water and power.  Safety and sanitization is our #1 priority and we 
need to ensure we have access to hot water to sanitize our food, beverage and surfaces.  We 
are requesting to move Fire & Flannel to Parking Lot #1 and a portion of Bishop Park.  
(Similar layout to Swiggin Pig) This will allow us access to Whiskeys on the Water kitchen 
sinks.  The lot also have hoses for the food vendors and will allow us to fill hand washing 
stations throughout the festival and wash down the event space.  Parking Lot #1 and the 
south side of Bishop Park will provide our guests with more room to spread out. In 
addition, this move will keep the  street clear for Fire Station. We do intend to partner 
with the Fire Dept again, and promote their Fire Station cook-out and safety program 
that weekend.   
 
Location:  

• Parking Lot #1 & Elm Street between the Water & Biddle Ave.  
• A portion of Bishop Park (see map)  
• Carnival to arrive on Monday, Sept 21 and will begin to set up in Parking Lot #1.  

Carnival will depart no later than Sunday, Sept 27, 11p.m   
• Yack Arena - Carnival sleeping quarters to be set up in the parking lot off – corner 

near Maple / 2nd Street, Sept 21 - 27, 2020 . Will need access to water.  



 
City Requests:   

• Stage to be delivered on Wed morning at 10 a.m. (see map)  
• Requesting 4’ chain link fence, bike rack and / or freestanding green fencing to 

go around the event space.  Set up on Wed or Thursday.  Estimated space size 
220’ x 400’.  

•  “No Parking Monday - Sunday” signs to be placed out on prior to Monday   
• Access to water hook up.  Will also have a food vendor on site that will need 

access.  
• Electrical is needed– POWER NEEDS TO BE TURNED ON MONDAY, Sept 21 

o Island between Parking Lot 1 and Oak  
o Island closest to Whiskeys  
o Electrical Box on Island near alley (behind whiskeys ) 
o Power box in Bishop Park  

• Trash Cans – an ample supply of lined trash cans to be placed in the event area.  
With EXTRA BAGS 

• Thirty (30) Tables– drop off on Thursday in Parking Lot 1.  
• Water Barricade on Oak right after Van Alstyne Street.  Water Barricades are to 

be filled.   
• Water Barricade on Elm Street and Biddle Ave 
• Large dumpster to be set up in parking spots on Oak.   
• Access to Water in center islands  
• Fill the log rolling pool with water Thursday.  Location to be TBD, closer to date.  

Other Set up:  

• Port a Johns delivered on Friday and picked up on Monday.  

Tear Down: 

• Event areas will be cleaned and trash moved to dumpster   
• Vendor booths taken down and moved by 11p.m. 



 



CITY OF WYANDOTTE
REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

 
MEETING DATE: 6/29/2020 AGENDA ITEM # 9 

 

ITEM: Seaway Boat Club Event Request 2020

 

PRESENTER: Heather A. Thiede-Champlin 
 

INDIVIDUALS IN ATTENDANCE: Heather A. Thiede-Champlin 
 

BACKGROUND: Attached please find the Special Event Application from the Seaway Boat 
Club of Wyandotte requesting to hold an event on August 19th through August 23rd and the 
use of city streets/property and sidewalks. 

This event has been reviewed and is supported by the Police Chief, Fire Chief and Recreation 
Superintendent given the current guidelines for small crowds to gather. Until the guidelines for 
gatherings change, all events for 2020 will be denied. If and when the guidelines change to 
allow large gatherings, then the event(s) would be approved as long as all guidelines issued by 
the Federal, State, or County relative to restrictions on gatherings must be followed. If and 
when guidelines are changed to restrict gatherings of any kind due to the pandemic, the City 
has the right to address the events and potentially deny the use of city property.   (Please see the 
attached application and information sheets).

 

STRATEGIC PLAN/GOALS: The City of Wyandotte hosts several quality of life events 
throughout the
year. These events serve to purpose the goals of the City of Wyandotte by bringing our 
community together with citizen participation and supporting the local businesses and non-
profit organizations. 

 

ACTION REQUESTED: It is requested the City Council concur with the Chief of Police, 
Fire Chief, Deputy Chief and Recreation Superintendent and  not support the use of city 
property in 2020. 

 

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS & ACCOUNT NUMBER: None 
 

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: The resolutions and all necessary documents will be forwarded 
to the Chief of Police, Department of Public Service, Recreation, Fire Department and Special 
Event Coordinator.

 

LIST OF ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Seaway Boat Club Event Application



RESOLUTION
 

Item Number: #9
Date: June 29, 2020

 
RESOLUTION by Councilperson _________________________________________
 
BE IT RESOLVED that Council concurs with the recommendation of the Special Event Coordinator, Fire 
Chief, Police Chief and Recreation Superintendent to support the following: 

Until the guidelines for gatherings change, all events for 2020 will be denied. 

If and when the guidelines change to allow large gatherings, then the event(s) would be approved as long as all 
guidelines issued by the Federal, State, or County relative to restrictions on gatherings must be followed. If and 
when guidelines are changed to restrict gatherings of any kind due to the pandemic, the City has the right to 
address the events and potentially deny the use of city property.
 
I move the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

MOTION by Councilperson 

SUPPORTED by Councilperson 

  YEAS  COUNCIL  NAYS
      
   Alderman    
   Calvin   
   DeSana   
   Maiani   
   Sabuda   
   Schultz   











RESOLUTION
 

Item Number: #10
Date: June 29, 2020

 
RESOLUTION by Councilperson _________________________________________
 
BE IT RESOLVED that all communications regarding the building use at 3051 4th St. are hereby received and 
placed on file; AND

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that City Council hereby

_______________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________
 
I move the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

MOTION by Councilperson 

SUPPORTED by Councilperson 

  YEAS  COUNCIL  NAYS
      
   Alderman    
   Calvin   
   DeSana   
   Maiani   
   Sabuda   
   Schultz   





















CITY OF WYANDOTTE
REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

 
MEETING DATE: 6/29/2020 AGENDA ITEM # 11 

 

ITEM: 3051 4th Street - Homeless Shelter Update

 

PRESENTER: Gregory J. Mayhew, City Engineer
 

INDIVIDUALS IN ATTENDANCE: 
 

BACKGROUND: Questions and concerns have been raised regarding the use of 3051 4th St. 
as a "homeless shelter".  Please see the attached communications.

 

STRATEGIC PLAN/GOALS: 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: Receive and place the communications on file.
 

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS & ACCOUNT NUMBER: None
 

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: Receive and place on file.
 

LIST OF ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Response to Council RE 3051 4th Homeless Shelter
2. SVP Statement Confirming Guidelines
3. Wayne Metro Response 062920
4. Fr. Brendan McCarrick Letter to Wyandotte Council 6-19-20
5. 3051 4th Certificate of Occupancy 040620



RESOLUTION
 

Item Number: #11
Date: June 29, 2020

 
RESOLUTION by Councilperson _________________________________________
 
RESOLVED that the communication from the City Engineer and others regarding the use of 3051 4th St. as a 
homeless shelter are hereby received and placed on file.
 
I move the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

MOTION by Councilperson 

SUPPORTED by Councilperson 

  YEAS  COUNCIL  NAYS
      
   Alderman    
   Calvin   
   DeSana   
   Maiani   
   Sabuda   
   Schultz   







 
Gregory J. Mayhew, P.E. 

City Engineer 

City of Wyandotte 

Department of Engineering and Building 

3200 Biddle Avenue, Suite 200 

Wyandotte, Michigan 48192 

          April 6, 2020 

Dear Gregory, 

 

I wish to confirm that the Parish Property located at 3051 4
th

 Street Wyandotte, currently 

approved for the temporary use as an emergency sheltering for the homeless, will be for a period 

not to exceed 180 days in conformance with Sec 407 Change of occupancy of the 2015 Michigan 

Rehabilitation Code, and [A] 104.9 Alternate materials and methods of the 2015 International 

Fire Code. I further wish to confirm that all the guidelines and fire safety measures as set by the 

City and listed below will be complied with. 

1. 2015 International Fire Code Chapter 4 Emergency Preparedness Requirements, 

particularly Sec 403.10.1 fire safety and evacuation plan and Sec. 403.12 special 

requirements for public safety. 

2. All emergency exit signs shall be operating. 

3. All emergency exit doors shall be open and operational. 

4. Fire extinguishers shall be operational, properly maintained, and provided on each floor 

no further than 75’ apart. 

5. Emergency phone numbers for the Wyandotte Fire Department and Wyandotte Police 

Station shall be posted and provided to all staff. 

6. No smoking signs shall be placed in the building. 

7. Adequate waste receptacles be made available to all occupants and in food service areas, 

and all waste shall be removed from the building daily. 

8. A Fire Watch shall be established and maintained at all times of occupancy following the 

IFC guidelines of Sec 403.12.1.   

9. Screen/monitor each occupant and staff daily for COVID 19 symptoms.  At a minimum, 

screen for symptoms, contact with someone diagnosed with COVID 19, and 

temperature.  Practice recommended social distancing guidelines. 

 

If you have any queries in relation to the above, please do not hesitate in contacting me. 

Yours in Christ 

 

_____________________________ 

Fr Brendan McCarrick S.A.C. 

Parish Administrator 



1

Greg Mayhew

From: frbrendan@stvpp.org
Sent: Friday, June 19, 2020 1:43 PM
To: 'Mia Harnos'
Cc: 'McInerney, Michael (AOD-CHN)'; Kelly Roberts; Greg Mayhew; 'Alicia Ramon'; 'Michele 

Robinson'; 'Charlotte Carrillo'; 'Louis Piszker'
Subject: RE: Homeless Shelter

Mia, 
 
Thanks for the update.  
I know Wayne Metro / ChristNET services will prepare a full response to the request, and accurately reply to the 
erroneous accusations of drug use, loitering and refusal of service by retailers in Wyandotte. 
 
Kind Regards 
Fr Brendan  
 

From: Mia Harnos <mharnos@waynemetro.org>  
Sent: Friday, June 19, 2020 1:35 PM 
To: frbrendan@stvpp.org 
Cc: McInerney, Michael (AOD-CHN) <McInerney.Michael@aod.org>; Kelly Roberts <kroberts@wyandottemi.gov>; Greg 
Mayhew <gmayhew@wyandottemi.gov>; Alicia Ramon <aramon@waynemetro.org>; Michele Robinson 
<mrobinson@waynemetro.org>; Charlotte Carrillo <ccarrillo@waynemetro.org>; Louis Piszker 
<lpiszker@waynemetro.org> 
Subject: Re: Homeless Shelter 
 
Thank you Fr. Brendan, 
At this time we believe the letter provided is accurate and adequate. As the tenant we defer to the terms of the contract 
and will adhere to the agreed upon dates. One point we believe would be of interest is that while we were approved to 
host up to 30 guests, the highest guest head count was 27. Today, our count is 16 as our Rapid Rehousing efforts are 
expediting normal shelter to housing processing. Again, we thank the City and Parish for your role in providing our 
homeless residents with a safe, clean, dignified place to shelter during this crisis. 
Mia Harnos, City of Wyandotte Resident  
 
On Fri, Jun 19, 2020 at 1:22 PM <frbrendan@stvpp.org> wrote: 

In response to Greg Mayhew’s request for information and to queries from Wyandotte Residents please find attached 
our submission / response to be included in the upcoming Wyandotte City Council Meeting.  I hope the attached is 
sufficient to reassure the residents that the temporary approved use of the building will cease by October 1st and 
normal Parish activities will resume by October 6th. 

  

If you have any queries please do not hesitate in contacting me. 

  

Kind Regards 



 
June 19, 2020. 

 

Wyandotte City Hall,  

3200 Biddle Avenue 

Wyandotte MI 48192 

 

Ref: 3051 4th Street Wyandotte – St Elizabeth Education Center 

 

Robert A. DeSana, Mayor Pro Tempore 

Leonard T. Sabuda, Council Member 

Megan Maiani, Council Member 

Chris Calvin, Council Member 

Donald Schultz, Council Member 

Robert Alderman, Council Member 

 

Dear Mayor Pro Tempore & elected Council Members, 

 

I wish to address you and the concerns of some residents of Wyandotte in relation to the current 

temporary use of our Educational Facility which is offering accommodation and essential services 

to members of ChristNET. 

 

On March 30, 2020 I was approached by Wayne Metro Services who were seeking emergency 

accommodation and services for up to 30 persons. I contacted Mr. Gregory Mayhew, Wyandotte 

City Engineer and discussed a proposal to temporarily use our property located at 3051 4th Street 

to assist those most in need during the “State of Emergency Period” where all residents were 

obliged to “stay home and stay safe”. 

 

Mr. Mayhew along with the Police and Fire Chief surveyed the property and made certain 

recommendations to provide for the most vulnerable. St. Vincent Pallotti Parish in conjunction 

with the Archdiocese (the owners of the property) agreed terms and conditions with all parties.  

 

On April 6, 2020 Wyandotte City Council issued a “Certificate of Occupancy” to allow the use of 

our property located in a RT Zoned District, and approved its use for the emergency sheltering of 

the homeless for a period not to exceed 180 days. 

 

The agreement between both parties (AOD & Wayne Metro) includes clauses to ensure the 

maintenance and repair of the property as well as ensuring 24 hours security to protect the 

ChristNET clients and the adjacent property owners. Temporary services have been provided to 

the building, including air-conditioning and waste management services to ensure a clean and tidy 

property is maintained 



 

Wayne Metro / ChristNET services have strict guidelines included in their lease agreement to 

protect the health and safety of their clients as well as those of the neighboring community. These 

guidelines include the installation of emergency preparedness requirements to comply with 

Chapter 4 of the Fire Code, installation of waste receptacles and daily screening, monitoring and 

recording of results for each occupant and staff member for COVID-19 symptoms, at a minimum 

a temperature check. 

 

In compliance with the terms and conditions of the contract / lease agreement the term of the 

agreement shall continue through September 30, 2020. On October 6, 2020, St Vincent Pallotti 

Parish will resume our religious education and sacramental preparation programs for K-12 

attendees in the property.   

 

St. Vincent Pallotti Parish wish to thank Wyandotte City Council for your help and assistance in 

providing for those most in need at this time. 

 

Kind Regards 

 

 

_____________________________ 

Fr Brendan McCarrick S.A.C. 

Parish Administrator. 

 
 

  





CITY OF WYANDOTTE
REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

 
MEETING DATE: 6/29/2020 AGENDA ITEM # 12 

 

ITEM: Appointment to Planning and Rehabilitation Commission

 

PRESENTER: Robert A. DeSana
 

INDIVIDUALS IN ATTENDANCE: n/a
 

BACKGROUND: There is currently an expired term on the Planning and Rehabilitation 
Commission.  

Mayor Pro Tempore DeSana has recommended to appoint resident Brian Kelly.  
 

STRATEGIC PLAN/GOALS: To encourage and respect citizen participation and provide 
transparency in all city matters and to comply with and enforce all the requirements of our laws 
and regulations.

 

ACTION REQUESTED: Adopt a resolution supporting the appointment Brian Kelly, as 
a member of the Planning  Term to expire April 2023.

 

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS & ACCOUNT NUMBER: n/a
 

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: n/a
 

LIST OF ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Commission Application - Brian Kelly



RESOLUTION
 

Item Number: #12
Date: June 29, 2020

 
RESOLUTION by Councilperson _________________________________________
 
RESOLVED that City Council hereby CONCURS with the recommendation of Mayor Pro Tempore DeSana to 
appoint Brian Kelly of 3886 14th St., Wyandotte, MI to the Planning and Rehabilitation Commission.  Term to 
expire April 2023.
 
I move the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

MOTION by Councilperson 

SUPPORTED by Councilperson 

  YEAS  COUNCIL  NAYS
      
   Alderman    
   Calvin   
   DeSana   
   Maiani   
   Sabuda   
   Schultz   



 

Boards and Commissions Application        Page | 1 
 

CITY OF WYANDOTTE, MICHIGAN 
APPLICATION FOR BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS 

 
A separate application is required for each board or commission you wish to join.  

Applications remain active for one year from the date of submittal.  
Resumes are encouraged and may be attached to your completed application. 

 
Name of Board or Commission for which you are applying 
 
 
Name 
 
 
Home Address: 
 
 

Work Address 

Home Phone 
 
 

Work Phone 

Cell Phone 
 
 

Email 
 

Please note your preferred method(s) of contact  
 

  Home Phone    Work Phone    Cell Phone    Email 
 
Residency, property or business ownership is required for most boards and commissions. 
 

 I am a resident. If so, for how many years? _______________ 
 

 I am a property owner. If so, for how many years? _______________ 
 

 I am a business owner. If so, for how many years? _______________ 
 
 

Provide a brief biography including your skills, background and expertise, as well as involvement in 
the community, professional or other nonprofit organizations that are specifically applicable to this 
board or commission.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Planning & Rehabilitation Commission

Brian Kelly

734-812-3844

734-214-4890

bkelly09@outlook.com

I have extensive experience working with federal, state, and local governments, interacting with the public, and solving complex legal 
and technical problems.

I have directed more than 100 environmental cleanups and emergency responses and participated in major national responses, 
including the D.C. Anthrax Cleanup, Space Shuttle Columbia Recovery, Hurricanes Katrina and Rita, Deepwater Horizon Oil Spill, 
Superstorm Sandy, Enbridge Pipeline Spill, Flint Michigan Drinking Water Response, and the Puerto Rico Recovery. Internationally,
I worked in Indonesia with the Ministry of Environment and Forestry on-site remediation and best practices.

Corps Reserves / Ohio National Guard.
Prior Experience: Three years as a consultant to EPA, two years as a contractor to the Department of Energy, eight years Marine

an environmental cleanup at Detroit Tubular Rivet, was a panelist at Congresswoman Dingell’s Environmental Town Hall, and finalized 
an agreement with the City of Wyandotte to park an emergency response vehicle at a city property.

Locally, I completed

17 years

17 years

3886 14th St, Wyandotte, MI 48192 2565 Plymouth Rd, Ann Arbor, MI 48105

N/A



 

Boards and Commissions Application        Page | 2 
 

Describe any experiences that led to your desire to serve the community. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Employment: List your most recent employment experiences. 
 

Company 
Name/Location 

Position Duties Dates of Employment 

 
 
 
 

   

 
 
 
 

   

 
 
 
 

   

 
Education: List your most recent educational experiences. 
 

Educational Institution/School Certificate/Degree Received  Dates 
 
 
 
 

  

 
 
 
 

  

 
 

Volunteerism: List your most recent volunteer experiences. 
 

Organization Role  Dates 
 
 
 
 

  

 
 
 
 

  

 
 
Supplemental Information: Please review our Guidelines for Boards and Commissions for the desired qualifications for 
each board and commission. Check the appropriate box or boxes to indicate whether you have experience or professional 
credentials that may be needed to fill a specific seat.  
 

As a public servant, I have learned the value of good governance and the great work done by local public officials.  I am particularly 
attached to my adopted hometown of Wyandotte. Our safe and clean streets, great downtown, Third Fridays, public utilities, and 
responsive city officials and employees are why I choose to live here and why I want to give back.

2565 Plymouth Rd, Ann Arbor, 
MI 48105

Environmental Protection Agency

B.S. Environmental Engineering

9/2002 - PresentManaging environmental 
cleanups and emergency 
responses.

On-Scene Coordinator

Shawnee State University 3/1998

Friends of the Detroit River

American Federation of 
Government Employees Union Steward/

Member

Member Lifetime Member

2005 - Present



 

Boards and Commissions Application        Page | 3 
 

Some boards and commissions are a mix of citizens with certain qualifications and others are citizens representing the 
general public. Even if you do not have any of the experience or professional background listed below, the community 
urges you to apply for consideration. Wyandotte needs citizens with diverse backgrounds on its boards and commissions.  
 
Important Public Records Information: All information submitted in this application is public information and subject to 
disclosure in response to a public records request made pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act. Please contact the 
Clerk at 734-324-4560 or clerk@wyan.orgif you have any questions or concerns about the disclosure of specific 
information.  

Truth and Accuracy: I certify that the information contained on this form is accurate and complete to the best of my 
knowledge. I understand that all information disclosed on this form will be available to the public as part of a Freedom of 
Information Act request. 

__________________________________________   _______________________________________ 
Applicant’s Signature     Date 

Return completed forms to 
Office of the Mayor, City of Wyandotte, Michigan, 3200 Biddle Avenue, Suite 300, Wyandotte, MI 48192 

Please check below if you have experience in: 
 Advertising/Marketing/Public Relations 
 Architecture/Engineering 
 Arts/Culture/History 
 AutoCAD/Drafting/GIS 
 Business 
 Coaching/Sports 
 Construction/Carpentry 
 Electrical work/contracting 
 Education 
 Event Planning 
 Forestry 
 Horticulture 
 Landscape Architecture  
 Law  
 Planning/Zoning 
 Property Maintenance/Management 
 Plumbing work/contracting 
 Real Estate/Development 
 Gardening/Landscaping 
 Government 

Act request. 

__________________
Signature  

6-10-2020



CITY OF WYANDOTTE
REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

 
MEETING DATE: 6/29/2020 AGENDA ITEM # 13 

 

ITEM: Budget Hearing - 2020 Tax Rate to Support 2021 Fiscal Year Operations

 

PRESENTER: Todd A. Drysdale, City Administrator
 

INDIVIDUALS IN ATTENDANCE: N/A
 

BACKGROUND: Listed below is an explanation of the need to have a budget hearing 
regarding the property tax millage rate to be levied to support the proposed General City 
Operating Budget.  These rates will defray the City’s operating costs for the upcoming Fiscal 
Year ending September 30, 2021.

1. The millage rate for City operating purposes will be $17.3513 per thousand dollars of 
Taxable Value ($14.8686 for City Operating and $2.4827 for refuse disposal).  This amount 
includes the millage (3.00 mills) authorized by voters in May of 2019.  This is a reduction of 
0.1347 mills due to the rollback requirements of the Headlee Amendment.  

2. The public hearing to discuss the proposed operating millage rates for the 2020 Calendar 
Year will be held on July 13, 2020, in accordance with Public Act 40 of 1995.

3. The actual City Council vote on the proposed operating millage rates for the 2020 Fiscal 
Year operating budget will also take place on July 13, 2020, in accordance with Public Act 75 
of 1991.

4. A “Truth in Taxation” hearing will not be required if the above referenced hearing is 
properly posted and held in accordance with Public Act 40 of 1995.

5. The tax rate for debt requirements will be set at an amount sufficient to pay for funded debts 
of the city and interest thereon.  These debts include the debt service for the bonds sold to 
construct the Police/Court building, the debt service for the bonds sold to renovate the Yack 
Arena, debt incurred to renovate the Central Fire Station and debt incurred to purchase new 
ambulances, police vehicles, and snow plowing equipment.      
6. The tax rate will be set at an amount sufficient to provide for the operation and maintenance 
of Drain Number Five (5).  The recommended rate for this purpose is 2.9160 mills.

 

STRATEGIC PLAN/GOALS: To be financially responsible.



 

ACTION REQUESTED: Schedule the necessary public hearing on July 13, 2020.
 

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS & ACCOUNT NUMBER: N/A
 

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: City Clerk to schedule the public hearing on July 13, 2020.
 

LIST OF ATTACHMENTS: None



RESOLUTION
 

Item Number: #13
Date: June 29, 2020

 
RESOLUTION by Councilperson _________________________________________
 
WHEREAS the City Administrator has filed a copy of the communication relative to the 2021 Fiscal Year 
Operating Budget and Corresponding Operating Tax Millage Rate;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that this Council shall hold a Budget Meeting, in accordance with 
Public Act 40 of 1995, in the Council Chambers of the Wyandotte City Hall, 3200 Biddle Avenue, Wyandotte, 
on July 13, 2020, at 7:00 pm

BE IT FURTHER resolved that the City Council will act on the 2020 operating millage rate pursuant to Public 
Act 75 of 1991, at the July 13, 2020, Council meeting after the closure of the required Budget Hearing
 
I move the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

MOTION by Councilperson 

SUPPORTED by Councilperson 

  YEAS  COUNCIL  NAYS
      
   Alderman    
   Calvin   
   DeSana   
   Maiani   
   Sabuda   
   Schultz   



CITY OF WYANDOTTE
REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

 
MEETING DATE: 6/29/2020 AGENDA ITEM # 14 

 

ITEM: New Court Recording System Purchase

 

PRESENTER: Elizabeth DiSanto - 27th District Court Chief Judge
 

INDIVIDUALS IN ATTENDANCE: David Fuller - IT Department
 

BACKGROUND: The 27th District Court must make a recording of its court proceedings and 
the current technology based system is outdated and no longer being supported.  If there is a 
problem with the system, there is no way to easily resolve issues, which could result in 
cancelled or delayed court activity.  The current system no longer functions in the magistrate 
courtroom with no ability to return it to operation, making that courtroom unusable.

As well as providing a means to have issues resolved in a timely manner, it will allow court 
recorder personnel to more easily perform their tasks, provide for future technology 
enhancements that are not available with the current system, and allow for non-certified 
personnel to perform certain functions - increasing overall productivity and resulting in a more 
efficient court.

There are three vendors that supply court recording systems - BIS Digital, FTR (For The 
Record), and JAVS (Jefferson Audio Visual).  Upon reviewing the capability of the possible 
providers, JAVS was no longer a viable solution, since it only recorded one microphone at a 
time and would miss some court testimony.  Additionally, FTR, though functional, could not 
supply all the necessary equipment or provide a path for future support and upgrades.  BIS met 
all the needs of the court recording system, as well as having contract pricing through TIPS 
(The Interlocal Purchasing System) national cooperative.

 

STRATEGIC PLAN/GOALS: To provide the best services to the citizens of the City of 
Wyandotte.

 

ACTION REQUESTED: Authorize the Mayor and City Clerk to sign the purchase 
quotes for the purchase of a New Court Recording System from BIS Digital using FY2020 
budgeted funds from account number 101-136-850-510.

 

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS & ACCOUNT NUMBER: The purchase cost of $20,850.84 
will come from the FY2020 budgeted funds of account number 101-136-850-510 - Office 
Equipment.

 

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: Wyandotte Information Technology will work with the vendor 
to install and implement the solution.



 

LIST OF ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Main Courtroom Audio Recording Upgrades (audio only) - Reprint 12.17.2019
2. Second Floor Courtroom Audio Recording Upgrades software only - 11.19.2019
3. TIPS.BIS.Digital



RESOLUTION
 

Item Number: #14
Date: June 29, 2020

 
RESOLUTION by Councilperson _________________________________________
 
Authorize the Mayor and City Clerk to sign the purchase quotes in the amount of $20,850.84 for the purchase 
of a New Court Recording System from BIS Digital using FY2020 budgeted funds from account number 101-
136-850-510.
 
I move the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

MOTION by Councilperson 

SUPPORTED by Councilperson 

  YEAS  COUNCIL  NAYS
      
   Alderman    
   Calvin   
   DeSana   
   Maiani   
   Sabuda   
   Schultz   



 

  
 

 
 

BIS Digital, Inc. 1350 NE 56th Street, Suite 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33334 P: 800.834.7674 F: 877.858.5611 
 

Page 1  

Date Tuesday, December 17, 2019 
  
Quote Number Q-8014819-12.17.2019 
 Main Courtroom Audio Recording Upgrades (audio only) 

 
Sales Consultant Andy Spigner, Account Manager 

(800) 834-7674 x4044 / andy.spigner@bisdigital.com 
  
Primary Contact Stacie Nevalo, Court Administrator 

2015 Biddle Ave 
Wyandotte, MI 48192 
(734) 324-4493 / (734) 324-4472 (Fax) 
snevalo@wyandottemi.gov (Email) 

  
Billing Address 27th District Court (MI) / A-1000382 

2015 Biddle Ave 
Wyandotte, MI 48192 

  
Shipping Address Same 
  
Users To Train Yes 
  
Wiring Required Yes 
  
Installation Notes  BIS Digital will provide DCR 8-channel license for an Owner furnished recording 

PC with Windows 10 operating system. BIS will provide DCR Remote Monitor 
and Control software to allow judge to be able to start/stop a DCR recording 
from the judge’s computer. BIS will provide a new digital PA mixer with 12 
microphone inputs and 8 digital audio outputs to replace existing 
mixer/amplifer. BIS will provide a DANTE sound card and NIC card to allow 
audio to be run over the network. BIS will provide an 8-port network switch for 
the digital PA mixer to be placed on the network. A network drop for the 
network switch will needed and is the responsibility of the City of Wyndotte IT 
or Others to allow digital PA mixer to be connected to the network for DANTE 
audio routing. BIS will mount new digital PA mixer, DANTE capable, in the 
existing equipment rack to replace the existing microphone mixer. BIS will wire 
outputs for recording, PA amplifer and quoted assisted listening system to the 
new mixer. BIS will re-use existing microphones and PA speakers in place.  

  

Item Product 
Code 

Qty Unit Price Total Price 

DCR 8ch Digital A/V Recording Software (incl. 
12 month SAS) 
 

DCR-8S 1 $4,445.00 $4,445.00 



 

  
 

 
 

BIS Digital, Inc. 1350 NE 56th Street, Suite 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33334 P: 800.834.7674 F: 877.858.5611 
 

Page 2  

DCR Remote Monitor & Control Software (to 
allow judge to hit record from her PC) 
 

DCR-RMC 1 $1,950.00 $1,950.00 

Remote Monitor/Control Annual Software 
Assurance 
 

DCR-SAS-RC 1 $250.00 $250.00 

DCR Live Broadcast License (required for DCR 
Remote Monitor and Control software) 
 

DCR-LBL 1 $300.00 $300.00 

Professional Digital PA Mixer DANTE Capable 
w/8ch USB out 
 

BIS-MX-DAN-
USB8 

1 $3,900.00 $3,900.00 

DANTE Virtual Sound Card (up to 64ch) 
 

BIS-DANTE-
V64 

1 $120.00 $120.00 

USB Gigabit NIC (10/100/1000) 
 

BIS-NIC-GB 1 $60.00 $60.00 

Assisted Listening Device (FM) for the hearing 
impaired Series 2 
 

BIS-ALS-
FMS2 

1 $1,450.00 $1,450.00 

Installation Supplies 
 

BIS-INST-SUP 1 $155.47 $155.47 

Shipping/Handling 
 

S/H 1 $186.56 $186.56 

On-site Setup, Installation and Training 
 

SIT 1 $2,800.00 $2,800.00 

Annual DCR On-Site Service & Support 
(Contract to be issued upon installation) 
 

NMNT-DCR 1 $1,992.56 $1,992.56 

Microphone Wire 16AWG (Plenum) - 1,000ft 
Roll 
 

BIS-W-MP-
16AWG 

0.25 $415.00 $103.75 

Network Switch w/PoE 8-port (Series 6) 
 

BIS-NS-POE-
8S6 

1 $705.00 $705.00 

Discount 
 

DISC-CUST 1 ($2,047.50) ($2,047.50) 

    

 Sales Tax Rate ________% 

Total (Excluding Sales Tax) $16,370.84 

All specifications are subject to change without notice.  All computers sourced from third parties must 
first be approved by BIS Digital prior to purchase.  
 
Equipment Supply 
BIS Digital will furnish the equipment as specified herein. Revisions to this contract are made by 
approved written “Change Order(s.)”  BIS Digital reserves the right to bill for equipment as stored 



 

  
 

 
 

BIS Digital, Inc. 1350 NE 56th Street, Suite 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33334 P: 800.834.7674 F: 877.858.5611 
 

Page 3  

materials when delivery or installation is not possible. There are no additional implied or expressed 
operations of the system other than stated within.  
 
Electrical Installation 
The customer provided electrical contractor will install all AC power, relay switches & conduit as 
required for the proposed systems. If required, the customer provided electrician will be responsible for 
providing and hanging all rigid electrical junction boxes, conduit and installing same. BIS Digital has 
recommended and asked for Dedicated Electrical Power to be installed at the head-end, controlled end-
user equipment or at the same location of final control(s). Dedicated Power shall be the responsibility of 
the end-user and any external noise or factors creating noise within the systems not exposed by 
installed electronic equipment shall not be BIS Digital, Inc. responsibility and shall not be reason for any 
hold-backs whatsoever by any party.    
  
Equipment Installation and Head End Connections 
BIS technicians will install all specified equipment and make all final circuit terminations in the head-end 
equipment racks. The customer will provide all custom carpentry or custom room preparations as 
required prior to the installation. The customer will provide scaffold or high reach for all installation 
work in ceilings over fourteen feet.  All network connection(s) are to be provided by the customer.  Any 
changes, alterations or deviations from the Equipment and installation obligations specified herein 
involving extra cost for labor or material will be executed only on written orders for the same.  The cost 
of any added labor or material will become an extra charge over and above the total specified on the 
Agreement.   
 
Order Summary 

Date Tuesday, December 17, 2019 

Quote Number Q-8014819-12.17.2019 

Account Name 27th District Court (MI) 

Total (Excluding Sales Tax) $16,370.84 

 
Terms and Conditions 

Effective Period This proposal is a firm offer for 30 days from quote date Tuesday, December 17, 2019. 
Tax Status Sales tax will be added to invoice unless Tax Exempt Form is on file with BIS Digital. 
Payment Terms Deposit:  All orders above $5,000 require a 50% deposit. Once the order and deposit is 

confirmed (received) by BIS Digital, scheduling of the installation / and shipment of 
goods will occur.  
Balance: The remaining balance is to be paid on the completion of the installation 
(delivery of goods at customer site.) 

Restocking Fee 20% restocking fee will be charged for all cancelled orders. 
Site Preparation Customer is required to supply all conduit and cable pulls not listed on this quote. 

Customer will be responsible for any additional wiring or installation supplies needed 
during installation. 

Training BIS Digital will provide full training of all system users per agreed training schedule.   
Limited Warranty  All BIS supplied new systems (hardware & software) are covered for 90 days following 

date of installation/delivery. Warranty does not cover On-Site Technical Support, 
shipping costs, or software upgrades (See Software Assurance below).  

Software Assurance 
 

Annual Software Assurance (SAS) entitles user to unlimited software upgrades 
throughout the one year term, at the cost of $350 per license/year.  



 

  
 

 
 

BIS Digital, Inc. 1350 NE 56th Street, Suite 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33334 P: 800.834.7674 F: 877.858.5611 
 

Page 4  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
This signature and Purchase Order number states acceptance to the above price, terms and conditions, authorizing 
BIS Digital, Inc. to order, install and bill for the above equipment:  

 
* Accepted by:  ____________________________________       ________________________ 
                             Name                                   Title   
                           

____________________________________       ________________________ 
                             Signature                   Date 
  
* Accounts Payable Information  * Required for order to be processed* 
 
A/P  Contact:   ____________________________________       ________________________ 
                           Name                                 Phone  

         
                           ____________________________________       ________________________ 

             Email Address                                Fax      
 
Is a Purchase Order required for processing? __________   PO # ________________ 



 

  
 

 
 

BIS Digital, Inc. 1350 NE 56th Street, Suite 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33334 P: 800.834.7674 F: 877.858.5611 
 

Page 1  

 
Date Tuesday, November 19, 2019 
  
Quote Number Q-8014813-11.19.2019 
 Second Floor Courtroom Audio Recording Upgrades software only 

 
Sales Consultant Andy Spigner, Account Manager 

(800) 834-7674 x4044 / andy.spigner@bisdigital.com 
  
Primary Contact Stacie Nevalo, Court Administrator 

2015 Biddle Ave 
Wyandotte, MI 48192 
(734) 324-4493 / (734) 324-4472 (Fax) 
snevalo@wyandottemi.gov (Email) 

  
Billing Address 27th District Court (MI) / A-1000382 

2015 Biddle Ave 
Wyandotte, MI 48192 

  
Shipping Address Same 
  
Users To Train Yes 
  
Wiring Required No 
  
Installation Notes BIS Digital will provide a DCR 4-channel license for a new recording PC with 

Windows 10 operating system in the second floor courtroom at 27th District 
Court. BIS will replace existing microphone mixer with new USB mixer and re-
use the existing microphones and wiring. BIS will connect the existing 
microphone connections to the new mixer and test for sound quality. BIS will 
test and configure new software for recording and demonstrate use. BIS will 
provide on-site, hands on user training on DCR software for up to 5 users. 

  

Item Product 
Code 

Qty Unit Price Total Price 

DCR 4ch Digital A/V Recording Software (incl. 
12 month SAS) 
 

DCR-4S 1 $3,045.00 $3,045.00 

MX248 USB Audio Mixer (4 Channel) 
 

BIS-MX-USB 1 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 

Annual DCR REMOTE SUPPORT on above 
purchased system (Hardware Replacement not 
included) 
 

NMNT-DCR-R 1 $500.00 $500.00 

Installation Supplies BIS-INST-SUP 1 $37.50 $37.50 



 

  
 

 
 

BIS Digital, Inc. 1350 NE 56th Street, Suite 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33334 P: 800.834.7674 F: 877.858.5611 
 

Page 2  

 

On-site Setup, Installation and Training 
 

SIT 1 $700.00 $700.00 

Shipping/Handling 
 

S/H 1 $45.00 $45.00 

Discount 
 

DISC-CUST 1 ($1,347.50) ($1,347.50) 

    

 Sales Tax Rate ________% 

Total (Excluding Sales Tax) $4,480.00 

All specifications are subject to change without notice.  All computers sourced from third parties must 
first be approved by BIS Digital prior to purchase.  
 
Equipment Supply 
BIS Digital will furnish the equipment as specified herein. Revisions to this contract are made by 
approved written “Change Order(s.)”  BIS Digital reserves the right to bill for equipment as stored 
materials when delivery or installation is not possible. There are no additional implied or expressed 
operations of the system other than stated within.  
 
Electrical Installation 
The customer provided electrical contractor will install all AC power, relay switches & conduit as 
required for the proposed systems. If required, the customer provided electrician will be responsible for 
providing and hanging all rigid electrical junction boxes, conduit and installing same. BIS Digital has 
recommended and asked for Dedicated Electrical Power to be installed at the head-end, controlled end-
user equipment or at the same location of final control(s). Dedicated Power shall be the responsibility of 
the end-user and any external noise or factors creating noise within the systems not exposed by 
installed electronic equipment shall not be BIS Digital, Inc. responsibility and shall not be reason for any 
hold-backs whatsoever by any party.    
  
Equipment Installation and Head End Connections 
BIS technicians will install all specified equipment and make all final circuit terminations in the head-end 
equipment racks. The customer will provide all custom carpentry or custom room preparations as 
required prior to the installation. The customer will provide scaffold or high reach for all installation 
work in ceilings over fourteen feet.  All network connection(s) are to be provided by the customer.  Any 
changes, alterations or deviations from the Equipment and installation obligations specified herein 
involving extra cost for labor or material will be executed only on written orders for the same.  The cost 
of any added labor or material will become an extra charge over and above the total specified on the 
Agreement.   
  



 

  
 

 
 

BIS Digital, Inc. 1350 NE 56th Street, Suite 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33334 P: 800.834.7674 F: 877.858.5611 
 

Page 3  

Order Summary 

Date Tuesday, November 19, 2019 

Quote Number Q-8014813-11.19.2019 

Account Name 27th District Court (MI) 

Total (Excluding Sales Tax) $4,480.00 

 
Terms and Conditions 

Effective Period This proposal is a firm offer for 30 days from quote date Tuesday, November 19, 2019. 
Tax Status Sales tax will be added to invoice unless Tax Exempt Form is on file with BIS Digital. 
Payment Terms Deposit:  All orders above $5,000 require a 50% deposit. Once the order and deposit is 

confirmed (received) by BIS Digital, scheduling of the installation / and shipment of 
goods will occur.  
Balance: The remaining balance is to be paid on the completion of the installation 
(delivery of goods at customer site.) 

Restocking Fee 20% restocking fee will be charged for all cancelled orders. 
Site Preparation Customer is required to supply all conduit and cable pulls not listed on this quote. 

Customer will be responsible for any additional wiring or installation supplies needed 
during installation. 

Training BIS Digital will provide full training of all system users per agreed training schedule.   
Limited Warranty  All BIS supplied new systems (hardware & software) are covered for 90 days following 

date of installation/delivery. Warranty does not cover On-Site Technical Support, 
shipping costs, or software upgrades (See Software Assurance below).  

Software Assurance 
 

Annual Software Assurance (SAS) entitles user to unlimited software upgrades 
throughout the one year term, at the cost of $350 per license/year.  

This signature and Purchase Order number states acceptance to the above price, terms and conditions, authorizing 
BIS Digital, Inc. to order, install and bill for the above equipment:  

 
* Accepted by:  ____________________________________       ________________________ 
                             Name                                   Title   
                           

____________________________________       ________________________ 
                             Signature                   Date 
  
* Accounts Payable Information  * Required for order to be processed* 
 
A/P  Contact:   ____________________________________       ________________________ 
                           Name                                 Phone  

         
                           ____________________________________       ________________________ 

             Email Address                                Fax      
 
Is a Purchase Order required for processing? __________   PO # ________________ 



Purshasing Made Personal

The Interlocal Purchasing System

BIS Digital Business Information Systems

PAYMENT TO TIPS CONTACT
ADDRESS 1350 NE. 56th Street Ste 300

CITY Ft Lauderdale
STATE FL

ZIP 33334

(866) 839-8477
(866) 839-8472FAX

PHONE
NAME

DISADVANTAGED/MINORITY/WOMAN BUSINESS HUB

SERVING STATES

NoNo

AL | AK | AZ | AR | CA | CO | CT | DE | DC | FL | GA | HI | ID | IL | IN | IA | KS | KY | LA | ME | MD | MA | MI | MN | MS | MO | MT |
NE | NV | NH | NJ | NM | NY | NC | ND | OH | OK | OR | PA | RI | SC | SD | TN | TX | UT | VT | VA | WA | WI | WV | WY

www.bisdigital.com

EMAIL

EMAIL PO & VENDOR QUOTE TO: TIPSPO@TIPS-USA.COM     PO AND QUOTE  MUST REFERENCE VENDOR’S TIPS
CONTRACT NUMBER     ATTACH PO AS A PDF - ONLY ONE PO (WITH QUOTE) PER ATTACHMENT

tips@tips-usa.com

Meredith Barton

9 June 2020Printed

BIS Digital is a full service AV integrator that also provides specialized digital recording products. Our primary region is
the eastern US, Arkansas and Texas with the entire US and outlier  areas as secondary region

Overview



AWARDED CONTRACTS   "View EDGAR Doc" on Website
Contract Comodity Exp Date EDGAR

190703 Video and Audio Equipment, Presentation Systems, Production 09/30/2022 CFV

161101

Jade Coldren National Sales Mgr (800) 834-7674 jade.coldren@bisdigital.com

Jack Farguson Texas Acct Mgr (800) 834-7674 jack.farguson@bisdigital.com

190703

Jade Coldren National Sales Mgr (800) 834-7674 jade.coldren@bisdigital.com

Jack Farguson Texas Acct Mgr (800) 834-7674 jack.farguson@bisdigital.com

CONTACTS BY CONTRACTS



CITY OF WYANDOTTE
REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

 
MEETING DATE: 6/29/2020 AGENDA ITEM # 15 

 

ITEM: Hiring - Full Time Civil Clerk (27th District Court)

 

PRESENTER: Todd A. Drysdale, City Administrator 
 

INDIVIDUALS IN ATTENDANCE: 
 

BACKGROUND: The previous Civil Clerk of the 27th District Court has retired from the 
position. Based on a review of the City's current resources, organizational structure and staffing 
expectations, the filling of a full-time civil clerk was identified as a greater need for the Court 
in order to provide effective services.  As such, Elizabeth L. DiSanto, 27th District Court Chief 
Judge, has recommended the hiring of Sara Creech for this positions. The 27th District Court 
had 12 applicants including 2 internals currently working within the Court. 6 of the 12 were 
interviewed by Judge DiSanto and Stacie (Nevalo).  The Court would like to promote part time 
employee Sarah Creech from part time to Full Time Civil Clerk.  Sarah hired in 05/29/2019 and 
has caught on quickly and is frequently taking on additional tasks.  

 

STRATEGIC PLAN/GOALS: To provide the finest services and quality of life. 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: The 27th District Court Chief Judge recommends approval of 
the hiring. 

 

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS & ACCOUNT NUMBER: Projected savings of approximately 
$5,532.80 based on the difference in salary between the former civil clerk and Ms. Creech. 

 

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: The City's Administrative Office will coordinate the hiring. 
 

LIST OF ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Civil Clerk Application/Resume

WITHDRAWN



RESOLUTION
 

Item Number: #15
Date: June 29, 2020

 
RESOLUTION by Councilperson _________________________________________
 
RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL that Council acknowledges receipt of the communication from the 
City Administrator regarding the Full-Time Civil Clerk positions at the 27th District Court and

CONCURS with the recommendations of the 27th District Court Chief Judge and hereby declares authorizes 
the filling of such vacancy and

FURTHER, RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL that the Council approves the hiring of Sara Creech as 
Civil Clerk at Level 25A. 
 
I move the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

MOTION by Councilperson 

SUPPORTED by Councilperson 

  YEAS  COUNCIL  NAYS
      
   Alderman    
   Calvin   
   DeSana   
   Maiani   
   Sabuda   
   Schultz   

















CITY OF WYANDOTTE
REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

 
MEETING DATE: 6/29/2020 AGENDA ITEM # 16 

 

ITEM: Hiring - Police Officers

 

PRESENTER: Archie Hamilton, Deputy Chief of Police 
 

INDIVIDUALS IN ATTENDANCE: N/A
 

BACKGROUND: 

The City of Wyandotte recently accepted applications for the position of police officer. The 
applicants were required to take the entry level written examination which was administered by 
EMPCO Inc.  Those applicants who were successful in passing the examination were then 
required to take a physical agility test with the passing candidates being invited for a formal 
interview.  As a result of the selection process and after the scores have been tabulated, the 
candidates were ranked according to their scores throughout the process.  After completion of 
this extensive process, we are requesting city council approval to hire Aaron Mack and Morgen 
Gardocki. 

Aaron Mack has completed 137 credits at the University of Toledo, was honorably discharged 
from the United States Marine Corp, and graduated from the Detroit Metropolitan Police 
Academy. Additionally, Mr. Mack has one year of law enforcement experience with the City of 
Detroit. 

Morgen Gardocki holds a Bachelor’s Degree in Criminal Justice from Siena Heights University 
and is a graduate of the Wayne County Regional Police Academy.

Mr. Mack and Mr. Gardocki are very excited about this opportunity to work with the 
Wyandotte Police Department.  If approved for hire by the city council, a conditional job offer 
will be presented to both candidates. Both hires will be contingent upon passing a physical and 
psychological examination.

 
 

STRATEGIC PLAN/GOALS: To offer the highest quality of law enforcement services for 
our residents, business owners, and visitors to the City of Wyandotte which directly correlates 
to their quality of life.  If approved for hire Aaron Mack and Morgen Gardocki will enter our 
14-week field training program, and be on probationary status for 18-months. 

 

ACTION REQUESTED: Concur with the police department to hire Aaron Mack and 



Morgen Gardocki as probationary police officers.      
 

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS & ACCOUNT NUMBER: 

Funds for this position (salary/benefits) are budgeted in the police department line-item #101-
301-725-110. The two candidates will be filling current/pending police officer vacancies in the 
police department.    

 

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: 

The City Administrator’s Office and Human Resource Department will coordinate the hiring 
and implementation of benefits for these positions.      

 

LIST OF ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Aaron Mack
2. Morgen Gardocki



RESOLUTION
 

Item Number: #16
Date: June 29, 2020

 
RESOLUTION by Councilperson _________________________________________
 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL that council concurs with the determination that vacancies exist 
for the position of police officer and the council authorizes the filling of such vacancies and
 
FURTHER RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL that subsequent to a written examination, physical agility 
test, and interview panel conducted by the police department, candidates Aaron Mack and Morgen Gardocki 
are being offered employment as probationary police officers contingent upon their successful completion of a 
drug screen, physical, and psychological examination.    
 
I move the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

MOTION by Councilperson 

SUPPORTED by Councilperson 

  YEAS  COUNCIL  NAYS
      
   Alderman    
   Calvin   
   DeSana   
   Maiani   
   Sabuda   
   Schultz   























CITY OF WYANDOTTE
REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

 
MEETING DATE: 6/29/2020 AGENDA ITEM # 17 

 

ITEM: License Agreement with Blue Water Explorations, Ldt., DBA Diamond Jack's 
River Tours

 

PRESENTER: Gregory J. Mayhew, City Engineer and Justin Lanagan, Superintendent 
Recreation Department. 

 

INDIVIDUALS IN ATTENDANCE: N/A
 

BACKGROUND: Since 2000, the City has entered into a one(1) year License Agreement with 
Blue Water Explorations Ltd., DBA Diamond Jack's River Tours to utilize Bishop Park for 
docking.  Diamond Jack's has indicated that due to the COVID19 Pandemic, they will not be 
scheduling any tours so the License Fee of $4,000 has been waived.  Diamond Jack's will pay 
$250 for every private charter tour they schedule for 2020.

 

STRATEGIC PLAN/GOALS: This recommendation is consistent with the 2010-2015 Goals 
and Objectives of the City of Wyandotte in the commitment to revitalize the downtown by 
adding attractions to entice people to come to Wyandotte and to make our downtown a 
destination spot. 

 

ACTION REQUESTED: Authorize the Mayor Pro Tempore and the City Clerk to 
execute the License Agreement with Blue Water Explorations Ltd., DBA  Diamond Jack's 
River Tours

 

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS & ACCOUNT NUMBER: Additional miscellaneous income to 
account 101-000-655-040

 

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: Execute License Agreement and collect fees.
 

LIST OF ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Diamond Jack's License Agreement



RESOLUTION
 

Item Number: #17
Date: June 29, 2020

 
RESOLUTION by Councilperson _________________________________________
 
RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR PRO TEMPORE AND COUNCIL that the communication from the City 
Engineer and Superintendent of Recreation, Leisure & Culture regarding the License Agreement with Blue 
Water Explorations, Ltd., DBA Diamond Jack's River Tours is received; AND

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Mayor Pro Tempore and City Clerk are authorized to execute sale for 
the period of June 1, 2020 through October 1, 2020. 
 
I move the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

MOTION by Councilperson 

SUPPORTED by Councilperson 

  YEAS  COUNCIL  NAYS
      
   Alderman    
   Calvin   
   DeSana   
   Maiani   
   Sabuda   
   Schultz   

























CITY OF WYANDOTTE
REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

 
MEETING DATE: 6/29/2020 AGENDA ITEM # 18 

 

ITEM: Commercial Facilities Exemption Certificate – Schedule Public Hearing for 100 
Maple (also known as 3040-56-58 - 1st Street)

 

PRESENTER: Joe Gruber, DDA Director
 

INDIVIDUALS IN ATTENDANCE: 
 

BACKGROUND: Attached is a letter and application from Ron Thomas, Rise Above 
Ventures, for a Commercial Facilities Exemption Certificate (“Certificate”) for a “restoration 
project” for the property at 100 Maple.  The Council previously approved establishing 
Commercial Redevelopment District No. 17 for the project on May 4, 2020.  The application 
provides detailed information regarding the proposed use, construction activities, estimated 
costs, a construction time schedule, and the economic advantages expected from the project.  
As noted in the application, construction costs for the project are estimated at $2,000,000.    

In accordance with the Commercial Redevelopment Act, Public Act 255 of 1978 (the “Act”), 
before acting upon the application, a public hearing must be held on the application and public 
notice given to the applicant, the assessor, a representative of the affected taxing jurisdictions, 
and the general public.

 

STRATEGIC PLAN/GOALS: 

This action is consistent with the Goals and Objectives identified in the City of Wyandotte’s 
Strategic Plan 2010-2015 that identifies a commitment to: (1) downtown revitalization and an 
economic development strategy that emphasizes commercial expansion in the area; and (2) 
fostering the revitalization and preservation of older areas of the City as well as developing, 
redeveloping new areas.
Further, as stated in the DDA’s Mission Statement, “The Wyandotte Downtown Development 
Authority shall initiate and coordinate downtown development through design, business 
recruitment, promotion and the effective use of private and public space for an attractive, 
festive downtown atmosphere.”

 

ACTION REQUESTED: The DDA Director is requesting the Mayor and City Council to approve the attached 
resolution authorizing the actions necessary to schedule a public hearing to consider the application for a Commercial 
Facilities Exemption Certificate as requested.

 

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS & ACCOUNT NUMBER: If the Certificate is approved, a tax 
known as the Commercial Facilities Tax would be levied upon the building for 1-12 years after 
the completion of construction, with the actual duration to be determined by the City Council.  



To summarize, a CFEC for a restoration project encourages redeveloping commercial property 
in a qualified downtown revitalization district by freezing the taxable value of the building(s), 
at its value prior to restoration (known as its “pre-rehabilitation taxable value”), therefore 
exempting the new investment from local taxes and state school taxes (the State Education Tax  
and Local School Operating ) for a period not to exceed 12 years after the completion of 
construction. The exemption would not apply to the taxable value of the land or personal 
property, because they cannot be abated under this Act. Because said property was owned by 
the City of Wyandotte at the end of 2019 and the property was exempt from taxes, there was no 
taxable value assigned for the property for 2020; consequently, the City’s Assessing 
Department will determine a “pre-rehabilitation taxable value” for the building(s). 

 

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: DDA Director, City Administrator, and City Assessor to 
administer the Commercial Redevelopment Act, Public Act 255 of 1978 Act, as amended, for 
any applications submitted for a Commercial Facilities Exemption Certificate (CFEC) in the 
Commercial Redevelopment District (CRD).

 

LIST OF ATTACHMENTS: 

1. CFEC Public Hearing - Public Notice
2. CFEC Public Hearing - Clerk's Mailing Instructions



RESOLUTION
 

Item Number: #18
Date: June 29, 2020

 
RESOLUTION by Councilperson _________________________________________
 
WHEREAS, Pursuant to the Commercial Redevelopment Act, Public Act 255 of 1978, as amended, the City of 
Wyandotte has established Commercial Redevelopment District No. 17 covering the property commonly 
known as 100 Maple (also known as 3040-56-58 - 1st Street), 130-134 Maple, and 140-142 Maple Street; and

WHEREAS, Ron Thomas, Rise Above Ventures, the prospective owner of property located at 100 Maple 
within said District, has submitted an application for a Commercial Facilities Exemption Certificate under 
provisions of said Act; and

WHEREAS, said Act provides that before action upon an application, the City Council shall afford the 
applicant, the Assessor and a representative of the affected taxing units an opportunity for a hearing.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED:

1. That the application for an Exemption Certificate dated June 5th, 2020, shall remain on file in the office of 
the City Clerk where it was received on June 5th, 2020.

2. That the City Council shall meet in the City Council Chambers, Wyandotte City Hall, 3200 Biddle 
Avenue, Wyandotte, Michigan, on July 27, 2020, at 7:00 p.m., Local Time, or as soon thereafter as may be 
heard, and shall provide the City Assessor, the applicant, a representative of each of the taxing units, and any 
other taxpayer or resident of the City of Wyandotte an opportunity to be heard on the question of said 
application for an Exemption Certificate with regards to operations within Wyandotte Commercial 
Redevelopment District No. 17.

3. That the City Clerk, in accordance with said Act, inform by regular mail, the City Assessor, the applicant, 
and the legislative body of each taxing unit which levies ad valorem taxes in the City of Wyandotte as 
follows:

1. That the City of Wyandotte has established Wyandotte Commercial Redevelopment District No. 17 and has now received and will 
consider an application for a Commercial Facilities Exemption Certificate within said District No. 17.

2. That the City Council shall meet on July 27, 2020, in the City Council Chambers, Wyandotte City Hall, 
3200 Biddle Avenue, Wyandotte, Michigan, at 7:00 p.m., Local Time, or as soon thereafter as may be 
heard to afford the City Assessor, the applicant, a representative of each taxing unit, and any other 
resident or taxpayer of the City an opportunity to be heard with regard to said application.

3. That said application applies to building and land improvements for the project with an estimated 
project cost of $2,000,000 (excluding property acquisition) on the property commonly known as 100 
Maple.

4. Send notice via regular mail not less than 10 days or more than 30 days before the hearing date.
5. That the City Clerk is hereby directed to publish notice one time in substantially the following form in 



the News Herald, Wyandotte Edition, not less than 10 days or more than 30 days before the hearing 
date:

CITY OF WYANDOTTE, MICHIGAN

NOTICE OF HEARING ON THE ISSUANCE OF A

COMMERCIAL FACILITIES EXEMPTION CERTIFICATE

UNDER ACT 255 OF THE PUBLIC ACTS

OF MICHIGAN, 1978, AS AMENDED

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE:  That on July 27, 2020, at 7:00 p.m., Local Time, a public hearing will be held in 
the City Council Chambers, Wyandotte City Hall, 3200 Biddle Avenue, Wyandotte, Michigan, on the 
application of the prospective property owner, Ron Thomas, Rise Above Ventures, for property located at 100 
Maple (also known as 3040-56-58 - 1st Street), for the issuance of a Commercial Facilities Exemption 
Certificate under Act No. 255 of the Public Acts of Michigan, of 1978, as amended, for the purchase of 
building and land improvements to the existing building(s) at an estimated project cost of  $2,000,000 
(excluding property acquisition) and located in Wyandotte Commercial Redevelopment District No. 17. 

Copies of all relevant documents are available for public inspection at the City Clerk’s Office, 3200 Biddle 
Avenue, Wyandotte, Michigan.  The City Clerk’s office may be reached at 734-324-4562.  Further information 
may be obtained by contacting Joe Gruber, DDA Director, at 734-324-7298.  Written comments received prior 
to or at the specified time and date of the hearing will also be considered and should be mailed or delivered to 
the City Clerk at City Hall, 3200 Biddle Avenue, Wyandotte, MI 48192.

The City of Wyandotte will provide auxiliary aids and service to individuals with disabilities at the meeting 
upon one week’s notice to the City of Wyandotte.  Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or 
services should contact the City of Wyandotte by writing or calling the following:  Lawrence S. Stec, City 
Clerk, 3200 Biddle Avenue, Wyandotte, MI  48192  Phone: (734) 324-4500.

Lawrence S. Stec

City Clerk

Publish in News Herald: One time on Wednesday, July 8, 2020

----------------------------- Mailing and Publication Instructions to City Clerk ----------------------

Hearing date scheduled for:  Monday, July 27, 2020

Send notice via Regular Mail to the Applicant, Assessor, and each Taxing Unit Levying Taxes no later than: 
Wednesday, July 8, 2020 (not less than 10 days or more than 30 days before the hearing date).

----------------------------- End of Mailing and Publication Instructions ------------------------------
 



I move the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

MOTION by Councilperson 

SUPPORTED by Councilperson 

  YEAS  COUNCIL  NAYS
      
   Alderman    
   Calvin   
   DeSana   
   Maiani   
   Sabuda   
   Schultz   



CITY OF WYANDOTTE, MICHIGAN 

 

NOTICE OF HEARING ON THE ISSUANCE OF A 

COMMERCIAL FACILITIES EXEMPTION CERTIFICATE 

UNDER ACT 255 OF THE PUBLIC ACTS 

OF MICHIGAN, 1978, AS AMENDED 

 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE:  That on July 27, 2020, at 7:00 p.m., Local Time, a public hearing will 

be held in the City Council Chambers, Wyandotte City Hall, 3200 Biddle Avenue, Wyandotte, 

Michigan, on the application of the prospective property owner, Ron Thomas, Rise Above 

Ventures, for property located at 100 Maple (also known as 3040-56-58 - 1st Street), for the 

issuance of a Commercial Facilities Exemption Certificate under Act No. 255 of the Public Acts 

of Michigan, of 1978, as amended, for the purchase of building and land improvements to the 

existing building(s) at an estimated project cost of  $2,000,000 (excluding property acquisition) 

and located in Wyandotte Commercial Redevelopment District No. 17.   

 

Copies of all relevant documents are available for public inspection at the City Clerk’s Office, 3200 

Biddle Avenue, Wyandotte, Michigan.  The City Clerk’s office may be reached at 734-324-4562.  

Further information may be obtained by contacting Joe Gruber, DDA Director, at 734-324-7298.  

Written comments received prior to or at the specified time and date of the hearing will also be 

considered and should be mailed or delivered to the City Clerk at City Hall, 3200 Biddle Avenue, 

Wyandotte, MI 48192.  

 

The City of Wyandotte will provide auxiliary aids and service to individuals with disabilities at 

the meeting upon one week’s notice to the City of Wyandotte.  Individuals with disabilities 

requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the City of Wyandotte by writing or calling the 

following:  Lawrence S. Stec, City Clerk, 3200 Biddle Avenue, Wyandotte, MI  48192  Phone: 

(734) 324-4500. 

 

Lawrence S. Stec 

City Clerk 

 
Publish in News Herald: One time on Wednesday, July 8, 2020 

 



----------------------------- Mailing and Publication Instructions to City Clerk ------------------------- 

 

Hearing date scheduled for:  Monday, July 27, 2020 

 

Send notice via Regular Mail to the Applicant, Assessor, and each Taxing Unit Levying Taxes no 

later than: Wednesday, July 8, 2020 (not less than 10 days or more than 30 days before the 

hearing date). 

 

----------------------------- End of Mailing and Publication Instructions -------------------------------- 
 



CITY OF WYANDOTTE
REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

 
MEETING DATE: 6/29/2020 AGENDA ITEM # 19 

 

ITEM: Sale of Former 1757 2nd Street

 

PRESENTER: Gregory J. Mayhew, City Engineer
 

INDIVIDUALS IN ATTENDANCE: N/A
 

BACKGROUND: This property, the former 1757 2nd Street, was offered for sale in 
accordance with the Build a Future in Wyandotte Specifications for Acquisition of Vacant 
Parcels for the Construction of a New Single Family Home (Specifications) which can be found 
at www.wyandotte.net/FrontDesk/RequestForProposals.asp. The property was placed on the 
MLS, a “For Sale” sign was placed on the property, and it was listed on the City’s website. 

The recommendation is to sell said lot for $10,000 to Jonah D'Herin,  2700 6th Street, 
Wyandotte, Michigan, for the construction of new single family home consisting of 
approximately 1,433 square feet, single story, 2 bedrooms, 2 baths, attached garage, full 
basement, and the exterior to be brick from the foundation to the first floor joist around entire 
exterior with vinyl siding for the remainder of the exterior. 

 

STRATEGIC PLAN/GOALS: This recommendation is consistent with the 2010-2015 Goals 
and Objectives of the City of Wyandotte Strategic Plan in continuing effects to enhancing the 
community’s quality of life by:  fostering the revitalization and preservation of older areas of 
the City as well as developing, redeveloping new areas; ensuring that all new developments 
will be planned and designed consistent with the City’s historic and visual standards; have a 
minimum impact on natural areas; and, have a positive impact on surrounding areas and 
neighborhoods; fostering the maintenance and development of stable and vibrant 
neighborhoods. 

 

ACTION REQUESTED: Approve Purchase Agreement to sell said property to Jonah 
D'Herin in the amount of $10,000.00.

 

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS & ACCOUNT NUMBER: Revenue of $10,000.00 in the Misc-
Fee Sale of Property account (492-000-650-040).

 

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: The Neighborhood Services Coordinator will coordinate the 
closing with the Department of Legal Affairs upon approval of the Purchase Agreement.

 

LIST OF ATTACHMENTS: 

1. 1757 2nd Purchase Agreement & Map





RESOLUTION
 

Item Number: #19
Date: June 29, 2020

 
RESOLUTION by Councilperson _________________________________________
 
RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR PRO TEMPORE AND COUNCIL that the communication from the City 
Engineer regarding the City owned property located at former 1757 2nd Street is hereby received and placed on 
file; AND

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Council concurs with the recommendation to sell the property known 
as former 1757 2nd Street  to Jonah D'Herin in the amount of $10,000.00; AND

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that if the Purchaser(s),Jonah D'Herin does not undertake development within 
six (6) months from time of closing and complete construction within one (1) year will result in Seller’s right to 
repurchase property including any improvements for one ($1.00) Dollar. A condition will be placed on the 
Deed that will include this contingency; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Mayor Pro Tempore and City Clerk are hereby 
authorized to execute the Offer to Purchase Real Estate for the property known as former 1757 2nd Street, 
between Jonah D'Herin and the City of Wyandotte for $10,000 as presented to Council. 
 
I move the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

MOTION by Councilperson 

SUPPORTED by Councilperson 

  YEAS  COUNCIL  NAYS
      
   Alderman    
   Calvin   
   DeSana   
   Maiani   
   Sabuda   
   Schultz   













CITY OF WYANDOTTE
REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

 
MEETING DATE: 6/29/2020 AGENDA ITEM # 20 

 

ITEM: NEZ Application - Former 1757 2nd Street now known as 1759 2nd Street

 

PRESENTER: Gregory J. Mayhew, City Engineer
 

INDIVIDUALS IN ATTENDANCE: N/A
 

BACKGROUND: This property was listed for sale in accordance with the City’s 
specifications for Build a Future in Wyandotte. The Purchaser, Jonah D'Herin  is requesting 
Your Honorable Body support issuing a Neighborhood Enterprise Zone (NEZ) Exemption 
Certificate for the home being constructed on the property known as former 1757 2nd Street 
now known as 1759 2nd Street. This request is consistent with the Resolution adopted 
December 7, 1992

 

STRATEGIC PLAN/GOALS: This recommendation is consistent with the 2010-2015 Goals 
and Objectives of the City of Wyandotte Strategic Plan in provide the finest services and 
quality of life to it residents by, fostering the revitalization and preservation of older areas of 
the City as well as developing, redeveloping new areas, and ensuring that all new developments 
will be planned and designed consistent with the city’s historic and visual standards; have a 
minimum impact on natural areas; and, have a positive impact on surrounding areas and 
neighborhoods.

 

ACTION REQUESTED: Adopt a resolution concurring with recommendation to approve 
the NEZ Application subject to the proper application materials being submitted to the 
City and the project’s compliance with the NEZ Act, Act 147 of 1992, as amended

 

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS & ACCOUNT NUMBER: There will be a minimal effect on 
the City's budget by allowing this exemptions. 

 

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: Forward Resolution and application to Michigan Department 
of Treasury

 

LIST OF ATTACHMENTS: 

1. NEZ Application 1757 2nd 



RESOLUTION
 

Item Number: #20
Date: June 29, 2020

 
RESOLUTION by Councilperson _________________________________________
 
WHEREAS per a resolution adopted by the Wyandotte City Council on December 7, 1992, it is the policy of 
the City of Wyandotte to offer 12-year tax abatement's for new single family construction in Neighborhood 
Enterprise Zones within the City of Wyandotte; and

WHEREAS the former 1757 2nd Street is within the City of Wyandotte’s Neighborhood Enterprise Zone #3 
adopted on December 7, 1992;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council that Council CONCURS with the 
recommendation of City Engineer as set forth in his communication of   June 29, 2020, that the City of 
Wyandotte will approve a 12-year Neighborhood Enterprise Zone Exemption Certificate for the proposed 
redevelopment at former 1757 2nd Street now known as 1759 2nd Street, subject to the proper application 
materials being submitted to the City and the project’s compliance with the Neighborhood Enterprise Zone Act, 
Act 147 of 1992, as amended; AND

WHEREAS the City Clerk and the City Assessor are hereby authorized to execute said applications for a 12 
year Neighborhood Enterprise Zone Certificate. 
 
I move the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

MOTION by Councilperson 

SUPPORTED by Councilperson 

  YEAS  COUNCIL  NAYS
      
   Alderman    
   Calvin   
   DeSana   
   Maiani   
   Sabuda   
   Schultz   











CITY OF WYANDOTTE
REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

 
MEETING DATE: 6/29/2020 AGENDA ITEM # 21 

 

ITEM: Rezoning of the property at 2011 Oak Street

 

PRESENTER: Stan Pasko, Chairperson Planning Commission
 

INDIVIDUALS IN ATTENDANCE: N/A
 

BACKGROUND: A request to rezone the property known as 2011 Oak Street (Lots 119 to 
121 Eureka Estates Subdivision) was referred to the Planning Commission for the required 
public hearing. 

The hearing was held on June 18, 2020, and the Commission recommends that said property be 
approved for rezoning to Neighborhood Business District (B-1).  See attached Minutes and 
Resolution.

 

STRATEGIC PLAN/GOALS: This recommendation is consistent with the 2010-2015 Goals 
and Objectives of the City of Wyandotte Strategic Plan in continuing effects to enhancing the 
community’s quality of life by fostering the revitalization and preservation of older areas of the 
City as well as developing, redeveloping new areas; ensuring that all new developments will be 
planned and designed consistent with the city’s historic and visual standards; have a minimum 
impact on natural areas; and, have a positive impact on surrounding areas and neighborhoods; 
fostering the maintenance and development of stable and vibrant neighborhoods. 

 

ACTION REQUESTED: Concur with the recommendation of the Planning Commission 
to approve the rezoning of the property to B-1.

 

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS & ACCOUNT NUMBER: N/A
 

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: Inform applicant of decision by City Council.
 

LIST OF ATTACHMENTS: 

1. 2011 Oak Rezoning Request



RESOLUTION
 

Item Number: #21
Date: June 29, 2020

 
RESOLUTION by Councilperson _________________________________________
 
RESOLVED that the communication from the Planning Commission regarding the rezoning of the property 
known as 2011 Oak Street, Wyandotte is hereby received and placed on file; AND

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that Council approves the rezoning of property known as 2011 Oak Street, 
Wyandotte (Lots 119-121 Eureka Estates Subdivision) to Neighborhood Business District (B-1).

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that this request be referred to the Department of Legal Affairs to 
prepare the proper Ordinance.
 
I move the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

MOTION by Councilperson 

SUPPORTED by Councilperson 

  YEAS  COUNCIL  NAYS
      
   Alderman    
   Calvin   
   DeSana   
   Maiani   
   Sabuda   
   Schultz   











































CITY OF WYANDOTTE
REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

 
MEETING DATE: 6/29/2020 AGENDA ITEM # 22 

 

ITEM: Rezoning of the property at 1040 Ford Avenue

 

PRESENTER: Stan Pasko, Chairperson Planning Commission
 

INDIVIDUALS IN ATTENDANCE: N/A
 

BACKGROUND: A request for rezoning the property known as 1040 Ford Avenue (Lots 241-
242 G.F. Bennett's Boulevard Park Subdivision) was referred to the Planning Commission for 
the required public hearing. 

The hearing was held on June 18, 2020, and the Commission recommends that said property be 
denied for rezoning to General Business District (B-2). See attached Minutes and Resolution.

 

STRATEGIC PLAN/GOALS: This recommendation is consistent with the 2010-2015 Goals 
and Objectives of the City of Wyandotte Strategic Plan in continuing effects to enhancing the 
community’s quality of life by fostering the revitalization and preservation of older areas of the 
City as well as developing, redeveloping new areas; ensuring that all new developments will be 
planned and designed consistent with the city’s historic and visual standards; have a minimum 
impact on natural areas; and, have a positive impact on surrounding areas and neighborhoods; 
fostering the maintenance and development of stable and vibrant neighborhoods. 

 

ACTION REQUESTED: Concur with the recommendation of the Planning Commission 
to deny the rezoning to B-2.

 

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS & ACCOUNT NUMBER: N/A
 

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: Inform applicant of decision by City Council.
 

LIST OF ATTACHMENTS: 

1. 1040 Ford Rezoning Request



RESOLUTION
 

Item Number: #22
Date: June 29, 2020

 
RESOLUTION by Councilperson _________________________________________
 
RESOLVED that the communication from the Planning Commission regarding the rezoning of the property 
known as 1040 Ford Avenue, Wyandotte is hereby received and placed on file; AND

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that Council denies the request for rezoning to General Business District (B-2).

OR

RESOLVED that the communication from the Planning Commission regarding the rezoning of the property 
known as 1040 Ford Avenue, Wyandotte is hereby received and placed on file; AND

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that Council approves the rezoning of property known as 1040 Ford Avenue, 
Wyandotte (Lots 241 and 242 G.F. Bennett's Boulevard Park Subdivision) to General Business District (B-2).

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that this request be referred to the Department of Legal Affairs to 
prepare the proper Ordinance.
 
I move the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

MOTION by Councilperson 

SUPPORTED by Councilperson 

  YEAS  COUNCIL  NAYS
      
   Alderman    
   Calvin   
   DeSana   
   Maiani   
   Sabuda   
   Schultz   































CITY OF WYANDOTTE
REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

 
MEETING DATE: 6/29/2020 AGENDA ITEM # 23 

 

ITEM: DPS Vehicle Purchase

 

PRESENTER: Gregory J. Mayhew, City Engineer
 

INDIVIDUALS IN ATTENDANCE: 
 

BACKGROUND: The Department of Public Services is in the need of replacing existing 
pickup trucks.  Truck #10, used by the mechanics as a service truck, is a 2000 vehicle and is in 
need of frequent maintenance and repair.  Truck #11 was lost to the Department in 2017 and 
not replaced.

The two (2) F-250 would replace these vehicles.  The F-250 replacing Vehicle #10 will be 
equipped with a lift gate.  Both F-250's would be equipped with towing and snow plowing 
packages allowing versatility in their use. 

I recommend the purchase of the two (2) vehicles.  The quotes for the new vehicles are from 
Gorno Ford, utilizing the State of Michigan MiDEAL Contract #07187700181, are $37,833.00 
for the F-250 with the lift gate, and $31,210.00 for the F-250 without lift gate, for a total of 
$69,043.00.

The vehicles would be purchased from Account 101-448-850-530 Garage Vehicles.  To 
purchase this equipment, a budget amendment is required as follows.  Transfer $9,043.00.00 
from Account 101-448-825-431 Garage - Other Vehicle Maintenance to Account 101-448-850-
530 Garage Vehicles. 

 

STRATEGIC PLAN/GOALS: This is consistent with the 2010-2015 Goals and Objectives of 
the City of Wyandotte Strategic Plan in the commitment to provide the finest services and 
quality of life. 

 

ACTION REQUESTED: Adopt a resolution concurring with the City Engineer to 
purchase two (2) Ford F-250's and authorize the proposed budget amendments.

 

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS & ACCOUNT NUMBER: 

Proposed budget amendments would result in the following account balances:  Account 101-448-850-530 Vehicles currently 
$60,000, after budget amendment $69,043.00, after purchase $0.00. Account 101-448-825-431 Garage - Other Vehicle 
Maintenance currently $58,793.87, after budget amendment $49,750.87.    

 

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: Upon Council approval, purchase the vehicles from Gorno 



Ford.
 

LIST OF ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Gorno Ford Quotes Ford F250 June 2020



RESOLUTION
 

Item Number: #23
Date: June 29, 2020

 
RESOLUTION by Councilperson _________________________________________
 
BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor Pro Tempore and City Council that Council concurs with the 
recommendation of the City Engineer to purchase two (2) Ford F-250's from 
Gorno Ford in the amount of $69,043.00, which shall be paid for from Account 101-448-850-530 Garage 
Vehicles,

FURTHER RESOLVED the Mayor and Council hereby authorizes a budget amendment to transfer 
$9,043.00.00 from Account 101-448-825-431 Garage - Other Vehicle Maintenance to Account 101-448-850-
530 Garage Vehicles. 

 
I move the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

MOTION by Councilperson 

SUPPORTED by Councilperson 

  YEAS  COUNCIL  NAYS
      
   Alderman    
   Calvin   
   DeSana   
   Maiani   
   Sabuda   
   Schultz   









RESOLUTION
 

Item Number: #24
Date: June 29, 2020

 
RESOLUTION by Councilperson _________________________________________
 

First & Final Reading #1488

AN ORDINANCE ENTITLED
“AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND SUBPARAGRAPH (a) OF SECTION 38.1-18

ENTITLED “SEWAGE DISPOSAL CHARGES” OF THE
CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF WYANDOTTE”

THE CITY OF WYANDOTTE ORDAINS:

Section 1. Subparagraph (a) of Section 38.1-18 Entitled “Sewage Disposal Charges” is hereby amended as 
follows:

(a) Generally.  Effective as of July 1, 2020 the department of municipal service of the city is directed to 
increase the billing for sewage disposal charges to Three Thousand Six Hundred Eighty-Seven ($3,687.00) per 
one million (1,000,000) gallons of water consumed.  This will provide the city with funds for the following 
purposes:  To pay charges for the city’s share of the operation and maintenance of the sewage disposal system 
(including debt service and replacement); to pay for meter loss; to pay for maintaining and operating the city 
sewers, which are a part of the sewage disposal system; to pay for collection costs.  The monies collected, 
except for collection costs of fifty dollars and fifty cents ($50.50) per million gallons of water consumed, which 
shall be retained by the municipal service commission, shall be placed in an appropriate fund to be used for the 
above-stated purposes and any balance that may accrue shall be retained therein to provide for emergencies and 
contingencies.

Section 2. Severability.

All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed only to the extent necessary to 
give this ordinance full force and effect.

Section 3. Effective Date.

This ordinance shall take July 1, 2020.  This ordinance is deemed necessary for the immediate preservation of 
the public peace, property, health, safety and for providing for the usual daily operation of the City Engineers 
Office and Department of Municipal Services.  This Ordinance or a summary shall be published in a newspaper 
generally circulated in the City of Wyandotte within ten (10) days after adoption.  Any summary shall 
designate the location in the City where a true copy of the ordinance can be inspected or obtained.
 



I move the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

MOTION by Councilperson 

SUPPORTED by Councilperson 

  YEAS  COUNCIL  NAYS
      
   Alderman    
   Calvin   
   DeSana   
   Maiani   
   Sabuda   
   Schultz   



CITY OF WYANDOTTE
REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

 
MEETING DATE: 6/29/2020 AGENDA ITEM # 25 

 

ITEM: First Reading #1489: Rezone property known as 141 Goodell, 136 Goodell & 
Vacant 1203 2nd Street, Wyandotte. 

 

PRESENTER: Legal Department
 

INDIVIDUALS IN ATTENDANCE: N/A
 

BACKGROUND: On May 4, 2020, City Council referred the request for rezoning of the 
property known as 141 Goodell, 136 Goodell and Vacant 1203 2nd Street, Wyandotte to the 
Legal Department to prepare the proper Ordinance.  

Attached is the prepared Ordinance.
 

STRATEGIC PLAN/GOALS: N/A
 

ACTION REQUESTED: Hold the 1st Read of the Ordinance.  
 

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS & ACCOUNT NUMBER: N/A
 

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: Hold the 1st Reading of the Ordinance
 

LIST OF ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Rezoning Ordinance Goodell and 2nd



RESOLUTION
 

Item Number: #25
Date: June 29, 2020

 
RESOLUTION by Councilperson _________________________________________
 
BE IT RESOLVED that a first reading of Ordinance #1489 to rezone the property known as 141 Goodell, 136 
Goodell, and Vacant 1203 2nd Street, Wyandotte be held on June 29, 2020.
 
I move the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

MOTION by Councilperson 

SUPPORTED by Councilperson 

  YEAS  COUNCIL  NAYS
      
   Alderman    
   Calvin   
   DeSana   
   Maiani   
   Sabuda   
   Schultz   









CITY OF WYANDOTTE
REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

 
MEETING DATE: 6/29/2020 AGENDA ITEM # 26 

 

ITEM: First & Final Reading #1490: An Ordinance to Create Chapter 38.1.3 Illicit 
Discharge Elimination Program

 

PRESENTER: Gregory J. Mayhew, City Engineer
 

INDIVIDUALS IN ATTENDANCE: 
 

BACKGROUND: In order to comply with requirements of the National Pollutant Discharge 
Elimination System (NPDES) permit process, the City of Wyandotte is required to adopt an 
ordinance regulating non-storm water discharges to the municipal separate storm sewer system 
(MS4).  The attached proposed ordinance will accomplish the requirement by providing the 
methods for controlling the discharge of pollutants into the MS4 system.

 

STRATEGIC PLAN/GOALS: This is consistent with the 2010-2015 Goals and Objectives of 
the City of Wyandotte Strategic Plan in the continuing effort to enhance the quality of life for
residents.

 

ACTION REQUESTED: Concur with the proposed addition of Chapter 38.1.3 Illicit 
Discharge Elimination Program to the City of Wyandotte Code of Ordinances and 
schedule the first and final hearing for June 29, 2020..

 

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS & ACCOUNT NUMBER: No budget implication.
 

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: If Council concurs with the proposed ordinance Chapter 38.1.3 
Illicit Discharge Elimination Program schedule the first hearing for June 29, 2020.

 

LIST OF ATTACHMENTS: None



RESOLUTION
 

Item Number: #26
Date: June 29, 2020

 
RESOLUTION by Councilperson _________________________________________
 

First & Final Reading #1490

AN ORDINANCE ENTITLED

AN ORDINANCE TO CREATE 
CHAPTER 38.1.3 ILLICIT DISCHARGE ELIMINATION PROGRAM 

OF THE WYANDOTTE CODE OF ORDINANCE

THE CITY OF WYANDOTTE ORDAINS:

Section 1.  Add Chapter 38.1.3 to read as follows:

Chapter 38.1.3 ILLICIT DISCHARGE ELIMINATION PROGRAM

Sec. 38.1.3.A Purpose. 
The purpose of this ordinance is to provide for the health, safety, and general welfare of the citizens of the City 
of Wyandotte through the regulation of non-storm water discharges to the municipal separate storm sewer 
system (MS4) to the maximum extent practicable as required by federal and state law. This ordinance 
establishes methods for controlling the introduction of pollutants into the MS4 in order to comply with 
requirements of the National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) permit process. The objectives 
of this ordinance are: 

1. To regulate the contribution of pollutants to the municipal separate storm sewer system by stormwater 
discharges from any user; 

2. To prohibit Illicit Connections and Discharges to the municipal separate storm sewer system; and 

3. To establish legal authority to carry out all inspection, surveillance and monitoring procedures necessary to 
ensure compliance with this ordinance. 

Sec. 38.1.3.B Definitions. 
For the purposes of this ordinance, the following shall mean: 

Authorized Enforcement Agency.  Employees or designees of the City of Wyandotte designated to enforce this 
ordinance. 

Construction Activity.  Activities subject to NPDES Construction Permits.  Currently these include 



construction projects resulting in land disturbance of 1 acre or more.  Such activities include but are not limited 
to clearing and grubbing, grading, excavating, and demolition. 

Hazardous Materials.  Any material, including any substance, waste, or combination thereof, which because of 
its quantity, concentration, or physical, chemical, or infectious characteristics may cause, or significantly 
contribute to, a substantial present or potential hazard to human health, safety, property, or the environment 
when improperly treated, stored, transported, disposed of, or otherwise managed. 

Illicit Discharge.  Any discharge to, or seepage into, an MS4 that is not composed entirely of stormwater or 
uncontaminated groundwater except discharges pursuant to an NPDES permit. 

Illicit Connection.  A physical connection to an MS4 that primarily conveys non-stormwater discharges other 
than uncontaminated groundwater; or a physical connection not authorized or permitted by the local authority, 
where a local authority requires authorization or a permit for physical connections.
 
Industrial Activity.  Activities subject to NPDES Industrial Permits as defined in 40 CFR, Section 122.26 
(b)(14). 

Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System (MS4).  Publicly-owned facilities by which storm water is collected 
and/or conveyed, including but not limited to any roads with drainage systems, municipal streets, gutters, 
curbs, inlets, piped storm drains, pumping facilities, retention and detention basins, natural and human-made or 
altered drainage channels, reservoirs, and other drainage structures. 

National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) Storm Water Discharge Permit.  Is a permit issued 
by Michigan Department of Environmental Quality (MDEQ) that authorizes the discharge of pollutants to 
waters of the United States, whether the permit is applicable on an individual, group, or general area-wide 
basis. 

Outfall or Discharge Point.  Any location on the MS4 owned or operated by the permittee that discharges 
directly to a surface water of the state, or any location on the MS4 owned or operated by the permittee that 
discharges to any other separate storm sewer system before discharging to a surface water of the state. 

Person.  Means any individual, association, organization, partnership, firm, corporation or other entity 
recognized by law and acting as either the owner or as the owner's agent. 

Pollutant.  Anything which causes or contributes to pollution.  Pollutants may include, but are not limited to: 
paints, varnishes, and solvents; oil and other automotive fluids; non-hazardous liquid and solid wastes and yard 
wastes; refuse, rubbish, garbage, litter, or other discarded or abandoned objects, and accumulations, so that 
same may cause or contribute to pollution; floatables; pesticides, herbicides, and fertilizers; hazardous 
substances and wastes; sewage, fecal coliform and pathogens; dissolved and particulate metals; animal wastes; 
wastes and residues that result from constructing a building or structure; and noxious or offensive matter of any 
kind. 

Premises.  Any building, lot, parcel of land, or portion of land whether improved or unimproved including 
adjacent sidewalks and parking strips. 



Storm Water.  Any surface flow, runoff, and drainage consisting entirely of water from any form of natural 
precipitation, and resulting from such precipitation. 

Wastewater.  Any water or other liquid, other than uncontaminated storm water, discharged from a facility. 

Surface Waters of the State.  Waters defined consistent with the Part 4 Rules (Rules 323.1041 through 
323.1117 of the Michigan Administrative Code) to mean all of the following, but not including drainage ways 
and ponds used solely for wastewater conveyance, treatment, or control: 
The Great Lakes and their connecting waters 
All inland lakes 
Rivers 
Streams 
Impoundments 
Open drain 
Other surface bodies of water within the confines of the state 

Sec. 38.1.3.C Applicability. 
This Ordinance shall apply to all water entering the MS4 generated on any developed and undeveloped lands 
unless explicitly exempted by an authorized enforcement agency. 

Sec. 38.1.3.D Responsibility for Administration. 
The City of Wyandotte shall administer, implement, and enforce the provisions of this Ordinance. Any powers 
granted or duties imposed upon the authorized enforcement agency may be delegated in writing by the City 
Engineer to persons or entities acting in the beneficial interest of or in the employ of the agency. 

Sec. 38.1.3.E Severability. 
The provisions of this ordinance are hereby declared to be severable.  If any provision, clause, sentence, or 
paragraph of this Ordinance or the application thereof to any person, establishment, or circumstances shall be 
held invalid, such invalidity shall not affect the other provisions or application of this Ordinance. 

Sec. 38.1.3.F Ultimate Responsibility. 
The standards set forth herein and promulgated pursuant to this Ordinance are minimum standards; therefore 
this Ordinance does not intend nor imply that compliance by any person will ensure that there will be no 
contamination, pollution, nor unauthorized discharge of pollutants. 

Sec. 38.1.3.G Discharge Prohibitions. 
Prohibition of Illicit Discharges.      
1. No person shall discharge or cause to be discharged into the Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System (MS4) 
or surface waters of the state any materials, including but not limited to pollutants or waters containing any 
pollutants that cause or contribute to a violation of applicable water quality standards. 

2. The following discharges are excluded from this Ordinance as long as they have not been identified as a 
significant source of pollutants to the MS4 or watercourse; 
Discharges or flows from: 
a. Firefighting activities; 
b. Water line flushing and potable water sources; 



c. Landscape irrigation runoff, lawn watering runoff, and irrigation waters; 
d. Diverted stream flows and flows from riparian habitats and wetlands; 
e. Rising groundwaters and springs; 
f. Uncontaminated groundwater infiltration and seepage; 
g. Uncontaminated pumped groundwater, except for groundwater cleanups specifically authorized by NPDES 
permits; 
h. Foundation drains, water from crawl space pumps, footing drains, and basement sump pumps; 
i. Air conditioning condensation; 
j. Waters from noncommercial car washing; 
k. Street wash water;
l. Dechlorinated swimming pool water from single, two, or three family residences. 

Prohibition of Illicit Connections.
1. The construction, use, maintenance or continued existence of illicit connections to the storm drain system is 
prohibited. 
2. This prohibition expressly includes, without limitation, illicit connections made in the past, regardless of 
whether the connection was permissible under law or practices applicable or prevailing at the time of 
connection. 
3. A person is considered to be in violation of this Ordinance if the person connects a line conveying sewage to 
the MS4, or allows such a connection to continue. 

Prohibition of Direct Dumping or Disposal of Materials into the MS4.
1. The direct dumping of materials or discharges into the MS4 is prohibited except for those discharges 
excluded under Prohibition of Illicit Discharges. 

Sec. 38.1.3.H Suspension of MS4 Access. 
Suspension due to Illicit Discharges in Emergency Situations. 
The City of Wyandotte may, without prior notice, suspend MS4 discharge access to a person when such 
suspension is necessary to stop an actual or threatened discharge which presents or may present imminent and 
substantial danger to the environment, or to the health or welfare of persons, or to the MS4 or Waters of the 
State.  If the violator fails to comply with a suspension order issued in an emergency, the City may take such 
steps as deemed necessary to prevent or minimize damage to the MS4 or Waters of the State, or to minimize 
danger to persons. 

Suspension due to the Detection of Illicit Discharge.
Any person discharging to the MS4 in violation of this Ordinance may have their MS4 access terminated if 
such termination would abate or reduce an illicit discharge. The City Engineer will notify a violator of the 
proposed termination of its MS4 access. The violator may petition the City Engineer for a reconsideration and 
hearing. 
A person commits an offense if the person reinstates MS4 access to premises terminated pursuant to this 
Section, without the prior approval of the City Engineer. 

Sec. 38.1.3.I Industrial or Construction Activity Discharges. 
Any person subject to an industrial or construction activity NPDES storm water discharge permit shall comply 
with all provisions of such permit. Proof of compliance with said permit may be required in a form acceptable 
to the City, prior to the allowing of discharges to the MS4. 



Sec. 38.1.3.J Monitoring of Discharges. 

A. Applicability. 
This section applies to all facilities, industrial, construction or residential, within the City of Wyandotte: 

B. Access to Facilities. 
1. The City of Wyandotte shall be permitted to enter and inspect facilities subject to regulation under this 
Ordinance as often as may be necessary to determine compliance with this ordinance.  If a discharger has 
security measures in force which require proper identification and clearance before entry into its premises, the 
discharger shall make the necessary arrangements to allow access to representatives of the authorized 
enforcement agency. 
2. Facility operators shall allow the City of Wyandotte ready access to all parts of the premises for the purposes 
of inspection, sampling, examination and copying of records that must be kept under the conditions of an 
NPDES permit to discharge storm water, and the performance of any additional duties as defined by state and 
federal law. 
3. The City of Wyandotte shall have the right to set up on any permitted facility such devices as are necessary 
in the opinion of the authorized enforcement agency to conduct monitoring and/or sampling of the facility's 
storm water discharge. 
4. Any temporary or permanent obstruction to safe and easy access to the facility to be inspected and/or 
sampled shall be promptly removed by the operator at the written or oral request of the City and shall not be 
replaced.  The costs of clearing such access shall be borne by the operator. 
5. Unreasonable delays in allowing the City access to a permitted facility is a violation of a storm water 
discharge permit and of this Ordinance.  A person who is the operator of a facility with a NPDES permit to 
discharge storm water associated with industrial activity commits an offense if the person denies the authorized 
enforcement agency reasonable access to the permitted facility for the purpose of conducting any activity 
authorized or required by this Ordinance. 
6. If the City of Wyandotte has been refused access to any part of the premises from which stormwater is 
discharged, and he/she is able to demonstrate probable cause to believe that there may be a violation of this 
Ordinance, or that there is a need to inspect and/or sample as part of a routine inspection and sampling program 
designed to verify compliance with this Ordinance or any order issued hereunder, or to protect the overall 
public health, safety, and welfare of the community, then the authorized enforcement agency may seek 
issuance of a search warrant from any court of competent jurisdiction. 

Sec. 38.1.3.K Enforcement.
Whenever the City of Wyandotte finds that a person has violated a prohibition or failed to meet a requirement 
of this Ordinance, the authorized enforcement agency may order compliance by written notice of violation to 
the responsible person.  Such notice may require without limitation: 
1. The performance of monitoring, analyses, and reporting; 
2. The elimination of illicit connections or discharges; 
3. That violating discharges, practices, or operations shall cease and desist; 
4. The abatement or remediation of storm water pollution or contamination hazards and the restoration of any 
affected property; 
5. Payment of a fine to cover administrative and remediation costs bore by the City; 
6. The implementation of source control or treatment BMPs. 



If abatement of a violation and/or restoration of affected property is required, the notice shall set forth a 
deadline for up to ninety (90) days from discovery of the violation within which such remediation or restoration 
must be completed.  Said notice shall further advise that, should the violator fail to remediate or restore within 
the established deadline, the work will be done by a designated governmental agency or a contractor, and the 
expense thereof shall be charged to the violator. 

Sec. 38.1.3.L Appeal of Notice of Violation.
Any person receiving a Notice of Violation may appeal the determination of the authorized enforcement 
agency.  The notice of appeal must be received within thirty (30) days from the date of the Notice of Violation.  
Hearing on the appeal before the City Engineer, or his/her designee, shall take place within fifteen (15) days 
from the date of receipt of the notice of appeal.  The decision of the City Engineer, or their designee, shall be 
final.  

Sec. 38.1.3.M Enforcement Measures After Appeal. 
If the violation has not been corrected pursuant to the requirements set forth in the Notice of Violation, or, in 
the event of an appeal, within ninety (90) days of the decision of the City Engineer upholding the decision of 
the authorized enforcement agency, then representatives of the authorized enforcement agency shall enter upon 
the subject private property and are authorized to take any and all measures necessary to abate the violation 
and/or restore the property.  It shall be unlawful for any person, owner, agent or person in possession of any 
premises to refuse to allow the authorized enforcement agency, or designated contractor, to enter upon the 
premises for the purposes set forth above. 

Sec. 38.1.3.N Cost of Abatement of the Violation.
Within ninety (90) days after abatement of the violation, the owner of the property will be notified of the cost 
of abatement, including administrative costs.  The property owner may file a written protest objecting to the 
amount of the assessment within thirty (30) days.  If the amount due is not paid within a timely manner as 
determined by the decision of the City of Wyandotte or by the expiration of the time in which to file an appeal, 
the charges shall become a special assessment against the property and shall constitute a lien on the property 
for the amount of the assessment.  Any person violating any of the provisions of this article shall become liable 
to the City of Wyandotte by reason of such violation.  The liability shall be paid in not more than twelve (12) 
equal payments.  Interest at the rate of seven percent (7%) per annum shall be assessed on the balance 
beginning on the 1st day following discovery of the violation. 

Sec. 38.1.3.O Injunctive Relief. 
It shall be unlawful for any person to violate any provision or fail to comply with any of the requirements of 
this Ordinance.  If a person has violated or continues to violate the provisions of this Ordinance, the authorized 
enforcement agency may petition for a preliminary or permanent injunction restraining the person from 
activities which would create further violations or compelling the person to perform abatement or remediation 
of the violation. 

Sec. 38.1.3.P Appeal of Notice of Violation. 
In lieu of enforcement proceedings, penalties, and remedies authorized by this Ordinance, the authorized 
enforcement agency may impose upon a violator alternative compensatory actions, such as storm drain 
stenciling, attendance at compliance workshops, creek cleanup, etc. 

Sec. 38.1.3.Q Violations Deemed A Public Nuisance. 



In addition to the enforcement processes and penalties provided, any condition caused or permitted to exist in 
violation of any of the provisions of this Ordinance is a threat to public health, safety, and welfare, and is 
declared and deemed a nuisance, and may be summarily abated or restored at the violator's expense, and/or a 
civil action to abate, enjoin, or otherwise compel the cessation of such nuisance may be taken. 

Sec. 38.1.3.R Municipal Civil Infraction.
Any person or entity which violates any provision of this ordinance is responsible for a municipal civil 
infraction, subject to payment of a civil fine of $500.00 per day for each infraction, plus costs and expenses and 
any other relief allowed by law.
The authorized enforcement agency may recover all attorney's fees court costs and other expenses associated 
with enforcement of this Ordinance, including sampling and monitoring expenses.  

Sec. 38.1.3.S Remedies Not Exclusive. 
The remedies listed in this Ordinance are not exclusive of any other remedies available under any applicable 
federal, state or local law and it is within the discretion of the authorized enforcement agency to seek 
cumulative remedies. 

Section 2.  Severability.
All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed only to the extent necessary to 
give this ordinance full force and effect.

Section 3.  Effective Date.
This Ordinance shall take effect fifteen (15) days from the date of its passage by the Wyandotte City Council 
and the Ordinance or its summary shall be published in a newspaper generally circulated in the City of 
Wyandotte within ten (10) days after adoption. A copy of this Ordinance may be inspected or obtained at the 
City of Wyandotte Clerk’s Office, 3200 Biddle Avenue, Wyandotte, Michigan.
 
I move the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

MOTION by Councilperson 

SUPPORTED by Councilperson 

  YEAS  COUNCIL  NAYS
      
   Alderman    
   Calvin   
   DeSana   
   Maiani   
   Sabuda   
   Schultz   



#27







RESOLUTION
 

Item Number: #27
Date: June 29, 2020

 
RESOLUTION by Councilperson _________________________________________
 
BE IT RESOLVED that the petition received to replace the existing concrete alley running from 2nd St. and 
leading into Municipal Parking Lot #11 is hereby referred to the City Engineer to prepare plans and a detailed 
estimate.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Engineer shall report back to Council at the July 27, 2020 meeting 
of the City Council.
 
I move the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

MOTION by Councilperson 

SUPPORTED by Councilperson 

  YEAS  COUNCIL  NAYS
      
   Alderman    
   Calvin   
   DeSana   
   Maiani   
   Sabuda   
   Schultz   



GL Number Inv. Line Desc Vendor Invoice Desc. Invoice Chk Date Amount Check #

Check 135992
101-000-231-086 Pension Liability-DB (Employee) CITY OF WYANDOTTE RETIREMENT POLICE DEF BENEFIT P/R ENDING 6/7/20 06/10/20 444.50 135992

Total For Check 135992 444.50

Check 135993
101-000-231-084 Pension Liability-DB II (Employee) CITY OF WYANDOTTE RETIREMENT CITY OF WYANDOTTE RETIREMENT DB II EMPLOYEE P/R ENDING 6/7/20 06/10/20 2,730.54 135993

Total For Check 135993 2,730.54

Check 135994
101-000-231-083 Pension Liability-DB II (Employer) CITY OF WYANDOTTE RETIREMENT CITY OF WYANDOTTE RETIREMENT DB II EMPLOYER P/R ENDING 6/7/20 06/10/20 5,459.43 135994

Total For Check 135994 5,459.43

Check 135995
101-000-231-030 P/R Deductions-Union Dues FOP LODGE 111 FOP LODGE 111 P/R ENDING 6/7/20 06/10/20 126.00 135995

Total For Check 135995 126.00

Check 135996
101-000-231-030 P/R Deductions-Union Dues IAFF LOCAL #356 IAFF LOCAL #356 P/R ENDING 6/7/20 06/10/20 1,311.98 135996

Total For Check 135996 1,311.98

Check 135997
101-000-231-087 Pension Liability-DC (Employer) ICMA RETIREMENT CORPORATION ICMA RETIREMENT CORPORATION # 107305 P/R ENDING 6/7/20 06/10/20 9,320.85 135997
101-000-231-088 Pension Liability-DC (Employee) ICMA RETIREMENT CORPORATION ICMA RETIREMENT CORPORATION # 107305 P/R ENDING 6/7/20 06/10/20 4,660.41 135997
499-000-231-087 Pension Liability-DC (Employer) ICMA RETIREMENT CORPORATION ICMA RETIREMENT CORPORATION # 107305 P/R ENDING 6/7/20 06/10/20 207.08 135997
499-000-231-088 Pension Liability-DC (Employee) ICMA RETIREMENT CORPORATION ICMA RETIREMENT CORPORATION # 107305 P/R ENDING 6/7/20 06/10/20 103.55 135997

Total For Check 135997 14,291.89

Check 135998
101-000-231-087 Pension Liability-DC (Employer) ICMA RETIREMENT CORPORATION ICMA RETIREMENT CORPORATION # 107256 P/R ENDING 6/7/20 06/10/20 7,117.48 135998
101-000-231-088 Pension Liability-DC (Employee) ICMA RETIREMENT CORPORATION ICMA RETIREMENT CORPORATION # 107256 P/R ENDING 6/7/20 06/10/20 3,558.76 135998

Total For Check 135998 10,676.24

Check 135999
101-000-231-030 P/R Deductions-Union Dues MICHIGAN AFSCME COUNCIL 25 DPS UNION DUES P/R ENDING 6/7/20 06/10/20 237.82 135999

Total For Check 135999 237.82

Check 136000
101-000-231-030 P/R Deductions-Union Dues POLICE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION OF MI POLICE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION OF MI P/R ENDING 6/7/20 06/10/20 1,048.52 136000

Total For Check 136000 1,048.52

Check 136001
101-000-231-070 P/R Deductions-Deferred Comp RELIANCE TRUST COMPANY AXA TRUST ID# 0155496177 P/R ENDING 6/7/20 06/10/20 5,215.00 136001
101-000-231-070 P/R Deductions-Deferred Comp RELIANCE TRUST COMPANY AXA TRUST ID# 0155496177 P/R ENDING 6/7/20 06/10/20 65.00 136001

Total For Check 136001 5,280.00

Check 136002
101-000-231-030 P/R Deductions-Union Dues THIN BLUE LINE OF MICHIGAN THIN BLUE LINE OF MICHIGAN P/R ENDING 6/7/20 06/10/20 10.00 136002

Total For Check 136002 10.00

06/23/2020                             INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF WYANDOTTE                                        
                                            EXP CHECK RUN DATES 06/05/2020 - 06/24/2020                                            

                                                         JOURNALIZED PAID                                                          
                                                          BANK CODE: CLAIM                                                         

Bills & Accounts



06/23/2020                             INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF WYANDOTTE                                        
                                            EXP CHECK RUN DATES 06/05/2020 - 06/24/2020                                            

                                                         JOURNALIZED PAID                                                          
                                                          BANK CODE: CLAIM                                                         

Check 136003
101-000-231-087 Pension Liability-DC (Employer) VANTAGE POINT TRANSFER AGENTS VANTAGE GC & DPS RHS # 801908 P/R ENDING 6/7/20 06/10/20 2,050.00 136003
101-000-231-088 Pension Liability-DC (Employee) VANTAGE POINT TRANSFER AGENTS VANTAGE GC & DPS RHS # 801908 P/R ENDING 6/7/20 06/10/20 2,050.00 136003
499-000-231-087 Pension Liability-DC (Employer) VANTAGE POINT TRANSFER AGENTS VANTAGE GC & DPS RHS # 801908 P/R ENDING 6/7/20 06/10/20 50.00 136003
499-000-231-088 Pension Liability-DC (Employee) VANTAGE POINT TRANSFER AGENTS VANTAGE GC & DPS RHS # 801908 P/R ENDING 6/7/20 06/10/20 50.00 136003

Total For Check 136003 4,200.00

Check 136004
101-000-231-087 Pension Liability-DC (Employer) VANTAGE POINT TRANSFER AGENTS VANTAGE POLICE AND FIRE RHS # 803119 P/R ENDING 6/7/20 06/10/20 1,474.10 136004
101-000-231-088 Pension Liability-DC (Employee) VANTAGE POINT TRANSFER AGENTS VANTAGE POLICE AND FIRE RHS # 803119 P/R ENDING 6/7/20 06/10/20 1,474.10 136004

Total For Check 136004 2,948.20

Check 136005
101-200-825-330 Legal Fees WILLIAM R LOOK, PROFESSIONAL CORP WILLIAM R LOOK P/R ENDING 6/7/20 06/10/20 3,077.00 136005

Total For Check 136005 3,077.00

Check 136006
731-000-231-040 Payroll W/H-Credit Union MICHIGAN LEGACY CREDIT UNION PENSION CREDIT UNION PENSION 6/15/20 06/15/20 975.00 136006

Total For Check 136006 975.00

Check 136007
731-000-394-020 Reserve-MSC Retired Benefits MUNICIPAL SERVICE DMS HEALTH INS PENSION PENSION 6/15/20 06/15/20 7,335.93 136007

Total For Check 136007 7,335.93

Check 136008
285-000-655-070 Misc Rec-Booth Rental (Art Fair) Aaron Ragan WSAF 2020 ZAPP 06/17/20 650.00 136008

Total For Check 136008 650.00

Check 136009
285-000-655-070 Misc Rec-Booth Rental (Art Fair) Adam Hoffman WSAF 2020 Refund Zapp 06/17/20 350.00 136009

Total For Check 136009 350.00

Check 136010
285-000-655-070 Misc Rec-Booth Rental (Art Fair) AIRIKA KOLENDA WSAF 2020 ZAPP 06/17/20 650.00 136010

Total For Check 136010 650.00

Check 136011
101-336-825-490 Bldg & Equip Maintenance AMAZON 2 FIRE SPRINKLER HEAD TOOLS 14WT-H44W-9N71 06/17/20 179.90 136011
101-336-825-490 Bldg & Equip Maintenance AMAZON SEAT COVERS 1Q96-XVF6-N7D9 06/17/20 259.90 136011
101-750-750-210 Office Supplies AMAZON FACE MASKS AND THERMOMETER 1FXY-L4C9-3R14 06/17/20 133.94 136011
285-225-925-849 Special Events-Misc AMAZON Farmers Market Supplies 111-8873935-7549859 06/17/20 36.47 136011
285-225-925-849 Special Events-Misc AMAZON Supplies 111-0429148-8729014 06/17/20 71.12 136011
285-225-925-849 Special Events-Misc AMAZON Supplies 111-3843777-0712231 06/17/20 18.86 136011

Total For Check 136011 700.19

Check 136012
101-000-231-080 P/R Deductions-Section 125 Plan AMERICAN FIDELITY ASSURANCE COMPANY 125 PLAN UNREIMBURSED MEDICAL JUNE 2020 2071692 06/20 06/17/20 887.47 136012

Total For Check 136012 887.47

Check 136013
101-000-231-080 P/R Deductions-Section 125 Plan AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE INSURANCE CO ALL STATE ACCIDENT PLAN COVERAGE PERIOD: 05/17/20 - 06/13/20 W8433 060820 06/17/20 925.80 136013

Total For Check 136013 925.80



06/23/2020                             INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF WYANDOTTE                                        
                                            EXP CHECK RUN DATES 06/05/2020 - 06/24/2020                                            

                                                         JOURNALIZED PAID                                                          
                                                          BANK CODE: CLAIM                                                         

Check 136014
530-444-825-220 Operating Expenses-Bank Bldg AMERICAN LOCK & KEY COVID 19  first floor public restroom locks 04420 06/17/20 283.00 136014

Total For Check 136014 283.00

Check 136015
285-000-655-070 Misc Rec-Booth Rental (Art Fair) Amy Moore WSAF 2020 Zapp 06/17/20 350.00 136015

Total For Check 136015 350.00

Check 136016
285-000-655-070 Misc Rec-Booth Rental (Art Fair) Anna Fleckenstein WSAF 2020 Zapp 06/17/20 350.00 136016

Total For Check 136016 350.00

Check 136017
101-136-750-225 Work Force Operating Expenses AUTO VALUE SOUTHGATE TWO BATTERY FOR  COURT VAN 7-54 VIN 1FMTB2CMXGKA68418 334-463507 06/17/20 291.06 136017
101-448-750-260 Garage-Operating Expenses AUTO VALUE SOUTHGATE STOCK 334-463236 06/17/20 10.74 136017
101-448-750-260 Garage-Operating Expenses AUTO VALUE SOUTHGATE OIL FILTER STOCK 334-463135 06/17/20 11.60 136017
101-448-750-260 Garage-Operating Expenses AUTO VALUE SOUTHGATE WASHER STOCK 334-463072 06/17/20 6.38 136017
101-448-750-260 Garage-Operating Expenses AUTO VALUE SOUTHGATE TRAILER PLUG ADAPTER 334-463118 06/17/20 36.09 136017
101-448-750-260 Garage-Operating Expenses AUTO VALUE SOUTHGATE oil filter stock 334-463698 06/17/20 5.01 136017
101-448-825-431 Garage-Other Vehicle Maintenance AUTO VALUE SOUTHGATE BALL JOINT FOR VPS 30 VIN 1FDMF37Y28EC62456 334-463540 06/17/20 60.99 136017
101-448-825-431 Garage-Other Vehicle Maintenance AUTO VALUE SOUTHGATE TIE ROD END FOR VPS 30 VIN 1FDWF37Y28EC62456 334-463535 06/17/20 117.99 136017
101-448-825-431 Garage-Other Vehicle Maintenance AUTO VALUE SOUTHGATE BALL JOINT FORE VPS 30 VIN 1FDWF37Y28EC62456 334-463539 06/17/20 42.59 136017
101-448-825-431 Garage-Other Vehicle Maintenance AUTO VALUE SOUTHGATE TIE ROD END VPS 30 VIN 1FDWF37Y28EC62456 334-463501 06/17/20 49.29 136017
101-448-825-431 Garage-Other Vehicle Maintenance AUTO VALUE SOUTHGATE TRANS FILTER FOR VPS 30 VIN 1FDWF37Y28EC62456 334-463495 06/17/20 21.50 136017
101-448-825-431 Garage-Other Vehicle Maintenance AUTO VALUE SOUTHGATE PARTS FOR VPS 77 VIN JD91705 334-463343 06/17/20 77.72 136017
101-448-825-431 Garage-Other Vehicle Maintenance AUTO VALUE SOUTHGATE PARTS FOR VPS 31 VIN 1FDLF47G6VEC39077 334-463249 06/17/20 9.24 136017
101-448-825-431 Garage-Other Vehicle Maintenance AUTO VALUE SOUTHGATE STOCK BATTERY CON 334-463617 06/17/20 74.88 136017
101-448-825-432 Garage-Equipment Maintenance AUTO VALUE SOUTHGATE PARTS FOR VPS 30 VIN 1FDWF37Y28EC62456 334-463387 06/17/20 125.48 136017
101-448-825-432 Garage-Equipment Maintenance AUTO VALUE SOUTHGATE PARTS FOR VPS 30 VIN 1FDWF37Y28EC62456 334-463386 06/17/20 284.91 136017
101-448-825-432 Garage-Equipment Maintenance AUTO VALUE SOUTHGATE THERMOSTAT FOR VPS 31 VIN 1FDLFG6VEC39077 334-463036 06/17/20 10.48 136017
101-448-825-432 Garage-Equipment Maintenance AUTO VALUE SOUTHGATE BELTS FOR VPS 31 VIN 1FDLF47G6VEC39077 334-463024 06/17/20 74.46 136017
101-448-825-432 Garage-Equipment Maintenance AUTO VALUE SOUTHGATE PARTS FOR VPS 31 VIN 1FDLF47G6VEC39077 334-463022 06/17/20 53.97 136017
101-448-825-432 Garage-Equipment Maintenance AUTO VALUE SOUTHGATE RADIATOR FOR VPS 31 VIN 1FDLF47G6VEC39077 334-463023 06/17/20 149.09 136017
101-448-825-432 Garage-Equipment Maintenance AUTO VALUE SOUTHGATE TRAILER WIRE FOS VPS 95 VIN UT0601RDT0028093 334-462981 06/17/20 3.99 136017
101-448-825-432 Garage-Equipment Maintenance AUTO VALUE SOUTHGATE STARTER FOR VPS 75 VIN 1FTNF20L24EB45432 334-462935 06/17/20 169.19 136017
101-448-825-432 Garage-Equipment Maintenance AUTO VALUE SOUTHGATE PARTS FOR VPS 30 VIN 1FDWF37Y28EC62456 334-463589 06/17/20 185.36 136017

Total For Check 136017 1,872.01

Check 136018
101-448-750-260 Garage-Operating Expenses BAKERS PROPANE INC CYLINDER RENTAL MAY 2020 09228255 06/17/20 168.38 136018

Total For Check 136018 168.38

Check 136019
101-000-257-079 Reserve-S/P & BB Official Deposits BILL COSS BILL COSS MEN'S BB FORFEIT FEE REFUND 06112020-3 06/17/20 100.00 136019

Total For Check 136019 100.00

Check 136020
101-000-257-064 Reserve-Compliance Escrow Billy Sullins escrow refund 2352 10th 13-593 2352 10th 06/17/20 1,000.00 136020

Total For Check 136020 1,000.00

Check 136021



06/23/2020                             INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF WYANDOTTE                                        
                                            EXP CHECK RUN DATES 06/05/2020 - 06/24/2020                                            

                                                         JOURNALIZED PAID                                                          
                                                          BANK CODE: CLAIM                                                         

285-000-655-070 Misc Rec-Booth Rental (Art Fair) BONNIE WALKER WSAF 2020 ZAPP 06/17/20 350.00 136021
Total For Check 136021 350.00

Check 136022
285-000-655-070 Misc Rec-Booth Rental (Art Fair) Brian Goins WSAF 2020 Zapp 06/17/20 350.00 136022

Total For Check 136022 350.00

Check 136023
101-000-257-079 Reserve-S/P & BB Official Deposits BRIAN LANGE MENS BB FORFEIT FEE 06772020-1 06/17/20 50.00 136023

Total For Check 136023 50.00

Check 136024
265-301-925-730 Other Expenses - State Cahill Veterinary Hospital K9 ICE - Exam, Nail Trim & Medications 117135 06/17/20 464.83 136024

Total For Check 136024 464.83

Check 136025
101-000-257-064 BCB19-0296 3628 20th CALINDA, PAUL BD Bond Refund BCB19-0296 06/17/20 1,000.00 136025

Total For Check 136025 1,000.00

Check 136026
101-000-257-055 Reserve-Recreation Refund Deposits Cameron Smyth Copeland Refund Deposit 3-22-2020 03222020 06/17/20 50.00 136026
101-000-651-035 Receipts-Copeland Rental Cameron Smyth Copeland Cancellation Refund 03222020 06/17/20 225.00 136026

Total For Check 136026 275.00

Check 136027
101-000-257-079 Reserve-S/P & BB Official Deposits CHARLES HALE CHARLES HALE MEN'S BB FORFEIT FEE REFUND 06112020-4 06/17/20 100.00 136027

Total For Check 136027 100.00

Check 136028
285-000-655-070 Misc Rec-Booth Rental (Art Fair) Cindy Fontana WSAF Refund 2020 1773 06/17/20 200.00 136028

Total For Check 136028 200.00

Check 136029
101-303-750-261 Gasoline & Oil CITY OF WYANDOTTE Fuel - May 2020 4356 06/17/20 141.67 136029
101-303-750-261 Gasoline & Oil CITY OF WYANDOTTE Fuel - April 2020 4321 06/17/20 49.15 136029
492-200-925-770 Taxes-Property/MTT Decisions CITY OF WYANDOTTE 2020 Special Assessment 351 Hudson 351 Hudson 06/17/20 357.09 136029
492-200-925-770 Taxes-Property/MTT Decisions CITY OF WYANDOTTE 2020 Special Assessment 720 (7269/730) Ford 720 Ford 06/17/20 508.75 136029
492-200-925-770 Taxes-Property/MTT Decisions CITY OF WYANDOTTE 2020 Special Assessment 1868 4th 1868 4th 06/17/20 580.94 136029

Total For Check 136029 1,637.60

Check 136030
285-000-655-070 Misc Rec-Booth Rental (Art Fair) Clara Syphirt WSAF 2020 Refund Zapp 06/17/20 650.00 136030

Total For Check 136030 650.00

Check 136031
285-000-655-070 Misc Rec-Booth Rental (Art Fair) Clara's Collars WSAF 2020 Refund 622 06/17/20 350.00 136031

Total For Check 136031 350.00

Check 136032
285-000-660-010 Corporate Donations Danforth Industries Inc d/b/a WSAF 2020 Refund 34291 06/17/20 1,500.00 136032

Total For Check 136032 1,500.00



06/23/2020                             INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF WYANDOTTE                                        
                                            EXP CHECK RUN DATES 06/05/2020 - 06/24/2020                                            

                                                         JOURNALIZED PAID                                                          
                                                          BANK CODE: CLAIM                                                         

Check 136033
285-000-655-070 Misc Rec-Booth Rental (Art Fair) Daniel Fager-George WSAF 2020 Zapp1 06/17/20 350.00 136033

Total For Check 136033 350.00

Check 136034
285-000-655-070 Misc Rec-Booth Rental (Art Fair) Dave Davis WSAF 2020 Refund Zapp 06/17/20 350.00 136034

Total For Check 136034 350.00

Check 136035
285-000-655-077 Misc Rec-Non-Profit (Art Fair) David Peters WSAF Refund 2020 8787 06/17/20 50.00 136035

Total For Check 136035 50.00

Check 136036
101-448-750-260 Garage-Operating Expenses DEALER AUTO PARTS SALES INC STOCK 183815 06/17/20 1,039.25 136036

Total For Check 136036 1,039.25

Check 136037
285-000-655-070 Misc Rec-Booth Rental (Art Fair) Deb & Don Carling WSAF 2020 Zapp 06/17/20 350.00 136037

Total For Check 136037 350.00

Check 136038
285-000-655-070 Misc Rec-Booth Rental (Art Fair) Dianna Sturman WSAF 2020 Refund Zapp 06/17/20 650.00 136038

Total For Check 136038 650.00

Check 136039
525-750-750-235 Beverage Expense (Beer) DISCOUNT DRINKS BEER FOR THE GOLF COURSE 18059 06/17/20 995.38 136039

Total For Check 136039 995.38

Check 136040
285-000-655-070 Misc Rec-Booth Rental (Art Fair) DONALD PETERSON WSAF 2020 ZAPP 06/17/20 650.00 136040

Total For Check 136040 650.00

Check 136041
101-000-283-030 BOT19-0005 833 Antoine DORCHESTER CUSTOM HOMES BD Bond Refund BOT19-0005 06/17/20 1,000.00 136041

Total For Check 136041 1,000.00

Check 136042
590-000-670-030 Reimbursements-Other DOWNRIVER UTILITY WASTEWATER Wastewater Disposal Charges - Apr 2020 Apr 2020 06/17/20 11,848.32 136042
590-000-670-030 Reimbursements-Other DOWNRIVER UTILITY WASTEWATER Wastewater Disposal Charges - Jan 2020 Jan 2020 06/17/20 13,681.87 136042
590-000-670-030 Reimbursements-Other DOWNRIVER UTILITY WASTEWATER Wastewater Disposal Charges - Mar 2020 Mar 2020 06/17/20 11,765.14 136042
590-000-670-030 Reimbursements-Other DOWNRIVER UTILITY WASTEWATER Wastewater Disposal Charges - Feb 2020 Feb 2020 06/17/20 12,520.12 136042
590-200-925-750 Drain Charge DOWNRIVER UTILITY WASTEWATER Wastewater Disposal Charges - Apr 2020 Apr 2020 06/17/20 103,980.47 136042
590-200-925-750 Drain Charge DOWNRIVER UTILITY WASTEWATER Wastewater Disposal Charges - Jan 2020 Jan 2020 06/17/20 136,775.41 136042
590-200-925-750 Drain Charge DOWNRIVER UTILITY WASTEWATER Wastewater Disposal Charges - Mar 2020 Mar 2020 06/17/20 126,256.73 136042
590-200-925-750 Drain Charge DOWNRIVER UTILITY WASTEWATER Wastewater Disposal Charges - Feb 2020 Feb 2020 06/17/20 121,489.16 136042

Total For Check 136042 538,317.22

Check 136043
101-303-825-930 Heat (Gas) DTE ENERGY Gas - 14300 Reaume Parkway Civic Cir., Southgate 910035252030 06/17/20 142.84 136043

Total For Check 136043 142.84

Check 136044



06/23/2020                             INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF WYANDOTTE                                        
                                            EXP CHECK RUN DATES 06/05/2020 - 06/24/2020                                            

                                                         JOURNALIZED PAID                                                          
                                                          BANK CODE: CLAIM                                                         

285-000-655-070 Misc Rec-Booth Rental (Art Fair) Dyno Dave WSAF 2020 Refund 6407 06/17/20 350.00 136044
Total For Check 136044 350.00

Check 136045
285-000-655-070 Misc Rec-Booth Rental (Art Fair) Elizabeth Voltz WSAF 2020 Refund Zapp 06/17/20 650.00 136045

Total For Check 136045 650.00

Check 136046
285-000-655-070 Misc Rec-Booth Rental (Art Fair) Emre Tekeli WSAF 2020 Zapp 06/17/20 350.00 136046

Total For Check 136046 350.00

Check 136047
101-448-825-431 Garage-Other Vehicle Maintenance FLEET PRIDE CLAMP FOR VPS 41 VIN 2FZAATAK12AK15383 52573552 06/17/20 14.42 136047
101-448-825-431 Garage-Other Vehicle Maintenance FLEET PRIDE MUFFLER PARTS FOR VPS 41 VIN 2FZAATAK12AK15383 52513825 06/17/20 352.76 136047

Total For Check 136047 367.18

Check 136048
285-000-655-070 Misc Rec-Booth Rental (Art Fair) Flower Child Herbs WSAF 2020 1722 06/17/20 200.00 136048

Total For Check 136048 200.00

Check 136049
101-000-257-079 Reserve-S/P & BB Official Deposits FRANK FEERER FRANK FEERER BB FORFEIT FEE REFUND 06112020-2 06/17/20 100.00 136049

Total For Check 136049 100.00

Check 136050
101-000-257-064 BCB19-0317 2223 10th FWD PROPERTIES INVESTMENT BD Bond Refund BCB19-0317 06/17/20 1,000.00 136050

Total For Check 136050 1,000.00

Check 136051
285-000-655-070 Misc Rec-Booth Rental (Art Fair) GARY BENDER WSAF 2020 REFUND ZAPP 06/17/20 650.00 136051

Total For Check 136051 650.00

Check 136052
285-000-655-070 Misc Rec-Booth Rental (Art Fair) Gerri Pizzini WSAF 2020 Refund Zapp 06/17/20 650.00 136052

Total For Check 136052 650.00

Check 136053
285-000-655-073 Misc Rec-Food Booths (Art Fair) Giovannoni INC WSAF 2020 Refund 11144 06/17/20 2,050.00 136053

Total For Check 136053 2,050.00

Check 136054
285-000-655-070 Misc Rec-Booth Rental (Art Fair) Glen Serra WSAF 2020 Zapp 06/17/20 350.00 136054

Total For Check 136054 350.00

Check 136055
285-000-655-077 Misc Rec-Non-Profit (Art Fair) Head Count Inc WSAF 2020 Refund 1731 06/17/20 50.00 136055

Total For Check 136055 50.00

Check 136056
101-336-750-220 Operating Expenses HOODS DO IT CENTER FASTNERS, NUTS AND BOLTS 65387 06/17/20 1.35 136056
101-336-750-220 Operating Expenses HOODS DO IT CENTER YELLOW CONNECTOR 65487 06/17/20 6.29 136056
101-448-750-231 Const-Signage,Striping,Barricades HOODS DO IT CENTER Sprinklers Flashlight for Old City Hall 65669 06/17/20 52.98 136056



06/23/2020                             INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF WYANDOTTE                                        
                                            EXP CHECK RUN DATES 06/05/2020 - 06/24/2020                                            

                                                         JOURNALIZED PAID                                                          
                                                          BANK CODE: CLAIM                                                         

101-448-750-231 Const-Signage,Striping,Barricades HOODS DO IT CENTER Sprinklers Fire Station #1 65652 06/17/20 4.28 136056
Total For Check 136056 64.90

Check 136057
285-000-655-070 Misc Rec-Booth Rental (Art Fair) Howard J. Burgess WSAF 2020 Refund 51051 06/17/20 200.00 136057

Total For Check 136057 200.00

Check 136058
101-200-825-380 Grievance/Arbitration HOWARD L SHIFMAN PC Professional Services thru May 31, 2020 14041 06/17/20 465.00 136058

Total For Check 136058 465.00

Check 136059
101-000-257-064 BCB19-0171 - PUS19-0188 994 Maple INVESTMENT PARTNERS OF MICHIGAN LLC BD Bond Refund BCB19-0171 06/17/20 5,000.00 136059

Total For Check 136059 5,000.00

Check 136060
285-000-655-073 Misc Rec-Food Booths (Art Fair) Jackson Five Star Catering WSAF 2020 2519 06/17/20 1,850.00 136060

Total For Check 136060 1,850.00

Check 136061
285-000-655-070 Misc Rec-Booth Rental (Art Fair) Jaron Reeser WSAF 2020 Zapp 06/17/20 350.00 136061

Total For Check 136061 350.00

Check 136062
285-000-655-070 Misc Rec-Booth Rental (Art Fair) Jay Wennesten WSAF 2020 Zapp 06/17/20 650.00 136062

Total For Check 136062 650.00

Check 136063
285-000-655-070 Misc Rec-Booth Rental (Art Fair) Jessie and Dan Driscoll WSAF 2020 Zapp 06/17/20 350.00 136063

Total For Check 136063 350.00

Check 136064
285-000-655-070 Misc Rec-Booth Rental (Art Fair) Joe Kisselburg WSAF 2020 Refund Zapp 06/17/20 650.00 136064

Total For Check 136064 650.00

Check 136065
285-000-655-070 Misc Rec-Booth Rental (Art Fair) John Miles WSAF 2020 Refund 2284 06/17/20 350.00 136065

Total For Check 136065 350.00

Check 136066
101-000-257-064 Reserve-Compliance Escrow John Yost escrow refund 3429 Fort 13-120 3429 Fort 06/17/20 1,500.00 136066
101-000-257-064 Reserve-Compliance Escrow John Yost escrow refund 3423 Fort 13-121 3423 Fort 06/17/20 1,000.00 136066

Total For Check 136066 2,500.00

Check 136067
492-000-650-040 Misc Fees-Sale of Property Johnny Cowden release of purchase agreement former 603 lincoln former 603 Lincoln 06/17/20 1,000.00 136067

Total For Check 136067 1,000.00

Check 136068
285-000-655-070 Misc Rec-Booth Rental (Art Fair) Jose Farinango WSAF 2020 Refund Zapp 06/17/20 350.00 136068

Total For Check 136068 350.00



06/23/2020                             INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF WYANDOTTE                                        
                                            EXP CHECK RUN DATES 06/05/2020 - 06/24/2020                                            

                                                         JOURNALIZED PAID                                                          
                                                          BANK CODE: CLAIM                                                         

Check 136069
285-000-655-070 Misc Rec-Booth Rental (Art Fair) JOSEPH GODDARD WSAF 2020 ZAPP 06/17/20 350.00 136069

Total For Check 136069 350.00

Check 136070
285-000-655-070 Misc Rec-Booth Rental (Art Fair) Joseph Karcher WSAF 2020 Zapp 06/17/20 350.00 136070

Total For Check 136070 350.00

Check 136071
285-000-655-070 Misc Rec-Booth Rental (Art Fair) Joseph Kirk WSAF Refund 2020 5631 06/17/20 350.00 136071

Total For Check 136071 350.00

Check 136072
285-000-655-070 Misc Rec-Booth Rental (Art Fair) Judy Cantrell WSAF 2020 Refund Zapp 06/17/20 650.00 136072

Total For Check 136072 650.00

Check 136073
101-000-471-012 BW20-0001 2369 21st K T DEMOLITION BD Bond Refund BW20-0001 06/17/20 5,000.00 136073

Total For Check 136073 5,000.00

Check 136074
492-000-650-040 Misc Fees-Sale of Property Kenneth & Michelle Mills compliance escrow refind for sale of former 644 Orange escrow refund 06/17/20 1,000.00 136074

Total For Check 136074 1,000.00

Check 136075
101-000-257-064 BCB18-0214 1682 23rd KIMBERLY VALIQUETTE BD Bond Refund BCB18-0214 06/17/20 1,000.00 136075

Total For Check 136075 1,000.00

Check 136076
285-000-655-070 Misc Rec-Booth Rental (Art Fair) LaSean Spencer WSAF 2020 Refund 3592 06/17/20 200.00 136076

Total For Check 136076 200.00

Check 136077
285-000-655-070 Misc Rec-Booth Rental (Art Fair) Laura Hogan WSAF 2020 Zapp 06/17/20 350.00 136077

Total For Check 136077 350.00

Check 136078
285-000-655-070 Misc Rec-Booth Rental (Art Fair) Linda Tong WSAF 2020 Zapp 06/17/20 350.00 136078

Total For Check 136078 350.00

Check 136079
285-000-655-077 Misc Rec-Non-Profit (Art Fair) Lisa Ward WSAF Refund 2020 1204 06/17/20 50.00 136079

Total For Check 136079 50.00

Check 136080
285-000-655-070 Misc Rec-Booth Rental (Art Fair) Loretta Fuller WSAF 2020 Refund Zapp 06/17/20 650.00 136080

Total For Check 136080 650.00

Check 136081
101-448-750-232 Const-Equipment LOWE'S COMPANIES INC CREDIT CARD STATEMENT 4-25-20 TO 5-25-20 99002006684 06/17/20 241.58 136081
101-448-750-240 Parks-Operating Expenses LOWE'S COMPANIES INC CREDIT CARD STATEMENT 4-25-20 TO 5-25-20 99002006684 06/17/20 90.05 136081
101-448-750-270 Building Maintenance LOWE'S COMPANIES INC CREDIT CARD STATEMENT 4-25-20 TO 5-25-20 99002006684 06/17/20 22.40 136081



06/23/2020                             INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF WYANDOTTE                                        
                                            EXP CHECK RUN DATES 06/05/2020 - 06/24/2020                                            

                                                         JOURNALIZED PAID                                                          
                                                          BANK CODE: CLAIM                                                         

499-200-926-610 Streetscape Maintenance LOWE'S COMPANIES INC Downtown Maintenance Supplies 910910 06/17/20 101.69 136081
530-444-825-420 Maintenance-Bank Bldg LOWE'S COMPANIES INC CREDIT CARD STATEMENT 4-25-20 TO 5-25-20 99002006684 06/17/20 148.67 136081

Total For Check 136081 604.39

Check 136082
101-000-257-064 BCB19-0173 904 8th MARIAMA SACCOH BD Bond Refund BCB19-0173 06/17/20 1,000.00 136082

Total For Check 136082 1,000.00

Check 136083
285-000-655-070 Misc Rec-Booth Rental (Art Fair) Marianne Stamper WSAF 2020 Zapp 06/17/20 350.00 136083

Total For Check 136083 350.00

Check 136084
285-000-655-070 Misc Rec-Booth Rental (Art Fair) Mark Taylor WSAF 2020 Zapp 06/17/20 350.00 136084

Total For Check 136084 350.00

Check 136085
101-000-257-055 Reserve-Recreation Refund Deposits Mary Craig Copeland Refund Deposit 6-28-2020 06282020 06/17/20 50.00 136085

Total For Check 136085 50.00

Check 136086
285-000-655-073 Misc Rec-Food Booths (Art Fair) Mathewson's INC WASF Refund 2020 4909 06/17/20 1,900.00 136086

Total For Check 136086 1,900.00

Check 136087
101-000-041-020 A/R-Rescue Services Melissa Gammie Incident #:  20-762 - April 15, 2020 Gammie 06/17/20 200.00 136087

Total For Check 136087 200.00

Check 136088
285-000-655-070 Misc Rec-Booth Rental (Art Fair) Michele Mckinley WSAF 2020 ZAPP 06/17/20 350.00 136088

Total For Check 136088 350.00

Check 136089
285-000-655-070 Misc Rec-Booth Rental (Art Fair) Michelle Barber WSAF 2020 Refund Zapp 06/17/20 350.00 136089

Total For Check 136089 350.00

Check 136090
285-000-655-070 Misc Rec-Booth Rental (Art Fair) MICK MCART WSAF 2020 ZAPP 06/17/20 350.00 136090

Total For Check 136090 350.00

Check 136091
285-000-655-070 Misc Rec-Booth Rental (Art Fair) Miguel Denyer WSAF 2020 Zapp 06/17/20 350.00 136091

Total For Check 136091 350.00

Check 136092
101-000-231-052 P/R Deductions-Life Ins (Employer) Minnesota Life Insurance Company Life Insurance - June 2020 June 2020 06/17/20 1,638.00 136092
499-000-231-052 P/R Deductions-Life Ins (Employer) Minnesota Life Insurance Company Life Insurance - June 2020 June 2020 06/17/20 13.00 136092
732-000-393-035 Reserve-Health & Life Minnesota Life Insurance Company Life Insurance - June 2020 June 2020 06/17/20 224.50 136092

Total For Check 136092 1,875.50

Check 136093
101-000-283-030 Deposits Payable-Building Bonds MJC LABADIE LLC building bond refund 751-761-771-781 2nd 751 761 771 781 2nd 06/17/20 3,000.00 136093



06/23/2020                             INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF WYANDOTTE                                        
                                            EXP CHECK RUN DATES 06/05/2020 - 06/24/2020                                            

                                                         JOURNALIZED PAID                                                          
                                                          BANK CODE: CLAIM                                                         

Total For Check 136093 3,000.00

Check 136094
285-000-655-073 Misc Rec-Food Booths (Art Fair) MkNemeth's LLC WSAF Refund 2020 274 06/17/20 2,025.00 136094

Total For Check 136094 2,025.00

Check 136095
101-750-750-220 Operating Expenses MPARKS MI RECREATION AND PARK ORGANIZATION MEMBERSHIP 2020-21 300001062 06/17/20 540.00 136095

Total For Check 136095 540.00

Check 136096
101-000-257-056 WATER - 705 BIDDLE MUNICIPAL SERVICE 705 BIDDLE FEBRUARY 2020 000779-014543 FEB 20 06/17/20 21.23 136096
101-000-257-056 ELECTRIC - 705 BIDDLE MUNICIPAL SERVICE 705 BIDDLE FEBRUARY 2020 000779-014543 FEB 20 06/17/20 268.51 136096
101-000-257-056 WATER - 705 BIDDLE MUNICIPAL SERVICE 705 BIDDLE MARCH 2020 000779-014543 MAR 20 06/17/20 76.54 136096
101-000-257-056 ELECTRIC  -705 BIDDLE MUNICIPAL SERVICE 705 BIDDLE MARCH 2020 000779-014543 MAR 20 06/17/20 272.07 136096
101-000-257-056 WATER - 705 BIDDLE MUNICIPAL SERVICE 705 BIDDLE APRIL 2020 000779-014543 APR 20 06/17/20 98.66 136096
101-000-257-056 ELECTRIC - 705 BIDDLE MUNICIPAL SERVICE 705 BIDDLE APRIL 2020 000779-014543 APR 20 06/17/20 310.53 136096
101-000-257-056 WATER - 705 BIDDLE MUNICIPAL SERVICE 705 BIDDLE MAY 2020 000779-014543 MAY 20 06/17/20 15.70 136096
101-000-257-056 ELECTRIC - 705 BIDDLE MUNICIPAL SERVICE 705 BIDDLE MAY 2020 000779-014543 MAY 20 06/17/20 342.59 136096
101-200-825-910 Electric  100 Maple MUNICIPAL SERVICE 100 Maple - April 2020 000000-065406 Apr 20 06/17/20 802.23 136096
101-200-825-910 Electric  640 Plum MUNICIPAL SERVICE 640 Plum  April 2020 001153-020385 Apr 20 06/17/20 94.03 136096
101-200-825-910 Electric  1168 Grove MUNICIPAL SERVICE 1168 Grove  May 2020 001153-018253 May20 06/17/20 112.27 136096
101-200-825-920 Water 3050 1st MUNICIPAL SERVICE 3050 1st - April 2020 000000-065404 Apr 20 06/17/20 15.70 136096
101-200-825-920 Water  3042 1st MUNICIPAL SERVICE 3042 1st - April 2020 000000-065405 Apr 20 06/17/20 61.50 136096
101-200-825-920 Water  100 Maple MUNICIPAL SERVICE 100 Maple - April 2020 000000-065406 Apr 20 06/17/20 126.19 136096
101-301-750-220 Operating Expenses- Internet 2015 Biddle MUNICIPAL SERVICE 2015 Biddle May 2020 032253-027401 May 20 06/17/20 44.10 136096
101-301-750-220 Operating Expenses-Fran.Fee 2015 Biddle MUNICIPAL SERVICE 2015 Biddle May 2020 032253-027401 May 20 06/17/20 1.65 136096
101-301-825-910 Electric 2015 Biddle Avenue MUNICIPAL SERVICE 2015 Biddle May 2020 032253-027401 May 20 06/17/20 6,741.99 136096
101-301-825-920 Water 2015 Biddle Avenue MUNICIPAL SERVICE 2015 Biddle May 2020 032253-027401 May 20 06/17/20 209.15 136096
101-303-825-910 Electric  1168 Grove MUNICIPAL SERVICE 1168 Grove  May 2020 001153-018253 May20 06/17/20 112.27 136096
101-303-825-920 Water  1170 Grove MUNICIPAL SERVICE 1170 Grove  May 2020 001153-026385 May20 06/17/20 32.29 136096
101-336-825-910 Electric 1093 Ford MUNICIPAL SERVICE 1093 FORD APRIL 2020 035027-025993 APR 20 06/17/20 1,021.93 136096
101-336-825-910 Electric 266 Maple MUNICIPAL SERVICE 266 MAPLE MAY 2020 009821-018747 MAY 20 06/17/20 1,032.20 136096
101-336-825-910 Electric 1093 Ford MUNICIPAL SERVICE 1093 FORD MAY 2020 035027-025993 MAY 20 06/17/20 1,080.22 136096
101-336-825-920 Water 1093 Ford MUNICIPAL SERVICE 1093 FORD APRIL 2020 035027-025993 APR 20 06/17/20 181.50 136096
101-336-825-920 Water 266 Maple MUNICIPAL SERVICE 266 MAPLE MAY 2020 009821-018747 MAY 20 06/17/20 170.44 136096
101-336-825-920 Water 1093 FOrd MUNICIPAL SERVICE 1093 FORD MAY 2020 035027-025993 MAY 20 06/17/20 126.19 136096
101-448-825-910 Electric  4201 13th MUNICIPAL SERVICE 4201 13th  May 2020 001153-024523 May20 06/17/20 1,739.88 136096
101-448-825-920 Water  4201 13th MUNICIPAL SERVICE 4201 13th  May 2020 001153-024523 May20 06/17/20 258.17 136096
101-750-825-910 Electric - 601 8TH MUNICIPAL SERVICE 601 8TH MAY 2020 030967-021887 MAY 20 06/17/20 32.89 136096
101-750-825-910 Electric - 2306 4TH MUNICIPAL SERVICE 2306 4TH MAY 2020 029023-006227 MAY 20 06/17/20 1,060.73 136096
101-750-825-910 Electric - 3131 3RD MUNICIPAL SERVICE 3131 3RD MAY 2020 028511-017633 MAY 20 06/17/20 4,817.62 136096
101-750-825-910 Electric -1100 BIDDLE MUNICIPAL SERVICE 1100 BIDDLE MAY 2020 001153-022009 MAY 20 06/17/20 266.83 136096
101-750-825-910 Electric - 2727 VAN ALSTYNE MUNICIPAL SERVICE 2727 VAN ALSTYNE MAY 2020 016375-017803 MAY 20 06/17/20 62.37 136096
101-750-825-910 Electric - 4119 20TH MUNICIPAL SERVICE 4119 20TH CONC MAY 2020 025453-022215 MAY 20 06/17/20 40.99 136096
101-750-825-910 Electric - 4267 23RD FLD MUNICIPAL SERVICE 4267 23RD FLD MAY 2020 028143-016787 MAY 20 06/17/20 55.68 136096
101-750-825-910 Electric - 2304 12TH MUNICIPAL SERVICE 2304 12TH MAY 2020 019319-017541 MAY 20 06/17/20 16.19 136096
101-750-825-910 Electric - 2304 12TH 2 MUNICIPAL SERVICE 2304 12TH 2 JUNE 2020 019527-017585 JUN 20 06/17/20 19.44 136096
101-750-825-910 Electric - 1940 LUDINGTON MUNICIPAL SERVICE 1940 LUDINGTON MAY 2020 009775-018729 MAY 20 06/17/20 110.39 136096
101-750-825-910 Electric - 2050 LUDINGTON MUNICIPAL SERVICE 2050 LUDINGTON MAY 2020 009777-018731 MAY 20 06/17/20 32.89 136096
101-750-825-910 Electric - 2289 15TH MUNICIPAL SERVICE 2289 15TH MAY 2020 020613-017757 MAY 20 06/17/20 73.89 136096
101-750-825-910 Electric - 4119 20TH MUNICIPAL SERVICE 4119 20TH MAY 2020 025451-021239 MAY 20 06/17/20 32.89 136096
101-750-825-910 Electric - 1148 BIDDLE MUNICIPAL SERVICE 1148 BIDDLE MAY 2020 000000-063407 MAY 20 06/17/20 48.42 136096



06/23/2020                             INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF WYANDOTTE                                        
                                            EXP CHECK RUN DATES 06/05/2020 - 06/24/2020                                            

                                                         JOURNALIZED PAID                                                          
                                                          BANK CODE: CLAIM                                                         

101-750-825-920 Water - 601 8TH MUNICIPAL SERVICE 601 8TH MAY 2020 030967-021887 MAY 20 06/17/20 61.50 136096
101-750-825-920 Water - 2306 4TH MUNICIPAL SERVICE 2306 4TH MAY 2020 029023-006227 MAY 20 06/17/20 42.75 136096
101-750-825-920 Water - 3131 3RD MUNICIPAL SERVICE 3131 3RD MAY 2020 028511-017633 MAY 20 06/17/20 443.98 136096
101-750-825-920 Water - 1100 BIDDLE MUNICIPAL SERVICE 1100 BIDDLE MAY 2020 001153-022009 MAY 20 06/17/20 20.94 136096
101-750-825-920 Water - 2304 12TH MUNICIPAL SERVICE 2304 12TH MAY 2020 019319-017541 MAY 20 06/17/20 15.70 136096
101-750-825-920 Water - 4119 20TH MUNICIPAL SERVICE 4119 20TH MAY 2020 025451-021239 MAY 20 06/17/20 126.19 136096
101-750-825-920 Water - 1148 BIDDLE MUNICIPAL SERVICE 1148 BIDDLE MAY 2020 000000-063407 MAY 20 06/17/20 21.23 136096
101-800-825-910 Electric 2630 Biddle MUNICIPAL SERVICE 2630 Biddle May 2020 001297-014239 May 20 06/17/20 93.21 136096
101-800-825-910 Electric 2630 Biddle MUNICIPAL SERVICE 2630 Biddle May 2020 000991-005745 May 20 06/17/20 11.34 136096
101-800-825-910 Electric 2624 Biddle MUNICIPAL SERVICE 2624 Biddle May 2020 032355-005744 May 20 06/17/20 40.86 136096
101-800-825-910 Electric 2610 Biddle MUNICIPAL SERVICE 2610 Biddle May 2020 001153-005743 May 20 06/17/20 105.26 136096
101-800-825-920 Water 2630 Biddle MUNICIPAL SERVICE 2630 Biddle May 2020 003989-005745 May 20 06/17/20 21.03 136096
101-800-825-920 Water 2624 Biddle MUNICIPAL SERVICE 2624 Biddle May 2020 032355-005744 May 20 06/17/20 21.03 136096
101-800-825-920 Water 2610 Biddle MUNICIPAL SERVICE 2610 Biddle May 2020 032287-005743 May 20 06/17/20 15.70 136096
101-800-825-940 Telephone/Internet 2630 Biddle MUNICIPAL SERVICE 2630 Biddle May 2020 001297-014239 May 20 06/17/20 6.00 136096
101-800-825-940 Telephone/Internet 2624 Biddle MUNICIPAL SERVICE 2624 Biddle May 2020 032355-005744 May 20 06/17/20 70.07 136096
101-800-825-940 Telephone/Internet 2610 Biddle MUNICIPAL SERVICE 2610 Biddle May 2020 001153-005743 May 20 06/17/20 6.00 136096
202-440-825-420 Traffic Signals - 1111 Traffic Signals MUNICIPAL SERVICE 1111 TRAFFIC SIGNALS May 2020 001349-014305 May 20 06/17/20 853.28 136096
499-200-850-542 104 Elm Cable May 2020 MUNICIPAL SERVICE 104 Elm Cable May 2020 057023 May 2020 06/17/20 6.00 136096
499-200-850-542 2401 Eureka May 2020 MUNICIPAL SERVICE 2401 Eureka May 2020 85239-027277 May 20 06/17/20 219.51 136096
525-750-825-910 Electric - 3625 BIDDLE MUNICIPAL SERVICE 3625 BIDDLE MAY 2020 001231-014199 MAY 20 06/17/20 394.14 136096
525-750-825-910 Electric - 1 PINE BASF MUNICIPAL SERVICE 1 PINE BASF MAY 2020 044083-022795 MAY 20 06/17/20 33.60 136096
525-750-825-910 Electric - 3635 BIDDLE MUNICIPAL SERVICE 3635 BIDDLE MAY 20 001233-014201 MAY 20 06/17/20 579.94 136096
525-750-825-910 Electric - 4305 BIDDLE MUNICIPAL SERVICE 4305 BIDDLE MAY 2020 001267-014215 MAY 20 06/17/20 181.05 136096
525-750-825-910 Electric - 4325 BIDDLE MUNICIPAL SERVICE 4325 BIDDLE MAY 2020 001273-014219 MAY 20 06/17/20 72.78 136096
525-750-825-920 Water - 3625 BIDDLE MUNICIPAL SERVICE 3625 BIDDLE MAY 2020 001231-014199 MAY 20 06/17/20 116.81 136096
525-750-825-920 Water - 3635 BIDDLE MUNICIPAL SERVICE 3635 BIDDLE MAY 20 001233-014201 MAY 20 06/17/20 26.16 136096
525-750-825-920 Water - 4305 BIDDLE MUNICIPAL SERVICE 4305 BIDDLE MAY 2020 001267-014215 MAY 20 06/17/20 61.50 136096
530-444-825-220 Operating Expenses-Bank Bldg  3200 Biddl MUNICIPAL SERVICE 3200 Biddle  April 2020 068011-011323 Apr 20 06/17/20 58.00 136096
530-444-825-910 Electric-Bank Bldg  3200 Biddle MUNICIPAL SERVICE 3200 Biddle  April 2020 068011-011323 Apr 20 06/17/20 4,095.31 136096
530-444-825-920 Water-Bank Bldg  3200 Biddle MUNICIPAL SERVICE 3200 Biddle  April 2020 068011-011323 Apr 20 06/17/20 153.84 136096

Total For Check 136096 30,015.66

Check 136098
285-000-655-070 Misc Rec-Booth Rental (Art Fair) Nancy Ellenberger WSAF 2020 Refund Zapp 06/17/20 350.00 136098

Total For Check 136098 350.00

Check 136099
101-000-257-055 Reserve-Recreation Refund Deposits Nancy Winterhalter Copeland Refund Deposit 7-26-2020 07262020 06/17/20 50.00 136099

Total For Check 136099 50.00

Check 136100
285-000-655-077 Misc Rec-Non-Profit (Art Fair) Oakwood Kidney Insitutue WSAF Refund 2020 1130 06/17/20 50.00 136100

Total For Check 136100 50.00

Check 136101
677-302-825-340 Employee Physical Exams OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS 05/26/2020 - 05/28/2020 (GIBSON/WRIGHT) 713243462 06/17/20 124.50 136101
677-448-825-340 Employee Physical Exams OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS 05/26/2020 - 05/28/2020 (GIBSON/WRIGHT) 713243462 06/17/20 40.00 136101

Total For Check 136101 164.50

Check 136102
101-136-750-210 Office Supplies OFFICE DEPOT OFFICE SUPPLIES 405605292001 06/17/20 856.56 136102



06/23/2020                             INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF WYANDOTTE                                        
                                            EXP CHECK RUN DATES 06/05/2020 - 06/24/2020                                            

                                                         JOURNALIZED PAID                                                          
                                                          BANK CODE: CLAIM                                                         

Total For Check 136102 856.56

Check 136103
285-000-655-070 Misc Rec-Booth Rental (Art Fair) Paul Luczynski WSAF 2020 Zapp 06/17/20 650.00 136103

Total For Check 136103 650.00

Check 136104
101-000-257-064 BCB19-0268 1057 Eureka PAUL ZULEWSKI BD Bond Refund BCB19-0268 06/17/20 3,000.00 136104

Total For Check 136104 3,000.00

Check 136105
285-000-655-070 Misc Rec-Booth Rental (Art Fair) Paul's Gourmet Jerky WSAF 2020 Refund 5313 06/17/20 200.00 136105

Total For Check 136105 200.00

Check 136106
101-000-257-061 Reserve-Dispatcher Training POWERPHONE Bourgeois - EMD Re-Certification 68002 06/17/20 129.00 136106

Total For Check 136106 129.00

Check 136107
101-000-257-064 BCB14-0117 - P14-0180 2122 11th Rachel Bailey & Richard Cabrera BD Bond Refund BCB14-0117 06/17/20 500.00 136107

Total For Check 136107 500.00

Check 136108
677-200-950-610 Liability Claims-City Randy Wise Chevrolet 2019 Ram Black Pickup 1500 18013757/2 06/17/20 3,577.73 136108

Total For Check 136108 3,577.73

Check 136109
285-000-655-026 Misc Rec-Food Vendors (Fireworks) Razzy's LLC WSAF 2020 Refund 1302 06/17/20 3,740.00 136109

Total For Check 136109 3,740.00

Check 136110
290-448-825-491 Compost Tipping Fee REGULATED RESOURCE RECOVERY COMPOST DUMPING MAY 2020 COMMAY'20 06/17/20 787.50 136110

Total For Check 136110 787.50

Check 136111
285-000-655-077 Misc Rec-Non-Profit (Art Fair) Right to Life of Michigan WSAF Refund 104 06/17/20 50.00 136111

Total For Check 136111 50.00

Check 136112
285-000-655-070 Misc Rec-Booth Rental (Art Fair) Rita Bantom WSAF Refund 2020 1123 06/17/20 200.00 136112

Total For Check 136112 200.00

Check 136113
285-000-655-070 Misc Rec-Booth Rental (Art Fair) RON GAGE WSAF 2020 ZAPP 06/17/20 350.00 136113

Total For Check 136113 350.00

Check 136114
285-000-655-070 Misc Rec-Booth Rental (Art Fair) Ron Jacek WSAF Refund 2020 2289 06/17/20 320.00 136114

Total For Check 136114 320.00

Check 136115
101-000-257-064 BCB18-0059 - PUS17-0085 247 Ford RONALD FOX BD Bond Refund BCB18-0059 06/17/20 1,200.00 136115



06/23/2020                             INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF WYANDOTTE                                        
                                            EXP CHECK RUN DATES 06/05/2020 - 06/24/2020                                            

                                                         JOURNALIZED PAID                                                          
                                                          BANK CODE: CLAIM                                                         

Total For Check 136115 1,200.00

Check 136116
101-000-471-013 BASE FEE RESIDENTIAL 2730 21st Shelly Johnson-Sturley BD Payment Refund 00027082 06/17/20 50.00 136116
101-000-471-013 Minor Repair 2730 21st Shelly Johnson-Sturley BD Payment Refund 00027082 06/17/20 40.00 136116

Total For Check 136116 90.00

Check 136117
101-448-750-231 Const-Signage,Striping,Barricades SITE ONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY Sprinkler supplies for Purple Heart, Old CIty Hall, Vietnam Memorial and spare parts 100508674-001 06/17/20 1,069.78 136117

Total For Check 136117 1,069.78

Check 136118
101-448-825-431 Garage-Other Vehicle Maintenance SOUTHGATE FORD PARTS FOR VPS 30 VIN 1FDWF37Y28EC62456 933226 06/17/20 97.32 136118
101-448-825-431 Garage-Other Vehicle Maintenance SOUTHGATE FORD PARTS FOR VPS 30 VIN 1FDWF37Y28EC62456 933209 06/17/20 39.41 136118
101-448-825-432 Garage-Equipment Maintenance SOUTHGATE FORD TENSIONER 932899 06/17/20 64.39 136118
101-448-825-432 Garage-Equipment Maintenance SOUTHGATE FORD PARTS FOR VPS 30 VIN 1FDWF37Y28EC62456 933103 06/17/20 38.03 136118

Total For Check 136118 239.15

Check 136119
101-200-750-210 Office Supplies STAPLES ADVANTAGE OFFICE SUPPLIES 344834167 06/17/20 835.73 136119
101-200-750-210 Office Supplies STAPLES ADVANTAGE CREDIT INVOICE FOR INVOICE 3446883819 3447559805 06/17/20 (47.56) 136119
285-225-925-849 Special Events-Misc STAPLES ADVANTAGE Supplies 7308624881 06/17/20 7.99 136119

Total For Check 136119 796.16

Check 136120
101-000-610-010 Receipts-Fire Rescue Service STATE OF MICHIGAN QUALITY ASSURANCE ASSESSMENT 04-01-2020 - 06-30-2020 491-379121 06/17/20 1,546.86 136120

Total For Check 136120 1,546.86

Check 136121
530-444-825-220 Operating Expenses-Bank Bldg Stellar Plastics Fabricating LLC COVID 19  Clear Acrylic 155133 06/17/20 235.00 136121

Total For Check 136121 235.00

Check 136122
525-750-750-250 Course Maintenance THE TORO COMPANY NSN MONTHLY FEE JULY 2020 06012020 06/17/20 243.00 136122

Total For Check 136122 243.00

Check 136123
285-000-655-073 Misc Rec-Food Booths (Art Fair) Thomas Plotkowski WSAF 2020 Refund 26526582314-03 06/17/20 1,850.00 136123

Total For Check 136123 1,850.00

Check 136124
285-000-655-077 Misc Rec-Non-Profit (Art Fair) THOMAS VINCENT WSAF Refund 2020 1159 06/17/20 50.00 136124

Total For Check 136124 50.00

Check 136125
101-800-750-270 Bldg. Maint. and Sup TOM FARYNIARZ Materials needed for gardening and tuck pointing Marx Home 05262020 06/17/20 70.24 136125

Total For Check 136125 70.24

Check 136126
101-301-750-220 Operating Expenses TRANSUNION RISK AND ALTERNATIVE Monthly Billing for May 2020 2889411-202005-1 06/17/20 150.00 136126

Total For Check 136126 150.00



06/23/2020                             INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF WYANDOTTE                                        
                                            EXP CHECK RUN DATES 06/05/2020 - 06/24/2020                                            

                                                         JOURNALIZED PAID                                                          
                                                          BANK CODE: CLAIM                                                         

Check 136127
499-200-926-790 Miscellaneous Urban Land Institute ULI 2020 Membership ID# 933159 3264454 06/17/20 275.00 136127

Total For Check 136127 275.00

Check 136128
101-000-257-055 Reserve-Recreation Refund Deposits Vanessa Sawicki Copeland Refund Deposit 6-26-2020 06262020 06/17/20 50.00 136128

Total For Check 136128 50.00

Check 136129
285-000-655-070 Misc Rec-Booth Rental (Art Fair) Vasil Ivanov WSAF 2020 Refund Zapp 06/17/20 350.00 136129

Total For Check 136129 350.00

Check 136130
285-000-655-070 Misc Rec-Booth Rental (Art Fair) Wanpen Ruangnapaporn WSAF 2020 Refund Zapp 06/17/20 350.00 136130

Total For Check 136130 350.00

Check 136131
290-448-825-470 Rubbish Collection WASTE MANAGEMENT RUBBISH PICK UP MAY 2020 8415960 06/17/20 83,015.90 136131
290-448-825-470 COMMERICAL CARDBOARD WASTE MANAGEMENT RUBBISH PICK UP MAY 2020 8415960 06/17/20 1,009.92 136131
290-448-825-470 COMMERICAL TRSH WASTE MANAGEMENT RUBBISH PICK UP MAY 2020 8415960 06/17/20 22,055.88 136131
290-448-825-470 OAK & 1ST CORRAL WASTE MANAGEMENT RUBBISH PICK UP MAY 2020 8415960 06/17/20 496.88 136131
290-448-825-470 OAK &  1ST CORRAL OVERAGE WASTE MANAGEMENT RUBBISH PICK UP MAY 2020 8415960 06/17/20 120.00 136131
290-448-825-470 OAK & VANALSTYNE CORRAL WASTE MANAGEMENT RUBBISH PICK UP MAY 2020 8415960 06/17/20 423.74 136131
290-448-825-470 OAK & VANALSTYNE OVERAGE WASTE MANAGEMENT RUBBISH PICK UP MAY 2020 8415960 06/17/20 88.00 136131
290-448-825-470 EUREKA & VANALSTYNE CORRAL WASTE MANAGEMENT RUBBISH PICK UP MAY 2020 8415960 06/17/20 322.13 136131
290-448-825-470 BIDDLE & SYCAMORE CORRAL WASTE MANAGEMENT RUBBISH PICK UP MAY 2020 8415960 06/17/20 514.25 136131

Total For Check 136131 108,046.70

Check 136132
101-301-925-770 Prisoner Transport/Holding WAYNE COUNTY ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE Prisoner Billings for February 2020 302576 06/17/20 4,760.00 136132
231-000-286-100 LONG TERM DEBT-CURRENT PORTION WAYNE COUNTY ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE Brownfield Auth Loan Pymt - 12th Installment - May 2020 303077 06/17/20 15,000.00 136132
231-107-926-120 Interest Reimbursement #7 WAYNE COUNTY ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE Brownfield Auth Loan Pymt - 12th Installment - May 2020 303077 06/17/20 756.00 136132

Total For Check 136132 20,516.00

Check 136133
492-200-850-519 Land Purchases WAYNE COUNTY TREASURER 2019 taxes 2533 Biddle 06/17/20 2,809.18 136133
492-200-925-770 Taxes-Property/MTT Decisions WAYNE COUNTY TREASURER 2019 taxes 2533 Biddle 06/17/20 435.40 136133

Total For Check 136133 3,244.58

Check 136134
101-000-655-040 Misc Revenue Wayne County Treasurer 2019 Winter Taxes - 2253 Vinewood Street, Wyandotte 57016050009000 06/17/20 527.31 136134

Total For Check 136134 527.31

Check 136135
285-000-655-077 Misc Rec-Non-Profit (Art Fair) Wyandotte Family Church WSAF 2020 Refund 4130 06/17/20 100.00 136135

Total For Check 136135 100.00

Check 136136
285-000-655-077 Misc Rec-Non-Profit (Art Fair) Wyandotte Indians Association WSAF 2020 Refund 5594 06/17/20 50.00 136136

Total For Check 136136 50.00

Check 136137



06/23/2020                             INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF WYANDOTTE                                        
                                            EXP CHECK RUN DATES 06/05/2020 - 06/24/2020                                            

                                                         JOURNALIZED PAID                                                          
                                                          BANK CODE: CLAIM                                                         

525-750-925-840 Advertising Y P ADVERTISING 05192020 06/17/20 33.08 136137
Total For Check 136137 33.08

Check 136138
101-000-231-050 P/R Deductions-LTD (Employer) Madison National Life Insurance Co. LTD - June 2020 June 2020 06/17/20 1,493.82 136138
101-000-231-051 P/R Deductions-LTD (Employee) Madison National Life Insurance Co. LTD - June 2020 June 2020 06/17/20 654.77 136138
499-000-231-050 P/R Deductions-LTD (Employer) Madison National Life Insurance Co. LTD - June 2020 June 2020 06/17/20 10.31 136138

Total For Check 136138 2,158.90

Check 136139
285-000-655-073 Misc Rec-Food Booths (Art Fair) MARIA COSTIS WSAF Refund 2020 6162020 06/17/20 600.00 136139

Total For Check 136139 600.00

Check 136140
101-000-231-086 Pension Liability-DB (Employee) CITY OF WYANDOTTE RETIREMENT POLICE DEF BENEFIT P/R ENDING 6/21/20 06/24/20 444.45 136140

Total For Check 136140 444.45

Check 136141
101-000-231-084 Pension Liability-DB II (Employee) CITY OF WYANDOTTE RETIREMENT CITY OF WYANDOTTE RETIREMENT DB II EMPLOYEE P/R ENDING 6/21/20 06/24/20 2,737.50 136141

Total For Check 136141 2,737.50

Check 136142
101-000-231-083 Pension Liability-DB II (Employer) CITY OF WYANDOTTE RETIREMENT CITY OF WYANDOTTE RETIREMENT DB II EMPLOYER P/R ENDING 6/21/20 06/24/20 5,473.36 136142

Total For Check 136142 5,473.36

Check 136143
101-000-231-030 P/R Deductions-Union Dues FOP LODGE 111 FOP LODGE 111 P/R ENDING 6/21/20 06/24/20 126.00 136143

Total For Check 136143 126.00

Check 136144
101-000-231-030 P/R Deductions-Union Dues IAFF LOCAL #356 IAFF LOCAL #356 P/R ENDING 6/21/20 06/24/20 1,311.98 136144

Total For Check 136144 1,311.98

Check 136145
101-000-231-087 Pension Liability-DC (Employer) ICMA RETIREMENT CORPORATION ICMA RETIREMENT CORPORATION # 107305 P/R ENDING 6/21/20 06/24/20 9,225.49 136145
101-000-231-088 Pension Liability-DC (Employee) ICMA RETIREMENT CORPORATION ICMA RETIREMENT CORPORATION # 107305 P/R ENDING 6/21/20 06/24/20 4,612.77 136145
499-000-231-087 Pension Liability-DC (Employer) ICMA RETIREMENT CORPORATION ICMA RETIREMENT CORPORATION # 107305 P/R ENDING 6/21/20 06/24/20 207.08 136145
499-000-231-088 Pension Liability-DC (Employee) ICMA RETIREMENT CORPORATION ICMA RETIREMENT CORPORATION # 107305 P/R ENDING 6/21/20 06/24/20 103.54 136145

Total For Check 136145 14,148.88

Check 136147
101-000-231-030 P/R Deductions-Union Dues MICHIGAN AFSCME COUNCIL 25 DPS UNION DUES P/R ENDING 6/21/20 06/24/20 237.82 136147

Total For Check 136147 237.82

Check 136148
101-000-231-030 P/R Deductions-Union Dues POLICE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION OF MI POLICE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION OF MI P/R ENDING 6/21/20 06/24/20 1,048.52 136148

Total For Check 136148 1,048.52

Check 136149
101-000-231-070 P/R Deductions-Deferred Comp RELIANCE TRUST COMPANY AXA TRUST ID# 0155496177 P/R ENDING 6/21/20 06/24/20 5,215.00 136149
101-000-231-070 P/R Deductions-Deferred Comp RELIANCE TRUST COMPANY AXA TRUST ID# 0155496177 P/R ENDING 6/21/20 06/24/20 65.00 136149

Total For Check 136149 5,280.00



06/23/2020                             INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF WYANDOTTE                                        
                                            EXP CHECK RUN DATES 06/05/2020 - 06/24/2020                                            

                                                         JOURNALIZED PAID                                                          
                                                          BANK CODE: CLAIM                                                         

Check 136150
101-000-231-030 P/R Deductions-Union Dues THIN BLUE LINE OF MICHIGAN THIN BLUE LINE OF MICHIGAN P/R ENDING 6/21/20 06/24/20 10.00 136150

Total For Check 136150 10.00

Check 136151
101-000-231-087 Pension Liability-DC (Employer) VANTAGE POINT TRANSFER AGENTS VANTAGE GC & DPS RHS # 801908 P/R ENDING 6/21/20 06/24/20 2,050.00 136151
101-000-231-088 Pension Liability-DC (Employee) VANTAGE POINT TRANSFER AGENTS VANTAGE GC & DPS RHS # 801908 P/R ENDING 6/21/20 06/24/20 2,050.00 136151
499-000-231-087 Pension Liability-DC (Employer) VANTAGE POINT TRANSFER AGENTS VANTAGE GC & DPS RHS # 801908 P/R ENDING 6/21/20 06/24/20 50.00 136151
499-000-231-088 Pension Liability-DC (Employee) VANTAGE POINT TRANSFER AGENTS VANTAGE GC & DPS RHS # 801908 P/R ENDING 6/21/20 06/24/20 50.00 136151

Total For Check 136151 4,200.00

Check 136152
101-000-231-087 Pension Liability-DC (Employer) VANTAGE POINT TRANSFER AGENTS VANTAGE POLICE AND FIRE RHS # 803119 P/R ENDING 6/21/20 06/24/20 1,433.60 136152
101-000-231-088 Pension Liability-DC (Employee) VANTAGE POINT TRANSFER AGENTS VANTAGE POLICE AND FIRE RHS # 803119 P/R ENDING 6/21/20 06/24/20 1,433.60 136152

Total For Check 136152 2,867.20

Check 136153
101-200-825-330 Legal Fees WILLIAM R LOOK, PROFESSIONAL CORP WILLIAM R LOOK P/R ENDING 6/21/20 06/24/20 3,077.00 136153

Total For Check 136153 3,077.00

Check 136154
101-000-231-087 Pension Liability-DC (Employer) ICMA RETIREMENT CORPORATION ICMA RETIREMENT CORPORATION # 107256 P/R ENDING 6/21/20 06/24/20 6,943.73 136154
101-000-231-088 Pension Liability-DC (Employee) ICMA RETIREMENT CORPORATION ICMA RETIREMENT CORPORATION # 107256 P/R ENDING 6/21/20 06/24/20 3,471.88 136154

Total For Check 136154 10,415.61

Check 7041
101-000-228-010 Due to FICA/Medicare INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE P/R ENDING 6/7/20 06/10/20 8,840.11 7041
101-000-228-010 Due to FICA/Medicare INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE P/R ENDING 6/7/20 06/10/20 18,003.35 7041
499-000-228-010 Due to FICA/Medicare INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE P/R ENDING 6/7/20 06/10/20 275.83 7041
499-000-228-010 Due to FICA/Medicare INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE P/R ENDING 6/7/20 06/10/20 64.51 7041
525-000-228-010 Due to Social Security INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE P/R ENDING 6/7/20 06/10/20 116.84 7041
525-000-228-010 Due to Social Security INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE P/R ENDING 6/7/20 06/10/20 499.42 7041

Total For Check 7041 27,800.06

Check 7042
101-000-231-070 P/R Deductions-Deferred Comp MASSMUTUAL FINANCIAL GROUP MASS MUTUAL FINANCIAL GROUP P/R ENDING 6/7/20 06/10/20 3,368.09 7042
101-000-231-070 P/R Deductions-Deferred Comp MASSMUTUAL FINANCIAL GROUP MASS MUTUAL FINANCIAL GROUP P/R ENDING 6/7/20 06/10/20 670.00 7042
499-000-231-070 P/R Deductions-Deferred Comp MASSMUTUAL FINANCIAL GROUP MASS MUTUAL FINANCIAL GROUP P/R ENDING 6/7/20 06/10/20 3.44 7042

Total For Check 7042 4,041.53

Check 7043
101-000-228-021 Due to State-W/H Tax (GC) STATE OF MICHIGAN TREASURY DEPT STATE OF MICHIGAN TREASURY P/R ENDING 6/7/20 06/10/20 11,537.11 7043
499-000-228-021 Due to State-W/H Tax (GC) STATE OF MICHIGAN TREASURY DEPT STATE OF MICHIGAN TREASURY P/R ENDING 6/7/20 06/10/20 58.93 7043
525-000-228-021 State Tax W/H-General City STATE OF MICHIGAN TREASURY DEPT STATE OF MICHIGAN TREASURY P/R ENDING 6/7/20 06/10/20 157.52 7043

Total For Check 7043 11,753.56

Check 7044
101-000-228-024 Due to Federal-W/H Tax U.S. TAX ACCOUNT US TAX ACCOUNT P/R ENDING 6/7/20 06/10/20 30,387.85 7044
499-000-228-024 Due to Federal-W/H Tax U.S. TAX ACCOUNT US TAX ACCOUNT P/R ENDING 6/7/20 06/10/20 85.65 7044
525-000-228-024 Due to Federal-W/H Tax U.S. TAX ACCOUNT US TAX ACCOUNT P/R ENDING 6/7/20 06/10/20 122.30 7044

Total For Check 7044 30,595.80



06/23/2020                             INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF WYANDOTTE                                        
                                            EXP CHECK RUN DATES 06/05/2020 - 06/24/2020                                            

                                                         JOURNALIZED PAID                                                          
                                                          BANK CODE: CLAIM                                                         

Check 7045
525-750-925-770 Taxes STATE OF MICHIGAN TREASURY DEPT SALES TAX STATE OF MICHIGAN MAY 2020 06/15/20 34.65 7045

Total For Check 7045 34.65

Check 7046
731-000-228-021 Due to State-W/H STATE OF MICHIGAN TREASURY DEPT STATE OF MICHIGAN TREASURY PENSION 6/15/20 06/15/20 11,576.60 7046

Total For Check 7046 11,576.60

Check 7047
731-000-228-024 Due to Federal-Income Taxes U.S. TAX ACCOUNT US TAX ACCOUNT PENSION 6/15/20 06/15/20 60,765.35 7047

Total For Check 7047 60,765.35

Check 7048
101-750-925-780 Rentals (Seniors/PortaJohns) ACEE DEUCEE PORTA CAN PORTA CAN RENTAL FOR GOLF COURSE 109691 06/17/20 450.00 7048
101-750-925-780 Rentals (Seniors/PortaJohns) ACEE DEUCEE PORTA CAN PULASKI PARK PORTA CAN 109921 06/17/20 85.00 7048

Total For Check 7048 535.00

Check 7049
525-750-825-320 Medical Fees ADAMS OHM PRE EMPLOYMENT BACKGROUND CHECK (J. COOKE) 3968 06/17/20 79.00 7049

Total For Check 7049 79.00

Check 7050
101-448-750-260 Garage-Operating Expenses AIS CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT STOCK GAUGE D20741 06/17/20 78.11 7050

Total For Check 7050 78.11

Check 7051
202-440-825-460 Resurfacing AL'S ASPHALT PAVING CO INC EE#2  2020 HMA Resurfacing Program File #4707 extension Resurfacing Program 06/17/20 53,637.08 7051
203-440-825-460 Resurfacing AL'S ASPHALT PAVING CO INC EE#2  2020 HMA Resurfacing Program File #4707 extension Resurfacing Program 06/17/20 9,309.38 7051
492-200-825-460 Resurfacing AL'S ASPHALT PAVING CO INC EE#2  2020 HMA Resurfacing Program File #4707 extension Resurfacing Program 06/17/20 22,197.46 7051

Total For Check 7051 85,143.92

Check 7052
101-302-925-790 Miscellaneous ALPHA PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES Psychological Assessment for Dispatcher Candidate Wright Evaluation 06/17/20 725.00 7052

Total For Check 7052 725.00

Check 7053
101-336-825-490 Bldg & Equip Maintenance APOLLO FIRE EQUIPMENT RESPONDER FOAM 102792 06/17/20 348.00 7053

Total For Check 7053 348.00

Check 7054
101-301-850-540 Other Equipment AXON ENTERPRISE INC Body Cameras for the Department SI-1658373 06/17/20 54,947.00 7054

Total For Check 7054 54,947.00

Check 7055
101-336-750-220 Operating Expenses BAKERS GAS & WELDING SUPPLIES PROPANE 09228318 06/17/20 63.14 7055
101-336-750-222 Medical/Rescue Supplies BAKERS GAS & WELDING SUPPLIES MEDICAL OXYGEN 01622355 06/17/20 81.00 7055
101-448-750-260 Garage-Operating Expenses BAKERS GAS & WELDING SUPPLIES WELDING GAS STOCK 01622353 06/17/20 92.42 7055
101-756-825-420 Bldg & Equip Maintenance BAKERS GAS & WELDING SUPPLIES CO2 09228037 06/17/20 46.32 7055

Total For Check 7055 282.88

Check 7056



06/23/2020                             INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF WYANDOTTE                                        
                                            EXP CHECK RUN DATES 06/05/2020 - 06/24/2020                                            

                                                         JOURNALIZED PAID                                                          
                                                          BANK CODE: CLAIM                                                         

677-336-825-340 Employee Physical Exams BIO-CARE FIT TESTING 7038 06/17/20 3,077.00 7056
Total For Check 7056 3,077.00

Check 7057
101-136-750-224 Subscriptions BLUE360 MEDIA MICHIGAN PENAL CODE AND MOTOR VEHICLE LAW INV-200422149244 06/17/20 71.75 7057

Total For Check 7057 71.75

Check 7058
101-336-750-224 Subscriptions CENTER FOR EDUCATION AND DESKBOOK O7295044 06/17/20 124.95 7058

Total For Check 7058 124.95

Check 7059
101-303-750-261 Gasoline & Oil CITY OF SOUTHGATE Fuel - May 2020 May 2020 06/17/20 79.96 7059

Total For Check 7059 79.96

Check 7060
101-301-825-430 Equipment Maintenance Cycle Connection Tune Up Patrol Bikes 549439 06/17/20 265.82 7060

Total For Check 7060 265.82

Check 7061
101-448-825-430 Garage-Police Vehicle Maintenance DICK GENTHE CHEVROLET REPAIRS TO VP 7-19 VIN 1GNLC2FR576901 82302 06/17/20 427.56 7061

Total For Check 7061 427.56

Check 7062
101-440-825-490 C of C Inspectors DOUGLAS SCOTT THOMAS INSPECTIONS 05252020-06072020 06/17/20 254.00 7062

Total For Check 7062 254.00

Check 7063
101-303-825-210 Office Supplies DOWNRIVER OFFICE DCAC - 2 sided "business" cards 22034 06/17/20 75.00 7063

Total For Check 7063 75.00

Check 7064
101-336-825-430 Auto Maintenance DOWNRIVER SPRING SERVICE CORP FRONT END ALIGNMENT/NEW BALL JOINTS  A71 15701 06/17/20 598.08 7064
101-336-825-430 Auto Maintenance DOWNRIVER SPRING SERVICE CORP FRONT END ALIGNMENT/BALL JOINTS/TIE ROD A72 15808 06/17/20 922.29 7064

Total For Check 7064 1,520.37

Check 7065
265-301-925-730 Other Expenses - State FEED RITE PET SHOP & SUPPLY K9 ICE - Wellness Core Original 641804 06/17/20 64.99 7065

Total For Check 7065 64.99

Check 7066
101-750-750-220 Operating Expenses FORTE PAYMENT SYSTEMS INC MONTHLY FEE 007075487 06/17/20 5.00 7066

Total For Check 7066 5.00

Check 7067
590-200-926-310 Operation,Maintenance & Replacement G V CEMENT EE#11 2019 Sanitary Sewer Repairs File #4755 sewer repairs 06/17/20 58,609.96 7067

Total For Check 7067 58,609.96

Check 7068
101-440-825-490 C of C Inspectors GENE H STEPHENS INSPECTIONS 05252020-06072020 06/17/20 885.50 7068

Total For Check 7068 885.50



06/23/2020                             INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF WYANDOTTE                                        
                                            EXP CHECK RUN DATES 06/05/2020 - 06/24/2020                                            

                                                         JOURNALIZED PAID                                                          
                                                          BANK CODE: CLAIM                                                         

Check 7069
101-301-850-540 Other Equipment GLOBAL GREEN SERVICE GROUP PPE - Face respirators and filters 6068 06/17/20 1,374.00 7069

Total For Check 7069 1,374.00

Check 7070
101-750-850-550 SMART-Equipment/Maintenance GROAT BROTHERS AUTO SUPPLY TIRE REPAIR SMART BUS 7198 06/17/20 15.00 7070

Total For Check 7070 15.00

Check 7071
101-756-825-420 Bldg & Equip Maintenance Hayes Precision, Inc. ZAMBONI BLADE SHARPENING 8706 06/17/20 51.00 7071

Total For Check 7071 51.00

Check 7072
590-200-926-310 Operation,Maintenance & Replacement HUBBELL ROTH & CLARK INC SAW Grant Professional Services ending May 16, 2020 0179616 06/17/20 15,352.71 7072

Total For Check 7072 15,352.71

Check 7073
101-336-750-222 Medical/Rescue Supplies J & B MEDICAL SUPPLY DEODORIZING CLEANER 6380024 06/17/20 46.76 7073
101-336-750-222 Medical/Rescue Supplies J & B MEDICAL SUPPLY ISOLATION GOWNS 6386332 06/17/20 247.50 7073

Total For Check 7073 294.26

Check 7074
101-750-825-430 Contractual Services J C EHRLICH PEST CONTROL REC BUILDING 6846367 06/17/20 48.00 7074

Total For Check 7074 48.00

Check 7075
101-440-725-115 Salaries-Seasonal (PT) JEAN CLAUDE MARCOUX PLAN REVIEW 05252020-06072020 06/17/20 651.00 7075

Total For Check 7075 651.00

Check 7076
101-440-825-490 C of C Inspectors JEFFERY CARLEY INSPECTIONS 05252020-06072020 06/17/20 518.00 7076

Total For Check 7076 518.00

Check 7077
101-336-750-220 Operating Expenses JERRY'S ACE HARDWARE MOTOR & LUBRICATING OIL 69893 06/17/20 34.31 7077
101-336-750-220 Operating Expenses JERRY'S ACE HARDWARE BRUSH/HARDWARE/CLAMP 69898 06/17/20 16.68 7077
101-336-750-220 Operating Expenses JERRY'S ACE HARDWARE FASTENERS 70041 06/17/20 1.16 7077
101-448-750-270 Building Maintenance JERRY'S ACE HARDWARE DIVIDER BTW INSPECTORS CITY HALL      COVID-19 069942 06/17/20 125.38 7077
101-750-825-490 Field Maintenance & Supplies JERRY'S ACE HARDWARE TANK SPRAYER 069969 06/17/20 30.39 7077
101-750-825-490 Field Maintenance & Supplies JERRY'S ACE HARDWARE CAUTION TAPE 069973 06/17/20 28.47 7077
101-750-825-490 Field Maintenance & Supplies JERRY'S ACE HARDWARE PAINT BRUSH, CAUTION TAPE 069984 06/17/20 37.96 7077
101-750-825-490 Field Maintenance & Supplies JERRY'S ACE HARDWARE MISC SUPPLIES 070034 06/17/20 16.68 7077
101-756-825-420 Bldg & Equip Maintenance JERRY'S ACE HARDWARE MISC SUPPLIES 069999 06/17/20 24.69 7077
101-756-825-420 Bldg & Equip Maintenance JERRY'S ACE HARDWARE EDGER BLADE 070000 06/17/20 11.39 7077
101-756-825-420 Bldg & Equip Maintenance JERRY'S ACE HARDWARE MOWER BLADE, WAX, ETC 070009 06/17/20 38.54 7077
101-756-825-420 Bldg & Equip Maintenance JERRY'S ACE HARDWARE MISC SUPPLIES 070062 06/17/20 40.91 7077

Total For Check 7077 406.56

Check 7078
101-448-750-240 Parks-Operating Expenses LECKLER'S INC Suplies for Park Grass Cutting 217712 06/17/20 799.74 7078
101-448-750-242 Parks-Equipment LECKLER'S INC 201T 14 inch Chainsaw 217716 06/17/20 543.96 7078

Total For Check 7078 1,343.70



06/23/2020                             INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF WYANDOTTE                                        
                                            EXP CHECK RUN DATES 06/05/2020 - 06/24/2020                                            

                                                         JOURNALIZED PAID                                                          
                                                          BANK CODE: CLAIM                                                         

Check 7079
492-200-850-519 Land Purchases LoopNet LN individual plan  6-1-20 to 6-30-20 111467643-1 06/17/20 664.00 7079

Total For Check 7079 664.00

Check 7080
101-756-825-420 Bldg & Equip Maintenance LOWER HURON CHEMICAL COMPANY CIRCUIT BREAKER 444681 06/17/20 24.91 7080

Total For Check 7080 24.91

Check 7081
499-200-926-610 Streetscape Maintenance MILES POWER WASH INC Downtown Dumpster Power Washing 117 06/17/20 200.00 7081

Total For Check 7081 200.00

Check 7082
492-000-650-040 Misc Fees-Sale of Property MINNESOTA TITLE AGENCY closing of former 2111 5th 358189 06/17/20 295.00 7082
492-000-650-040 Misc Fees-Sale of Property MINNESOTA TITLE AGENCY closing 7.5' of former 3367 12th 358427 06/17/20 395.00 7082
492-000-650-040 Misc Fees-Sale of Property MINNESOTA TITLE AGENCY closing part of former 316 clark 358426 06/17/20 395.00 7082
492-000-650-040 Misc Fees-Sale of Property MINNESOTA TITLE AGENCY closing 11' of vacant property on VanAlstyne vacant VanAlstyne 06/17/20 20.00 7082
492-200-850-519 Land Purchases MINNESOTA TITLE AGENCY record release of lien former 552 Cherry former 552 Cherry 06/17/20 15.00 7082

Total For Check 7082 1,120.00

Check 7083
101-448-750-270 Building Maintenance P & P LANDSCAPING LLC Spring Clean up and shrub trimming Police Station (D) 8756 06/17/20 990.00 7083
101-448-750-270 Building Maintenance P & P LANDSCAPING LLC Bed edging Police Station (D) 8755 06/17/20 614.00 7083

Total For Check 7083 1,604.00

Check 7084
290-448-825-491 Compost Tipping Fee PARAGRAFIX YARD WASTE LICENSES STICKERS 18594 06/17/20 115.20 7084

Total For Check 7084 115.20

Check 7085
525-750-825-550 Cart Rental PIFER GOLF CARS INC GOLF CART JUNE LEASE 23131 06/17/20 4,116.66 7085

Total For Check 7085 4,116.66

Check 7086
101-448-750-270 Building Maintenance PIZZO DEVELOPMENT GROUP LLC EE#2  Veteran's  Memorial Relocation File #4775 Veteran's Memorial 06/17/20 8,932.50 7086

Total For Check 7086 8,932.50

Check 7087
101-448-825-431 Garage-Other Vehicle Maintenance Pomp's Tire Service TIRES FOR VPS 30 VIN 1FDWF37Y28EC62456 1470007737 06/17/20 1,464.00 7087
101-448-825-431 Garage-Other Vehicle Maintenance Pomp's Tire Service TIRE FOR VPS 8 VIN 4KNUT142BL161437 1470008142 06/17/20 227.50 7087

Total For Check 7087 1,691.50

Check 7088
101-840-750-220 Operating Expenses PRINTING SYSTEMS INC 2000 av ballot outer envelopes with permit 214317 06/17/20 317.72 7088
101-840-750-220 Operating Expenses PRINTING SYSTEMS INC 1000 av ballot outer envelopes no permit 214318 06/17/20 191.86 7088
101-840-750-220 Operating Expenses PRINTING SYSTEMS INC 3000 av inner envelopes 214319 06/17/20 424.93 7088
101-840-750-220 Operating Expenses PRINTING SYSTEMS INC 4000 av secrecy sleeves 214389 06/17/20 335.86 7088

Total For Check 7088 1,270.37

Check 7089
101-750-825-430 Contractual Services QUICK REFRIGERATION HTG. & COOLING REPAIR COOLER AT COPELAND CENTER 0019464 06/17/20 880.00 7089



06/23/2020                             INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF WYANDOTTE                                        
                                            EXP CHECK RUN DATES 06/05/2020 - 06/24/2020                                            

                                                         JOURNALIZED PAID                                                          
                                                          BANK CODE: CLAIM                                                         

101-750-825-430 Contractual Services QUICK REFRIGERATION HTG. & COOLING SERVICE WORK ON COPELAND COOLER 0019462 06/17/20 130.00 7089
101-756-825-420 Bldg & Equip Maintenance QUICK REFRIGERATION HTG. & COOLING ICE MACHINE REPAIR 0019469 06/17/20 275.90 7089

Total For Check 7089 1,285.90

Check 7090
101-336-825-490 Bldg & Equip Maintenance QUINT PLUMBING & HEATING INC SNAKED DRAIN IN BASEMENT @ #1 64715 06/17/20 255.00 7090
590-200-926-310 Operation,Maintenance & Replacement QUINT PLUMBING & HEATING INC investigate work 9 1/2 Walnut sewer lead 64800 06/17/20 3,160.00 7090
590-200-926-310 Operation,Maintenance & Replacement QUINT PLUMBING & HEATING INC camera'ed 2 lines at houses behind hospital 64622 06/17/20 660.00 7090
590-200-926-310 Operation,Maintenance & Replacement QUINT PLUMBING & HEATING INC camera and located tap leak, work done behind hospital 64668 06/17/20 2,527.07 7090

Total For Check 7090 6,602.07

Check 7091
101-336-825-430 Auto Maintenance R&R FIRE TRUCK REPAIR, INC FRONT & REAR BRAKES E72 57570 06/17/20 9,531.38 7091

Total For Check 7091 9,531.38

Check 7092
101-440-825-490 C of C Inspectors RONALD E KEEHN INSPECTIONS 05252020-06072020 06/17/20 580.50 7092

Total For Check 7092 580.50

Check 7093
101-301-750-220 Operating Expenses SAM'S CLUB (3) Annual Membership Fees 999999 06/17/20 125.00 7093

Total For Check 7093 125.00

Check 7094
530-444-825-220 Operating Expenses-Bank Bldg SECURITY CORPORATION low battery alarm 3621881 06/17/20 309.75 7094

Total For Check 7094 309.75

Check 7095
101-301-825-330 Prisoner Care SHOPPER'S VALLEY MARKET Meals for Prisoners 166494 06/17/20 149.50 7095

Total For Check 7095 149.50

Check 7096
492-200-850-528 Tree Maintenance Shoreline Tree Preservation LLC Trunk injection at 1833 2nd MPHC55 06/17/20 250.00 7096
492-200-850-528 Tree Maintenance Shoreline Tree Preservation LLC Museum Spray Apple Tree MPHC54 06/17/20 100.00 7096
492-200-850-528 Tree Maintenance Shoreline Tree Preservation LLC Spray #2 for apple scab and rust disease MPHC51 06/17/20 100.00 7096

Total For Check 7096 450.00

Check 7097
101-448-750-260 Garage-Operating Expenses SHRADER TIRE & OIL STOCK FILTERS AND HYD OIL 493717-00 06/17/20 768.88 7097
101-448-750-260 Garage-Operating Expenses SHRADER TIRE & OIL STOCK FILTERS FLUID 495319-00 06/17/20 99.92 7097

Total For Check 7097 868.80

Check 7098
101-448-825-480 Parks-Memorial Park Grass Cutting Skarzynski's Landscaping LLC Oakwood Cemetery Cut 215 06/17/20 550.00 7098
101-448-825-483 Contracted Grass Cutting - Private Skarzynski's Landscaping LLC Private High Grass Cuts 214 06/17/20 620.00 7098
101-448-825-483 Contracted Grass Cutting - Private Skarzynski's Landscaping LLC High Grass Complaints and Vacant Lot Cuts 266 06/17/20 910.00 7098

Total For Check 7098 2,080.00

Check 7099
101-750-850-550 SMART-Equipment/Maintenance SMART SMART VAN WORK, OIL CHANGE ETC. 17242 06/17/20 35.20 7099

Total For Check 7099 35.20



06/23/2020                             INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF WYANDOTTE                                        
                                            EXP CHECK RUN DATES 06/05/2020 - 06/24/2020                                            

                                                         JOURNALIZED PAID                                                          
                                                          BANK CODE: CLAIM                                                         

Check 7100
101-000-257-078 Reserve-Animal Care THE PAWS CLINIC Sterilize - Malcolm, Alana, Bebe, Charity 1851160 06/17/20 930.00 7100

Total For Check 7100 930.00

Check 7101
101-440-825-490 C of C Inspectors THOMAS P KERR INSPECTIONS 05252020-06072020 06/17/20 811.00 7101
101-440-825-491 Electrical Inspectors THOMAS P KERR INSPECTIONS 05252020-06072020 06/17/20 375.00 7101

Total For Check 7101 1,186.00

Check 7102
101-440-825-492 Plumbing Inspectors TIMOTHY THOMPSON INSPECTIONS 05252020-06072020 06/17/20 275.00 7102
101-440-825-493 Mechanical Inspectors TIMOTHY THOMPSON INSPECTIONS 05252020-06072020 06/17/20 370.00 7102

Total For Check 7102 645.00

Check 7103
101-756-750-225 Concession Supplies ULINE DISINFECTANT 120244026 06/17/20 62.66 7103
101-756-750-235 Cleaning Supplies ULINE DISINFECTANT 120584482 06/17/20 60.00 7103
525-750-750-250 Course Maintenance ULINE DISINFECTANT 120040155 06/17/20 62.71 7103

Total For Check 7103 185.37

Check 7104
101-301-825-420 Cleaning-Building VETERAN'S CLEANING Janitorial Services May 3 thru May 30, 2020, plus supplies 20-905 06/17/20 3,612.37 7104
101-448-750-270 Building Maintenance VETERAN'S CLEANING Exterior Window Claning DPS (F) W-20-100 06/17/20 125.00 7104
530-444-825-215 Cleaning-Bank Bldg VETERAN'S CLEANING interior office cleaning May 20-2005 06/17/20 1,400.00 7104

Total For Check 7104 5,137.37

Check 7105
101-440-825-490 C of C Inspectors WALTER CZARNIK INSPECTIONS 05272020-06072020 06/17/20 545.00 7105
101-440-825-491 Electrical Inspectors WALTER CZARNIK INSPECTIONS 05272020-06072020 06/17/20 875.00 7105

Total For Check 7105 1,420.00

Check 7106
101-840-850-540 Other Equipment Whitaker Brothers Business Machines 2 replacement belts for letter opener inv0280237 06/17/20 53.24 7106

Total For Check 7106 53.24

Check 7107
101-448-825-431 Garage-Other Vehicle Maintenance WOLVERINE TRUCK SALES INC PARTS FOR VPS 41 VIN 2FZAATAK12AK15383 1192932 06/17/20 249.47 7107
101-448-825-431 Garage-Other Vehicle Maintenance WOLVERINE TRUCK SALES INC PSRTS FOR VPS 41 VIN 2FAZAATAK12AK15383 1193239 06/17/20 159.18 7107

Total For Check 7107 408.65

Check 7108
101-800-750-270 Bldg. Maint. and Sup WYANDOTTE ALARM CO Burns Home - Comm. Alarmnet/One Way Radio - 4/1/20-6/30/20 148435 06/17/20 195.30 7108
101-800-750-270 Bldg. Maint. and Sup WYANDOTTE ALARM CO Museum - Commercial Monitoring - 5/1/20-7/31/20 150576 06/17/20 126.00 7108
101-800-750-270 Bldg. Maint. and Sup WYANDOTTE ALARM CO Marx Home - Commercial Monitoring & Alarmnet Monitoring - 5/1/20-7/31/20 150256 06/17/20 147.00 7108

Total For Check 7108 468.30

Check 7109
101-000-257-056 Reserve-Boat Ramp Operations CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY-GAS DIV LLC Gas - May 2020 2920618 06/17/20 18.26 7109
101-200-825-930 Heat (Gas) CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY-GAS DIV LLC Gas - May 2020 2920618 06/17/20 17.71 7109
101-200-825-930 Heat (Gas) CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY-GAS DIV LLC Gas - May 2020 2920618 06/17/20 16.56 7109
101-301-825-930 Heat (Gas) CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY-GAS DIV LLC Gas - May 2020 2920618 06/17/20 90.50 7109
101-303-825-930 Heat (Gas) CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY-GAS DIV LLC Gas - May 2020 2920618 06/17/20 188.58 7109



06/23/2020                             INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF WYANDOTTE                                        
                                            EXP CHECK RUN DATES 06/05/2020 - 06/24/2020                                            

                                                         JOURNALIZED PAID                                                          
                                                          BANK CODE: CLAIM                                                         

101-303-825-930 Heat (Gas) CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY-GAS DIV LLC Gas - May 2020 2920618 06/17/20 16.56 7109
101-336-825-930 Heat (Gas) CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY-GAS DIV LLC Gas - May 2020 2920618 06/17/20 63.11 7109
101-448-825-930 Heat(Gas) CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY-GAS DIV LLC Gas - May 2020 2920618 06/17/20 543.31 7109
101-750-825-930 Heat (Gas) CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY-GAS DIV LLC Gas - May 2020 2920618 06/17/20 184.94 7109
101-750-825-930 Heat (Gas) CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY-GAS DIV LLC Gas - May 2020 2920618 06/17/20 8.62 7109
101-750-825-930 Heat (Gas) CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY-GAS DIV LLC Gas - May 2020 2920618 06/17/20 45.14 7109
101-756-825-930 Heat (Gas) CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY-GAS DIV LLC Gas - May 2020 2920618 06/17/20 300.24 7109
101-756-825-930 Heat (Gas) CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY-GAS DIV LLC Gas - May 2020 2920618 06/17/20 96.51 7109
101-800-825-930 Heat (Gas) CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY-GAS DIV LLC Gas - May 2020 2920618 06/17/20 92.58 7109
101-800-825-930 Heat (Gas) CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY-GAS DIV LLC Gas - May 2020 2920618 06/17/20 34.45 7109
101-800-825-930 Heat (Gas) CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY-GAS DIV LLC Gas - May 2020 2920618 06/17/20 46.70 7109
101-800-825-930 Heat (Gas) CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY-GAS DIV LLC Gas - May 2020 2920618 06/17/20 18.26 7109
525-750-825-930 Heat (Gas) CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY-GAS DIV LLC Gas - May 2020 2920618 06/17/20 38.09 7109
525-750-825-930 Heat (Gas) CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY-GAS DIV LLC Gas - May 2020 2920618 06/17/20 20.34 7109
525-750-825-930 Heat (Gas) CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY-GAS DIV LLC Gas - May 2020 2920618 06/17/20 81.89 7109
530-444-825-930 Heat(Gas)-Bank Bldg CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY-GAS DIV LLC Gas - May 2020 2920618 06/17/20 1,140.35 7109

Total For Check 7109 3,062.70

Check 7110
101-136-825-490 Audit PLANTE & MORAN PLLC Professional Services - 27th Distric Court 1824457 06/17/20 5,800.00 7110

Total For Check 7110 5,800.00

Check 7111
101-000-228-010 Due to FICA/Medicare INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE P/R ENDING 6/21/20 06/24/20 9,013.68 7111
101-000-228-010 Due to FICA/Medicare INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE P/R ENDING 6/21/20 06/24/20 18,013.46 7111
499-000-228-010 Due to FICA/Medicare INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE P/R ENDING 6/21/20 06/24/20 64.52 7111
499-000-228-010 Due to FICA/Medicare INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE P/R ENDING 6/21/20 06/24/20 275.80 7111
525-000-228-010 Due to Social Security INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE P/R ENDING 6/21/20 06/24/20 120.86 7111
525-000-228-010 Due to Social Security INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE P/R ENDING 6/21/20 06/24/20 516.94 7111

Total For Check 7111 28,005.26

Check 7112
101-000-231-070 P/R Deductions-Deferred Comp MASSMUTUAL FINANCIAL GROUP MASS MUTUAL FINANCIAL GROUP P/R ENDING 6/21/20 06/24/20 3,368.09 7112
101-000-231-070 P/R Deductions-Deferred Comp MASSMUTUAL FINANCIAL GROUP MASS MUTUAL FINANCIAL GROUP P/R ENDING 6/21/20 06/24/20 670.00 7112
499-000-231-070 P/R Deductions-Deferred Comp MASSMUTUAL FINANCIAL GROUP MASS MUTUAL FINANCIAL GROUP P/R ENDING 6/21/20 06/24/20 3.44 7112

Total For Check 7112 4,041.53

Check 7113
101-000-228-021 Due to State-W/H Tax (GC) STATE OF MICHIGAN TREASURY DEPT STATE OF MICHIGAN TREASURY P/R ENDING 6/21/20 06/24/20 11,620.24 7113
499-000-228-021 Due to State-W/H Tax (GC) STATE OF MICHIGAN TREASURY DEPT STATE OF MICHIGAN TREASURY P/R ENDING 6/21/20 06/24/20 58.94 7113
525-000-228-021 State Tax W/H-General City STATE OF MICHIGAN TREASURY DEPT STATE OF MICHIGAN TREASURY P/R ENDING 6/21/20 06/24/20 150.90 7113

Total For Check 7113 11,830.08

Check 7114
101-000-228-024 Due to Federal-W/H Tax U.S. TAX ACCOUNT US TAX ACCOUNT P/R ENDING 6/21/20 06/24/20 29,898.59 7114
499-000-228-024 Due to Federal-W/H Tax U.S. TAX ACCOUNT US TAX ACCOUNT P/R ENDING 6/21/20 06/24/20 85.65 7114
525-000-228-024 Due to Federal-W/H Tax U.S. TAX ACCOUNT US TAX ACCOUNT P/R ENDING 6/21/20 06/24/20 81.64 7114

Total For Check 7114 30,065.88

Fund Totals:
Fund 101 General Fund 430,048.81



06/23/2020                             INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF WYANDOTTE                                        
                                            EXP CHECK RUN DATES 06/05/2020 - 06/24/2020                                            

                                                         JOURNALIZED PAID                                                          
                                                          BANK CODE: CLAIM                                                         

Fund 202 Major Street Fund 54,490.36
Fund 203 Local Street Fund 9,309.38
Fund 231 Brownfield Redevelopment Fund 15,756.00
Fund 265 Drug Forfeiture Fund 529.82
Fund 285 Special Events Fund 36,919.44
Fund 290 Solid Waste Disposal Fund 108,949.40
Fund 492 TIFA Consolidated Fund 31,122.82
Fund 499 DDA tax increment Finance Fund 2,623.47
Fund 525 Municipal Golf Course Fund 8,937.20
Fund 530 Building Rental Fund 7,823.92
Fund 590 Sewage Fund 618,626.96
Fund 677 Self Insurance Fund 6,819.23
Fund 731 Retirement System Fund 80,652.88
Fund 732 Retiree Health Care Fund 224.50

Total For All Funds: 1,412,834.19
Payroll 06/10/20 233,278.32    
Pension 06/15/20 524,508.81    
Payroll 06/24/20 238,981.43    
Total 2,409,602.75

City Clerk   _____________________________________________________________________

This is to certify that the above vouchers amounting to $2,409,602.75 have been examined, that the materials and 
services have been received, that the price and computations are correct, that the invoices, receiving slips, and 
supporting data are attached and in order and that the proper accounts have been charged. The Treasurer is hereby 
authorized to pay the above vouchers.

Mayor          _____________________________________________________________________



RESOLUTION
 

Item Number: #
Date: June 29, 2020

 
RESOLUTION by Councilperson _________________________________________
 
RESOLVED that the total bills and accounts of $2,409,602.75 as presented by the Mayor and City Clerk are 
hereby APPROVED for payment.
 
I move the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

MOTION by Councilperson 

SUPPORTED by Councilperson 

  YEAS  COUNCIL  NAYS
      
   Alderman    
   Calvin   
   DeSana   
   Maiani   
   Sabuda   
   Schultz   



CITY OF WYANDOTTE
BEAUTIFICATION COMMISSION ON-LINE MEETING MINUTES, DRAFT

JUNE 11, 2020, RE-SCHEDULED

Members Present: John Darin, Chairman, Noel Galeski, Wendy Leach, Alice Ugljesa

Members Excused:  Michael Bak, Kelly Dodson, Barbara Freese, Andrea Fuller, Patricia Iacopelli, 
Stephanie Pizzo

Guest(s):  None

1. Call to Order: This Regular Meeting was re-scheduled from Wednesday, June 10, 202 due to local 
storms and power failures.  The meeting was held as an on-line, password-protected public meeting 
through Zoom Communications, and the City Clerk’s Office and Mayor’s Office were notified in 
advance.  The meeting packets were emailed to all commissioners in advance of the on-line meeting.  
The meeting was called to order by John at 7:03 pm.    

2. Approval of Agenda:  Motion was made by Alice, seconded by Noel, to approve this meeting’s agenda 
as presented.  The motion was approved.

3. Reading and Approval of Previous Minutes:
a. May 13, 2020  On-Line Regular Meeting: After review of the minutes, Noel made a motion, 

seconded by Wendy, to approve the draft minutes of the May 13, 2020 regular meeting of the 
Beautification Commission, without change.  The motion was approved.

4. Chairperson’s Report:
a. Distribution of Documents:  An updated Attendance Log and Equipment, Tools, and Supplies 

Inventory were distributed with the meeting packet.  4 ea. manual hedge trimmers were added to 
the Inventory list.

b. Communication To City Officials Re. Spring Planting and Community Garden Opening:  John 
reviewed a recent communication with various city officials regarding the Commission’s plans to 
resume spring planting and community garden activities on Saturday, May 16th.  An email was 
forwarded that detailed a number of requirements for safe resumption of outdoor activities, in full 
compliance with CDC and KAB published guidelines, including social distancing and cloth face 
masks.  As a result, there was no objection to the Commission’s plan or resuming outdoor activities.

5. Treasurer’s Report:   
a. FY 2019-2020 Beautification Commission Expense Report:  The Treasurer’s Report was distributed 

with the meeting packet, and was reviewed with the commissioners.  Invoices were received from 
Four Star Greenhouse for processing.  There were additional expenses, including an approved 
purchase of replacement planter pots in the amount of $1084.00.  Budgeting for anticipated 
upcoming expenses this fiscal year for autumn hanging and wrap-around baskets, there remains a 
current working balance of $244.16 in the Primary TIF Account.  There were no expenses posted to 
the GFM Reserve account, leaving a current balance of $249.78.  

6. Public & Media Relations and Event Marketing Report:  Andrea had nothing new to report.

7. “Adopt-A-Spot in Wyandotte” Program Updates:  Wendy reported that the volunteer who was 
maintaining the WWI Memorial has declined further participation in the Adopt-A-Spot Program.  The 
Commission discussed our options, and recommended that an effort be marketed and publicized to 
recruit for additional volunteers for the Adopt-A-Spot Program.  Wendy will discuss with Andrea.

Reports & Minutes



Beautification Commission Meeting Minutes, Draft
June 11, 2020
Page 2

8. Community Garden Update:  
a. Community Garden Opening May 16, 2020:  The Community Garden officially opened on Saturday, 

May 16, 2020, consistent with the Executive Order authorizing certain outdoor activities to resume 
with social distancing and use of PPE on that date.  A detailed preview was forwarded in advance to 
various city officials.  A number of communications have gone out to all community gardeners 
reviewing these requirements, as well as community garden status updates.  All garden beds have 
been assigned, with 8 garden beds being assigned to gardeners as their 2nd bed, for 2020 only.  

b. Phase 2 Planning:  Implementation of Phase 2 design and build-out has been postponed to a future 
date, due to the COVID-19 pandemic.

c. Ribbon-Cutting Event Planning:  The Community Garden Ribbon-Cutting ceremony, scheduled for 
Thursday, July 23rd, has been postponed to a future date TBD, due to the COVID-19 pandemic.  

9. Spring Dig-In and Clean-Up:  The annual Spring Dig-In event was held on and around Saturday, May 
16, 2020, with participation by Beautification Commissioners only, working specific assigned areas.  
Commissioners cleaned up and weeded the areas they planted.  Alice reported that she planted the 
Bishop Park Log Cabin window boxes and 2 pots.  All commissioners observed strict social distancing 
guidelines.  A copy of the Dig-In plan detailing these requirements was emailed to the Engineering 
Department for their information and concurrence.

10. Old Business:  There was no Old Business.

11. New Business:  There was no New Business.

12. Round-Table Reports and Announcements: There were no Round-Table Reports or Announcements..

13. Next Meeting:  The next regular meeting of the Beautification Commission is scheduled for Wednesday, 
July 15, 2020 at 6:00 pm, tentatively by Zoom video conferencing, or at City Hall, Mayor’s Conference 
Room, Third Floor, 3200 Biddle Avenue, if permitted, and if the Commission can meet safely, under CDC 
guidelines and restrictions.

14. Adjournment:  The meeting was adjourned at 7:55 pm.

___________________________________
John M. Darin
Chairman, Wyandotte Beautification Commission 



 
 

Cultural & Historical Commission 

2624 Biddle Avenue • Wyandotte, Michigan 48192 • 734.324.7284 • Fax 734.324.7283 • museum@wyan.org 

www.wyandotte.net 

Equal Housing Opportunity/Equal Opportunity Employer  

OFFICIALS 

 
Theodore H. Galeski 
CITY ASSESSOR 

 
Lawrence S. Stec 
CITY CLERK 

 

Todd M. Browning 
CITY TREASURER 

 

 

MAYOR 
Joseph R. Peterson 

 

COUNCIL 
Robert Alderman 

Chris Calvin 

Robert A. DeSana 

Megan Maiani 

Leonard T. Sabuda 

Donald Schultz Jr. 

 

Meeting Minutes 

Thursday, May 14, 2020 

6:15pm 

 

 

Regular meeting of the Cultural and Historical Commission of the City of Wyandotte, Wayne County, Michigan, 

held via virtual telecommunication methods due to Covid-19, in accordance with Executive Order 2020-75, using 

the Zoom audio/video platform. 

 

Present: Eula Grooms, Don Gutz, Wallace Hayden, Jakki Malnar, Ken Munson, Ken Navarre, Sue Pilon, Anne 

Ronco 

Excused: Nancy Bozzo 

Staff: Jesse Rose, Museum Director; Annika Taylor, Museum Assistant 

 

Call to Order: The meeting was called to order at 6:17pm. 

 

MOTION by Eula Grooms, SUPPORTED by Sue Pilon, to approve the March minutes. Motion carried 8-0. 

There were no April minutes because the meeting was cancelled. 

 

Director’s Report: There is no finance report for April because of the museum and office shutdown. The Finance 

Report for March will be reviewed and discussed at the June meeting. 

 

Revize is working with the Wyandotte Historical Society on a new website, and offered the museum a discounted 

price if they wanted a new website as well. The commission reviewed and discussed the contract. 

 

MOTION by Anne Ronco, SUPPORTED by Eula Grooms, to approve the 4-year commitment with Revize for 

$900 per year for a new website for the museum. Motion carried 8-0. 

 

Old Business: The Ford-MacNichol Home needs new paint as well as repairs to structural issues, especially on the 

porch columns. The museum director will contact companies to obtain estimates, and will also follow up with the 

Building and Engineering Department about getting items put out to bid. 

 

Late Items: Several volunteer and staff members will do garden and landscape clean-up of the museum’s gardens 

and herb garden on May 16th. 

 

MOTION by Anne Ronco, SUPPORTED by Eula Grooms, to adjourn the meeting at 7:20pm.  

Motion carried 8-0. 

mailto:museum@wyan.org
http://www.wyandotte.net/


 
 

Cultural & Historical Commission 

2624 Biddle Avenue • Wyandotte, Michigan 48192 • 734.324.7284 • Fax 734.324.7283 • museum@wyan.org 

www.wyandotte.net 

Equal Housing Opportunity/Equal Opportunity Employer  

OFFICIALS 

 
Theodore H. Galeski 
CITY ASSESSOR 

 
Lawrence S. Stec 
CITY CLERK 

 

Todd M. Browning 
CITY TREASURER 

 

 

MAYOR 
Joseph R. Peterson 

 

COUNCIL 
Robert Alderman 

Chris Calvin 

Robert A. DeSana 

Megan Maiani 

Leonard T. Sabuda 

Donald Schultz Jr. 

 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Annika Taylor, Museum Assistant 

mailto:museum@wyan.org
http://www.wyandotte.net/








































City of Wyandotte
Police Commission Meeting

Regular Commission Meeting 
June 9, 2020

ROLL CALL

Present: Commissioner Doug Melzer 
Commissioner Bobie Heck 
Chief Brian Zalewski

Absent: Commissioner John Harris (Excused) 

Others Present: NONE   

The regular meeting was called to order at the Wyandotte Police Department, 2015 Biddle 
Avenue, Wyandotte, Michigan by Chairperson, Commissioner Melzer at 6:09 p.m.

The Minutes from the regular Police Commission meeting on March 10, 2020 were presented. 

Heck moved, Melzer seconded,
CARRIED, to approve the regular minutes of March 10, 2020, as presented.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

NONE

COMMUNICATIONS

NONE

DEPARTMENTAL

1. Police Statistics – March thru May 2020, Year-To-Date

There is really nothing out of the ordinary.

However, our numbers are slightly down due to the Covid-19 pandemic.

Officers have been doing a lot of self-initiated patrol checks during this time.

There have not been any complaints about the quality of service the Department has been 
providing during this pandemic.

Whenever possible, officers have been taking reports over the phone as opposed to 
meeting with the public directly due to Covid-19 precautions.

Heck moved, Melzer seconded,
CARRIED, to receive and place on file the police statistics for March thru May 2020, and Year-
To-Date.



2. Citizen Evaluation of Services – (4)  Officer Gouth, Officer Cox, Detective Sabo, 
Officer Torolski

We received positive feedback from the monthly citizen surveys we sent out.  Officer 
Cox responded to a retail fraud incident at the local vape shop.  Officer Gouth responded 
to a building check at a vacant apartment building.  And Detective Sabo and Officer 
Torolski responded to a burglary case.

Everybody involved with the above-mentioned incidents were pleased with the service 
they received.

Melzer moved, Heck seconded,
CARRIED, to receive the Citizen Evaluation of Services and place on file.

3. Police Officer Hiring

Two officers recently resigned to take police officer positions for other departments. The 
police department received approval to hire their replacements.  The physical agility test 
was last Friday and we have 6 candidates that have moved to the interview portion of the 
hiring process.  The Chief will keep the commission apprised of any developments. 

4. Body Worn Camera Implementation

The Chief received approval to purchase and implement the wearing of body cameras a 
few months ago.  However, just as this happened, the Covid-19 pandemic delayed plans 
for the use of the cameras.

As of now, the Department hopes to receive the appropriate training for the cameras at 
the end of June or the beginning of July.  There will be a one day course of “training the 
trainer”.

The Records Department will receive the appropriate training as it relates to redacting 
and releasing the videos for FOIA requests etc.  Given the inevitable increase in 
workload due to the use of body cameras, Laura Allen, Administrative Assistant, will 
assist the Records Department as necessary.

5. COVID-19 Issues

Chief Zalewski kept the Commissioners up-to-date as Covid-19 issues unfolded within 
the Department.  We had three officers come down with the virus, but all have recovered.  
We have not experienced any issues in the last several weeks.

Department operations are slowly returning to normal.

6. Current Events Involving Police

Given the recent protests and civil unrest throughout the United States, Wyandotte was 
prepared to handle its own protest, which indeed, took place this past Sunday.  
Fortunately, everything went well.  This was due, in part, to observing and learning from 
both Allen Park’s and Lincoln Park’s protests and preparing accordingly.

Commission Meeting Minutes
Page –2



7. Bills and Accounts – March 24, 2020, $14,088.53, April 14, 2020, $22,311.16, April 28, 
2020 $28,020.55, May 12, 2020, $31,599.45, May 26, 2020, $1,006.11
June 9, 2020 $82,250.52

Melzer moved, Heck seconded
CARRIED, to approve payment of the bills for March 24, 2020, $14,088.53, April 14, 2020, 
$22,311.16, April 28, 2020 $28,020.55, May 12, 2020, $31,599.45, May 26, 2020, $1,006.11
June 9, 2020 $82,250.52

NEW BUSINESS.

1. Park Patrol – Commissioner Melzer extended his thanks to the Department and its 
officers for the fine job they have been doing patrolling the parks and addressing the 
various groups that have been utilizing the parks.

2. K9 Jax – Commissioner Melzer inquired about the status of K9 Jax and how he is 
progressing.  Chief Zalewski said he is doing well and is still going through additional 
training since the Covid 19 pandemic postponed training classes for a period of time.

K9 ICE will remain on the force until at least the end of the year. As a veteran K9, he will 
be able to “teach” K9 Jax in addition to the formal training he is receiving.

Members of the Audience

ADJOURNMENT 

Since there was no further business to come before the Commission, there was a motion to 
adjourn the meeting at 6:47 p.m. 

Heck moved, Melzer seconded,
CARRIED, to adjourn meeting at 6:47 p.m.

Laura Allen
Administrative Assistant
Wyandotte Police Department 



Commission Meeting Minutes
Page –3



RETIREMENT COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES
Friday – June 19, 2020, Held Virtually

Meeting called to order at 9:01 a.m. by Chairman LaManes 

ROLL CALL: 
PRESENT:  Commissioners:  Brohl, Browning, Harkleroad, LaManes, Lyon, Roberts, and Szczechowski 
ALSO PRESENT: Frank Deeter—Oppenheimer & Company

Tanner Robinson – Oppenheimer & Company
William Look – City Attorney

                                    Larry Stec – Secretary
Jim Anderson – GRS
Mike Kosciuk – GRS

ABSENT:         None            

MOTION by Commissioner Harkleroad, SUPPORTED by Commissioner Browning
RESOLVED that the minutes held under the date of May 15, 2020 be approved as recorded without objection.
MOTION UNANIMOUSLY CARRIED

PRESENTATIONS:
Tanner Robinson made the presentation and spoke of the following highlights:

 Disastrous 1st Quarter
 Recession began in March, seemingly over
 Economy is growing
 Positive returns occur during recessions 50% of the time
 Oil prices stabilized
 City did well in May about 3.5% up for both funds

MOTION by Commissioner Harkleroad, SUPPORTED by Commissioner Lyon
RESOLVED by the Wyandotte Employees Retirement Commission that the monthly report from 
Mr. Tanner Robinson of Oppenheimer & Company, Inc. regarding the May 2020 market segment fluctuations for City of 
Wyandotte Employees (DB-1) be received and placed on file.
MOTION UNANIMOUSLY CARRIED

MOTION by Commissioner Harkleroad, SUPPORTED by Commissioner Lyon
RESOLVED by the Wyandotte Police Retirement Commission that the monthly report from 
Mr. Frank Deeter of Oppenheimer & Company, Inc. regarding the May 2020 market segment fluctuations for the City of 
Wyandotte Police (DB-2) be received and placed on file.
MOTION UNANIMOUSLY CARRIED

MOTION by Commissioner Harkleroad, SUPPORTED by Commissioner LaManes
To formally make the 5% allocation change as discussed at the May meeting to the DB-2 Plan as recommended by 
Oppenheimer & Company with 1% going into International funds, and 4% going into domestic funds.
MOTION UNANIMOUSLY CARRIED

MOTION by Commissioner Harkleroad, SUPPORTED by Commissioner Brohl
To terminate the Wells Fargo Absolute Return Fund that had been on the watch list and replace it with the Alliance
Bernstein Select Fund.
MOTION UNANIMOUSLY CARRIED 

DISCUSSION:  None



COMMUNICATIONS:  

MOTION by Commissioner Harkleroad, SUPPORTED by Commissioner Browning
RESOLVED by the Wyandotte Employees Retirement Commission (DB-1 and DB-2) that the September 30, 2019 Actuarial 
Valuation Report from Gabriel, Roeder, Smith & Company be received and placed on file.
MOTION UNANIMOUSLY CARRIED

MOTION by Commissioner Harkleroad, SUPPORTED by Commissioner LaManes 
To request a quote from GRS for an experience study for DB-1 participants.
MOTION UNANIMOUSLY CARRIED

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:  None

ADJOURNMENT:
MOTION by Commissioner Browning, SUPPORTED by Commissioner Harkleroad
RESOLVED, that the meeting be adjourned at 10:04 a.m.
MOTION UNANIMOUSLY CARRIED

 Lawrence S. Stec, Secretary
Wyandotte Employee’s Retirement Commission
June 19, 2020

 


















































	 CALL TO ORDER
	 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	 ROLL CALL
	 PRESENTATIONS
	 PRESENTATION OF PETITIONS
	 PUBLIC HEARINGS
	 UNFINISHED BUSINESS
	 CALL TO THE PUBLIC
	 CONSENT AGENDA
	1. Annual Permits for Maintenance, Pavement Restorati
	Request for Council Action Form
	Resolution
	Resolution for 2020 Annual WC Permits
	2020 Annual Permit Package Rev

	2. City Owned Property 3131 Biddle Avenue
	Request for Council Action Form
	Resolution
	Jaycees Permit and Request

	3. WSAF 2021 Entertainment Contract
	Request for Council Action Form
	Resolution
	RESCHEDULEVariousArtists_WyandotteStreetFair_07.08-07.10.2021
	RESCHEDULEVariousArtists_WyandotteStreetFair_07.08-07.10.2021

	4. WSAF 2021 Entertainment Contracts
	Request for Council Action Form
	Resolution
	Wyandotte Contract 2021
	WSAF Category 5 2021  KD Signed 06032020

	5. 2020 Farmers Market Road Closure Request 
	Request for Council Action Form
	Resolution

	6. Special Event Request Yoga at Arrowhead Pavilion&n
	Request for Council Action Form
	Resolution
	yoga
	ARROWHEAD_PAV_yoga

	7. 2021 Wyandotte Street Art Fair ZAPP Agreement&nbsp
	Request for Council Action Form
	Resolution
	ZAPP Agreement

	8. WOW 360 Event Requests  
	Request for Council Action Form
	Resolution
	Swiggin' Pig City Request 2020.- 2021
	City Request - Fire & Flannel 2020

	9. Seaway Boat Club Event Request 2020
	Request for Council Action Form
	Resolution
	Seaway Boat Club Event Application


	 NEW BUSINESS
	10. Citizens Petition - 3051 4th St. Building Use
	Resolution
	Citizens Petition - Shelter

	11. 3051 4th Street - Homeless Shelter Update
	Request for Council Action Form
	Resolution
	Response to Council RE 3051 4th Homeless Shelter
	SVP Statement Confirming Guidelines
	Wayne Metro Response 062920
	Fr. Brendan McCarrick Letter to Wyandotte Council 6-19-20
	3051 4th Certificate of Occupancy 040620

	12. Appointment to Planning and Rehabilitation Commiss
	Request for Council Action Form
	Resolution
	Commission Application - Brian Kelly

	13. Budget Hearing - 2020 Tax Rate to Support 2021 Fis
	Request for Council Action Form
	Resolution

	14. New Court Recording System Purchase
	Request for Council Action Form
	Resolution
	Main Courtroom Audio Recording Upgrades (audio only) - Reprint 12.17.2019
	Second Floor Courtroom Audio Recording Upgrades software only - 11.19.2019
	TIPS.BIS.Digital

	15. Hiring - Full Time Civil Clerk (27th District Cour
	Request for Council Action Form
	Resolution
	Civil Clerk Application/Resume

	16. Hiring - Police Officers
	Request for Council Action Form
	Resolution
	Aaron Mack
	Morgen Gardocki

	17. License Agreement with Blue Water Explorations, Ld
	Request for Council Action Form
	Resolution
	Diamond Jack's License Agreement

	18. Commercial Facilities Exemption Certificate – Sche
	Request for Council Action Form
	Resolution
	CFEC Public Hearing - Public Notice
	CFEC Public Hearing - Clerk's Mailing Instructions

	19. Sale of Former 1757 2nd Street
	Request for Council Action Form
	Resolution
	1757 2nd Purchase Agreement & Map

	20. NEZ Application - Former 1757 2nd Street now known
	Request for Council Action Form
	Resolution
	NEZ  Application 1757 2nd 

	21. Rezoning of the property at 2011 Oak Street
	Request for Council Action Form
	Resolution
	2011 Oak Rezoning Request

	22. Rezoning of the property at 1040 Ford Avenue
	Request for Council Action Form
	Resolution
	1040 Ford Rezoning Request

	23. DPS Vehicle Purchase
	Request for Council Action Form
	Resolution
	Gorno Ford Quotes Ford F250 June 2020

	24. First & Final Reading #1488: Sewage Disposal Charg
	Resolution

	25. First Reading #1489: Rezone property known as 141
	Request for Council Action Form
	Resolution
	Rezoning Ordinance Goodell and 2nd

	26. First & Final Reading #1490: An Ordinance to Creat
	Request for Council Action Form
	Resolution

	27. Late Item - Alley Paving Petition
	Resolution
	Alley Paving Petition_06.29.2020


	 BILLS & ACCOUNTS
	 
	Resolution
	June 29 2020


	 REPORTS & MINUTES
	 Beautification Commission 06/11/2020
	Beautification Commission Minutes, Draft, June 11, 2020

	 Cultural and Historical Commission 05/14/2020
	May 2020 Commission Minutes

	 Fire Commission 04/28/2020
	Fire Commission 4-28-2020

	 Fire Commission 6/9/2020
	Fire Commission 6-9-2020

	 Planning Commission Minutes 02/13/2020
	02-13-2020 PC Minutes

	 Police Commission 06/09/2020
	June 9 2020

	 Retirement Commission Minutes 06/19/2020
	Retirement Commission Minutes 6 19 20 -

	 WMS Commission 6/17/2020
	WMS Commission Minutes Signed 6-17-2020

	 Zoning Board of Appeals 06/03/2020
	Zoning Board of Appeals Minutes of June 3, 2020


	 REMARKS OF THE MAYOR, COUNCIL, & ELECTED OFFICIALS
	 NEXT MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL:
	 ADJOURNMENT



